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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. __
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst. —
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com,
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.

Loboratory
Plon. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —

Directar Segy L1
&4454359 13:65::%22081\;595
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J Mr. J. A. Mintz
\‘ {1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
y Mr. W. R. Wannall

[\
i

The Aﬁtem”éy General

M/,ur 11421 /75
1’:’"”:’{’
rector, FBI .
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
c 1l -~ Mr, L. E. Dean

U, 5. HOUSE SELECT COMIITIEL O
INTDLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSCH

Q

Reference ia made to HEC letter dated November 4, ~

1875, requesting delivery of FRI files concerning lHatilda
Zirmerman.

Lnclosed for youwr approval and forwerding to the
HSC is the original of a memorandum with enclosures which
constitutes this Burean’s response to the above reguests.

)/ -2/ .
/i

A copy of this memorandum iz being furnished for ,
your records, ~

Enelgosures (23)

62-116464 ~

1 ~ The Deputy Atiorney General
Attention: [Hichael #., Shaheon, Jr. -
Special Counsel for ; -
Intelligence Ceordination !\I .
R .a—""'( y.
LEH):lij \69;7 . ”:\} E?Ex} IiW /:,? ~/</ur;ff;§7 - i;?yjfgtvk”
(9) . “‘,/ d{ - - P
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(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr, W, O. Cregar

- HMr. L. E. Dean
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£2-11646G4 Hovenber 21, 1975

U. 8, HOUSE SELECT COMMIITIER
O INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

RE: FHMATILDA ZIDIBRIAN

Reference is made to HSC lattrer dated
ifovomber 4, 1975, regucating delivery of the FRI
files of Iatilda Zirmerman.

In accordance with establisghed pro~-
cedures, Buxcau file concerning Hatilda Zimmerman
hags been reviewed and appropriately excised
waterial relating to the basis for the investi-
gation, results of the investigation, any in-~
struction or guidance from ¥FBI Headquarters (FBIHO)

has bean extracted therefrom. Thiz material is
enclosed.

Bnclosures ~ 21

1 - The Attorney General

ORIGINAL AND ONE FURNISHED TO ATTORNEY GENERAL

LED:mak N \4\
37 (8)

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Iav. __

Asst. Dir.:

Admin,

Comp. Syst.
Ext, Affairs ——

) \w .
Files & Com. ° e - I4
Gen. inv. . {B (

Ident,

fnspection
Intell.
Laboratory

L
Y “, N ™
¢ ‘ -

Plan. & Evol. .
Spec. inv.

Training W - // by 7"
Legal Coun. “s“i‘\% é&? / Ué/ é‘ V - 2 l ~

Telephone Rm. &&/” St
Director Sec’y —— MAIL ROOM[_]  TELETYPE UNIT
MW 55303 DoeId:32389695 Page 3
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

YJLTR [XILHM [JMemo []Report dated 11/21/75 -
n U.S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE "

Caglion of Document: "

- 11/4/75 request -~ Matilda Zimmerman v

FBI ,

Qriginating Office: {,

/,/

Delivered byﬁﬁ’/ A% ﬂ( Date: ///2 bl /7)
Keceived by: 5 /)/’ [MLM&/ (/

Title: a ! [‘\-

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

' ' ‘ "E: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

T0: Iiffelligence Community Staff FROM:

ATTN: Central Index ™I

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOwWw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

= | DOCUMENT ' |BR|EFING | I INTERVIEW | ITESTIMONY I [ oTHeR 11!21[?5

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssc

& | usc

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents;
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Voworondun and enclosures

give name or identification number of briefer,

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

U, ¢, S, TS or
HSC letter 1L/4/75

Codeword)

U

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Inforpation hondling
Intelligonen collootion

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Hatoplals rolating to Dapilda Zimmorinon,

62-1%E465

MK £k

{4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CERIRAL COMUNITY INDEX
11l COMUECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

TREAT AS VELLOW
o

3791 (6-75)

¥ 553303 DPocId:32%89655 FPage §

J CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly ip dnk. . - - AT
R . v er . T
W E Ly

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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,bt ot 2 - MI'. J- Ao mtz
1 - M‘!‘.‘. Wo 'Ro Wannall
l - Mr. W. O. Cregar

62~1164064% Hovember 14, 1975

% - gr. %. g. ghﬁgléglford
U. S. HOUSE SELECT Comiiten @ ot
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

- RE: INFORMATION CONCERNING INSTITUTE
FOR POLICY STUDIES (IPS)

-

Reference is made to HSQ letter dated October 28, 1975,
which requests, in part, "access to all Ffiles at FBI concerning
the Institute for Policy Studies, Vashington, D. C.%

In accordance with an agreement reached November o,
1973, betwsen HSC Staff Member Ellen Miller and FBI sgeaial
Agent Thomas J. MeNA£f, this Bureay, in regpounse Lo the above
request, has reviowad the Buresmn £ile soncerning IPS for the
purpose of making availabls to the HSC sli information therein
setting forth the reasons for initiafing and conktinuing the
investigation of IPS, all FBI Haadquarbers direction and guidance
afforded this investigation as well as reports containing the
results of the investigation,

Algo in accordance with a recquest of Mg. Miller,
Supra, made on November 13, 1975, that the material be delivered
rather than access being granted theruto, pertinent material
éemxﬁagc;amabwe will be furnighed along with a copy of this
memorandumn,

1 - The Attorney General

1 - (IPS) 0 o b
2, \IJ s
TIM:mign. . WRV%X{’ “ AR
Assoc. Dir. (10) A
Dep. AD Adm. NOTE ¢ B
Der AD . — HSC has “indicated that this Bureau's investigation of

i, IPS will be one of the topics on the agenda of the HSC hearing -

comp. sy —Scheduled for 11/18/75. It is noted that this Bureau is currently -
ex. Mo —involved im civil litigation with IPS. The Department of Justice,
Gen 1nv. i1l TEsponse to an inquiry from Legal Counsel Division, has advised
wer. —that this Bureau should furnish material responsive to the HSC

mspection —gproaquest concerning IPS.

intell.

- f‘j:‘f\\
Laboratory " /‘,’3’
Plon. & Eval. F s e I
Spec, Inve
Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM [ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [ T . g 7 / / s ¢ ‘:/ 6?9‘5((4569-920 ‘
v R - .
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

o | 0CT 291975

v
TO: Jghﬁﬂ;. Mintz, Assistant Director

'/k gal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. .
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination :

A4M

} SUBJECT: AQuse‘Select Committee Letter Dated
October 28, 1975 _

Attached is a letter from the House Select
Committee dated October 28. Please arrange for an
appropriate and prompt response.

21 Mhs R 1o AG Va5, LhnTs tise Pisfrs KOG/

# 2 bdy thnTo AG 'Yl Lo to Hse fidfry  ROH[ Lt

# 3 fdy Mo To 4 & JENUNS Ahm To HSC " HE/W RDH/MW

gy Ady b To AG "iffry ;. Khom Lo #SC YL/ TJM/W

65 L v the T AG 27, A T HEC 27Tk A / gl
A A4 v Mhm o A¢ ”’/—‘)/74 Ahm To HSC 1/ QbM/I/md/

cc: Paul Daly » |
B9 Akt tho Lo AC “Hofu, Mhm bo 115C Voo ROH/ nt |
)

B8 by thm & AC ///u/-,ij, Ahe G HSC gl RDH [ omb
BG M lhm, T A V14for, Lhom T HSC 4o TIN/ LA
Hio hy thm G A G Yo, Ahm G i "M/ Rim (o

bl Ly thn G AG DB e G H S bl RDS ,l,
# |V Lk Moo 86 1/df5r Mhm To HSC "d/2y" ROR [ dbok

ot REC 1y 2 -//6ey TQTH
M ==
| d !0’ Y

g

@E ”LAST-@‘L (= -6t - |
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R 0CT 291975
;

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Dirvector
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Committee Letter Dated
October 28, 1975

Attached is a letitew from the House Select
Committee dated Qctober 28. Please arvange for an
appropriate and prompt vesponse.

cc: Paul Daly

535303 Doeld:329896395 Page =2
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L OTIS G, PIKE N. Y., CHAIRMAN . , : ! A‘SEARLE FIELD, STAFF DIRECTOR
PRY, 1L, | 7 AARON B, DONNER, COUNSEL,

LES ASPIN, WIS,

ch"‘m‘N GIAIMO coNN ROBERT

JAM-JV ST NTON OHIO ‘DAVID [~ ™, WAL

RONALD V. DE| S P, JLANSON, e g 'ELEP]

M%RGAN F,?dl';f';::Ysp li’l‘.l.’"f ;AO';;:TPW.: I‘(;STOE':J.CJ?::,O wis. id b HONE: (202) 225'-9751
i Select Conmitiee on Anteligence

PHILIP 81, HAYES, IND.

LI LA R @.S. Bouse of Representatived

!

TWasphington, BD.C. 20515

October 28, 1975

Mr. Michael Shaheen

Spec. Counsel for Intel.Coordination
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

Further to this Committee's investigation under H.Res. 591, please arrange
the following:

1. Access to any and all files, memoranda, and other records of FBI
concerning U.S. Recording Comapny, 1347 South Capitol St. Wash. D.C. ;

2. Pursuant to our letter of October 9, 1975, access to any and all
investigative files at F.B.I. concerning Matilde Zimmerman, a member of
the Socialist Workers Party (SWP);

377 Access to any and all investigative files at F.B.I. concerning
Peter Camejo, SWP;

4. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning the Institute for
Policy Studies, Washington, D.C.;

5. The access requested in our letter of October 20, 1975, concerning

John Forbes Kerry and the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, from 1971 to present.

6. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning the Union of
American Hebrew Congregations, the Communlty Book Shop, and the Redhouse
Bookstore, all of Washington, D.C.

7. The access requested formerly in our letter of October 3, 1975,
concerning Robert W. Hardy and William Lemmer. (please note that our former
request specified an October 10, 1975 deadline);

8. The access formerly requested in our letter of September 24, 1975,
concerning Richard Joe Burton (please no i'that our letter specified a
deadline of October 1, 1975); !

‘ MLES@‘* J
Dver “’ézz//éefé;!-@a\q‘

‘TT
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Mr. Michael Shaheen
Page 2
October 28, 1975

9. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning Earl Robert
Merritt, Jr.;

10. Access to any and all files at F.B.I. concerning Donald
Sanders Luce, born September 20, 1934, Social Security No.| Jrx Act 6 (3) |

11. Aeccess to any and all files concerning the Center for the Study
of Democratic Institutions, Santa Barbara, California;

12. Production of those records already reviewed by our staff,
concerning Bruce Bloy (SWP) and Marc Rich (SWP);

With respect to the files requested, it is assumed that the names of
FBI Special Agents will NOT have been excised for the purposes of our
review.

Because of the severe time deadlines imposed on this committee, please
make the arrangements for access immediately.

Sincerely,

A. Searle Field
Staff Director

- MWW 55303 DPocId:32383633 Page 11
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4; . WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

| Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

(COLTR ([XJLHM [JMemo [JReport dated _ 11/14/75
! U,S, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ’

Caption of Document:

i 10/28/75 request

Ly
¥

]

. .
Originating Office:

_ FBI
ﬂy/éfﬁ/%m/{%?“Date: ﬁ//“’ /L/ ~755

Delivered by:,

Received by

Title:

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

e e e e e et e T g~ m e o~

| MW 55303 DocId:329896%5 Page 12
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A e CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

’ ‘* NOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index PRI
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DA*E PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
X I DOCUMENT I IBRIEFING l I INTERVIEW | |TESTIMONY I iOTHER 11/1!5'/75
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC
x HSC
4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

iemorandun and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to fo}mal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMATION (enter|

u, ¢, S, TS or
Y Codeword)
HEC 10/28/75
U

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Intelligence collection

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Materials reloting to Institute for Policy Studies

62-116464

FMK: ke
(4) ORICINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUWITY INDEX
IN CONNMECTION WITH HOUSTUDY
SAN

379| (6.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

MW 55303 DocId:32939695 Page 13




INSTRUCTIONS

£

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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' v o, .

HW 35303 QOCIQ:SEESQQQS Page 14




The Attorney General

Director, FBI
R0 100 Yoy -

ﬁ”ﬂffg@;'
Dii‘“{;f:‘-fs. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

K

2 "Mro J-

A. Mintz

(1 - M‘.\‘.‘. Jo Bo HOtiS)

l - M‘I.". Wo Ro Wannall

1
1

i

40N INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

- MI’. r‘p. Jo l’ICNiff

l - Ml‘. i’yo 00 Cregar
! " Wovember 14, 1975
- Mr. R, EI;, Shackelford

( Referéence is made to letter from HSC dated October 28,\

1975, requesting certain information from the FBI.

_ Attached for yeur approval and forwarding to the
HSC is the original of a memorandum which constitutes this
Bureau's vesponse to the HSC request for Bureau materials

concerning the Institute for Pelicy Studies (IPS).

records.
Enclosutes (2)
62-116464

1 ~ The Deputy
Attentions

1 -

' >
TIM:mjg . -
(11) ! \.’)

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv, __
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com., —_ = \
Gen. Inv., 3 i \,9
——%-' A,
Ident. i
7NN

hJ

fntell, 1
Laboratory _\3\“
Plan. & Eval. \Sf\
Spoc..lnv. J‘;::%f'\
Training ; »’é /
Legal Coun, __N ’

Telephone Rm. ___ §
Director, Se?.gf{ AJL, ROOM
4

@1 ‘ésgg 813 3p585695

}/9/\/""

Inspection

‘!'

i
o
NV

Attorney General
Michael E. Shaheen, Jt.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coovdination

(IPS)

4
Assoc. Dire \
Anmeat £ ,.
LTI L

A N
BULKY ROOM” I

#¥ TELETYPE UNIT [ ]
Page 15
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e o Mr, J. A. Mintz
T (1 -~ Mr, J. B. Hotis)

Mr, W. R. Wannall
Mr. J. W. Dalseg

November 3, 1975

1 ad I‘ira "I. Oo Cregar
_D:f.rector, FBI 1 »Mr, T. J. McNiff

1

|
N

3

-
1

1

~
T
1

The Attorney General

; U. sj{%onsg SELECT COMMITTEE
( ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the
HSC is the original of a memorandum, with attached lists,
vhich is in response to questions 1, 2, 3 and 4 as contained

in the HSC request dated October 15«, 1,9;75. |
,.MJJ A copy of this memorandum, with attached lists, ,5’ .
Y is enclosed for your records. ‘\ :
NN
Enclosures (10) \ @
& Q
62-116464 o\ <
. 8
1 - The Deputy Attorney General '
4 Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for \
( ATD:mjg/1hb Ihb Intelligence Goordination é%g
(10) ‘ -
: ;
| PETAIn \\ \ ~
Assoc. Dire :':a,.' v = ‘{" s £ . h\;
i 2 fa-sle iy - D
Asst. Dir.: Rlame -
Admin. C‘ ENN ' ’
oo At <SG, | V/PEC 121
il & o : \L*“” ‘ va//v)" 0 35
Gen. Inv.

fdent.
Inspection
intell.

Loboratory

| W/ —
. W G

r

Plon. & Eval, ,,w“ ‘T)i"" " ' ‘m}ﬁ
Spoc lnv —_ L l,‘
o/ LEN N5
Legnl Coun. A ~ F‘\\L

Telephone ’Rm "f
Director Segy il ¥ MAIL ROOM X GPO : 1975 O - 569-920




Mr, J. A. Mintz

(L -~ Mr. J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr, J. W. Dalseg

Mr., W. O. Cregar

Mr, T. J. McNiff

HEMFE N
1 1 1 1

62~116464 Hovember S, 1875

Dep. AD Adm. —

Dep. AD Inv

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,

Comp. Syst. .

Ext. Affairs

Files & C
Gen. Inv.
ident.

Inspection

intell. .

OMy e

Laboratory _____

Plan. & Eva

Spel
uuuuuu

Tlph

L . ATD: :mjg/1hb) hl ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG

U. 5. BOUSE SELECT CcoMMITTER
TO STUDY GOVERIMENILAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGEACE ACTIVITIES (HSG)

RE: HSC REQUEST DATED OCIOBER 15, 1975,
CONCERITING VARRANTIESS ELECTRORIC
SURVEILLANCES AND SURBEPTITIOUS EHIRIES

The HSG, in a letter dated October 15, 1975, to
Michael ¥, Shaheen, 3::. s Specisl Counsel for Intelliueme
Coordination, U. §. Department of Justice, Uashington, b. €.,
requested, among other things, the following:

1. 4 1list of gll werrantless wirvetaps against
domestic targets conducted between 1970 and 1975.

2. A list of all other warrantless electronic
gurveillances conducted ggalnst domestic targets betwveen 1970
and 1973,

3. A list of all bregk-ins conducted by the FBI
between 1970 and 1975.

4. A list of all other trespasses econducted by the
FBI between 1970 and 1975.

Pursuant to instructions pecelved from Mr. Steven
Blagkhurst, Assistant Special Coungsel for Intelligence
Coordination; Lepartment of Justice, these questions are
beingz answered In the form of lists which identify tarpets
in generic terms, The lists, whick are believed réspansive

- to these gueries, are atfached hercto.

A A

. .
1. ZTelephone Surveillences on Domestic Targets -l
/ ‘0
[\ ( 6}”

_ January 1, 1970, through June 30, 197(% N WV""/ Lo C
st o

Ao
Divector Soc’y MAILQ?O?)M(:! TELETYPE UNIT [ 2, 0 SEE NOTE PAGE\

GPO : 1975

. HW 55303 DooId:323896%5 Page 17
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‘ AT Fayor Ay - P e - e il R okt s ENE e i) ey ]
. &, HOUSD SELUOY CUSITATD OO TRDLLIOUACS LORIVILINS (I80)

(D[S0 ATQUEGT L300 O0uooll 15, 1975, CUISEndID VINruliylnhn

T g W A TR T S i (R N TR v il v a§ S 14 ('7‘“?‘;""\&'
DIDORTOUIG SURVLTLLATED 400 DOREGPRITINNE Loiaity

2. liessphons Survelllonecs on romastic Towgsets
Jonvpey 1, 1970, thwoush Jiac 30, 1975,

3. VYexpets of Leephelns (Surwepbitious Intrics)
in consiection with Hicrophone Svrveillances, Jomary 1, 1970,
theou-h June 30, 1975,

4, Sprpets of Trespacs (Lusreptitious Lutries)
not related to Mevoplione burveillauces, Jomvory 1, 1970,
throu~i June 30, 1974,

waclosures {47

1 - The Attorney Ceneral

NOTE:

By letter 10/15/75, HSC requested the above which
Wwas pursuant to a briefing given Congressman McClory and
members of HSC by INID on 10/10/75. Subsequent to this request,
Hr. Blackhurst advised that it had been decided that only
generic lists would be submitted to the Committee in response
to these queries and, based on his instructions, these four
questions are being responded to by the submission of the
attached generic lists. Per Mr, Blackhurst, in accordance
with Vhite House instructions, EPCE and Flooding Technique
surveillances are not included in lists three and four.
It is noted the lists on technical and microphone surveillances
pertain to only domestic targets., The entries under
categories 'Foreign Intelligence Agents, Foreign Intelligence
Contacts and Foreign Intelligence Agents Suspects'" are individ-
uals, involved in Foreign Intelligence operations, who are
nonetheless American citizens, Therefore, per the Department's

definition of a domestic target as stated by Steven Blackhurst,
these were included.
- 2 -

HW 553303 DocId:32%8%96%5 Page 18
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TELEPHONE SURVEILLANCES ON
DOMESTIC TARGETS

JANUARY 1, 1970 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1973

January 1, 1975 -

1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 Jume 30, 1975

Foreign Intelligence

Agents 2 1 3
Foreign Intelligence

Contacts 4 4
Communist Party

Functionaries 1

Headquarters, Basic

Revolutionary Group 1 1 1 2
Coverage of Classified

Information Leak 10 10 5
Black xtremist Leader 1 1 2
Militant Black Extremist

Organ, 1 1 1
Foreign Diplomatic ’

Official'’s Contact 1

New Left Oriented

Campus Group L

Arab Terrorist :

Affiliate 1

Pro~Palestine Group ” 1
Leadexr of Revolutionary

Group 1

Arab Terrorist Activist 2 7

3

This document is prepared in response to yorr rwwe"t ond zs not for Fisscint-
nation outrside your Comanitioe, Itg apa t¢ x> in o

your Convinitlee and the contos:” wey ot b . Zosc;l
nzl wishout the express approwl of the I BI

; HW 553303 DocId:32%8%96%5 Page 19
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Jamuary 1, 1975 -
1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 June 30, 1975

Racial Extremist Group 2 2 1

Black Extremist Group
Affiliate 1

Propaganda Outlet fox
Middle East Baseéed )
Organization 1 1 1 1

Pro~Israeli Militant
Group 1 1

New Left Oriented .
Campus Group Faction 1 1

New Left Oriented
Campus Group Contact 1

Publicatlion of Clandes-
tine Underground Group
Dedicated to Strategic
Sabotage 1 1

New Left Activist . 1

Investigation of

Clandestine Underground

Group Dedicated to

Strategic Sabotage 12 5 1

HMilitant Black
Extremist Group Member 3 i

Militant Black
Extremist Group Func-

tionaries 1
Vielence Prone Faction,
Domestic Protest Group 2
Pomestic Protest Group "1

-2 -
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1970

‘

January 1, 1975 -
1973 1974 June 30, 1975

Coverage of Meeting of
Militant Group

HMilitant Pro-Israeli
Group Member

Foreign Intelligenca
Agent's Business Office

Fund~laisinz Front for
Arab Terrorist Groups

Pro-Chicom Propaganda
Outlet
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v
MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES ON
DOMESTIC TARGETS x
JANUARY 1, 1970 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1975 %
January 1, 1975 {5'
1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 June 30, 1975 f
Foreign Intelligence | “
Agents 1 1 1 j

Foreign Intelligence
Agents Suspects 1

Pro~Cuba American- Group
whiich Traveled to Cuba 1

Black Extremist
Organization 1

Black Extremist Group
Functionary 1 1 1

Weather Underground
Support Apparatus 1 2

Propaganda Outlet for
Middle East Based
Organization 1 1

Foreign Intelligence
Agent's Business Office 1

. This docrvrent is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-
nation ¢ s'de your Committee. Its wse $3 limiled to official procsedings by
your Commitice and the content may nut be deisclosed to unautiiorized person-
nel without the express approval of the I'BI .
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B0 O RIESE (BULIFIIUS SNARINS)
CoIICTER] VTN THICRIAILIE BUINCIMLANES
JEULRY 1, 1970y T JUID 30, 1975

Jozesany 1, 1970 «
1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 Senc 30, 1975

Fozelrn fiplomatic _
tstgbliishvents 4 1 3 3 2 1

Toredon fommereiol .
wotablishrontg 2 2 i 2

Foreinn Diplonatie
ifficisle

£
Bt
R
tn
3
&5

Foroian Intellinonce '
Loents 1 2 1 Z 1
Sugpeeted Fovelgn

Intelligence {oanks 1 i

Yorelmn Ddplomatic
UEfieinl's Contoct 1 1

Feo=Cubon fxerican
Croupwhich Yeovelad o
Cuba i

Black cxtremist
Droonization

by

Black ixiremist Croup
Fenctionsey i

ot
poik
)

Fro-alestine Czoup

tVeather Under round
Support Jpparatus i 3

Lreh Terrovist foviviss 4 1 1

This docusment is preprred i response to your 7:‘52(1;?0??-" axd is not for dinseni-
wation owtsids vowr Committee. Its mse is Tipird fn ai7~inl nroccedings by
your Comwmii'e and the contexnt may not be disclused to wiwutiorized person-
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Propananda Tutlet for
Lidddie Cast Dased
Negenization

Fond Daising Vrout for
Leeb ferzorist Jctivist
Grouns

Poreion Intelligenco
Joenk's Dusiness JEfice
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This document is prepared in response to ) your request and is mot for dissems-
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your Commiitze and the content inay not be disclosed to unautiorized persoie
nel without the express approval of the FBI ,
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

)
A
| Addressee:
|
!

Caption of Do

L4

Origina%ing 0
Delivgred by:
I
Received by:

Title:

['_"] LTR, E‘_] LHM [JMemo [} Report dated 11 '/'6'[75
U, c.umlggpsn SELECT COMMITTEE. ¢
10/15/75, Items 1,2,3 and 4 \
3<
flige: ;23,1 2 Lp
t r E g
M’jwlﬁl(/}l " Date: }’/lé /7(
7 7 ol { /4

Vu/pﬁﬁA/ /O/) oA
? ~ ~

(°

-

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBl

HW 55303 DocId:323%89%4695
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© ‘ BE:  SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
. ! CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE _ © BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO:/ L]Eﬁi:elligence‘ Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index Tt

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

f. HOwW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

X I DOCUMENT I |BRIEF|NG l | INTERVIEW I ITESTIMONY I IOTHER "1 fﬂ]*}

B e

Wi

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

sscC
3 [ Hsc
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identjfication number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
A . 1
Unmoraniun
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

U, ¢, S, TS or

iiasg li‘%ﬁmr 16/151?5 Codeword)
Y

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

srvellicnea, olectronic

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

dstiing forth ~ 1ist of telophonn cod nierosphone surveillancos,
targets of Breoleins ond toppets of trecpass for yoers 1/1/70
throurh 6/30/785.

$2«116464
FIK: fmlke B
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LYIPESOH TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX

IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

TREAT AS YELLOW

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (6-75)
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INSTRUCTIONS

. 3 AR
e Type or print clearly in ink.. . ; O

¥ ~2

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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whe Lttorney General

C:f:l Mz, )

Pipsctor, FAX

U. 8, HWEE SELLLT CWMITIEE
O TUIELLICEHCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

inelosed far your ﬁﬁﬁ???ﬁl

HI3C 48 the originsl of & menorand

2 = bﬁr‘e L. Mintz
(1L « Mr, J. B. Hotis)

l « Mr. W, R. Wannall

L «Mr., J. W. balsez

R

o~

Hovember 3, 1575

"yre

/l/
-

and forrarding to the
. with attached lists,

wihick i in responss Lo cuasiions ia 2, 3 and & g3 containsd
in the HS¢ request dgted Getober 15, 3?'5
A4 copy of this E’ﬁ@mf?}fg&ﬁﬁfs‘lg with attsched lists,

is enclosed for your recoxds,

Ynelosures (10D
$2-1156464

1 « The leputy Attorney Gensral
Attention: Hicheel E. Shabeen, Jr.
Seacial Counsel for
AJD:?jgllhb Intelliigence Coordination
10)

WW 355303 DocId:32385%6535  Page 25 . : .-
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H

2 e J. A. Mintz
( Mr. J. B. Hotis)
T ‘ 1 « Mr, W..R., Wannall
1« Mr, J. W. Dalseg
(Z?- ¥r. ¥. O, Cregar
1 - Mr, T. J. McHiff

62-116454 November 5, 1973

U. S. AOUSE SELECT COMMITIZE
TO STULY GOVERWEHIAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TC ISTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SC)

R¥: HSC RRGUEST DATED CCTOBIR 1S, 1975,
COMCERNTHG WARRANTLESS ELECTRONIC
SURVETLLANCES &ND SURREPTITIOUS EHIRIES

It

The BESC, in s letler dated Octeober 15, 1873, to
Hichael £, Shabeen, Jr.s Sneciszl Counsel for Intelligence
Conrdinntion, ¥. 3. Uepartment of Justies, UHashington, L. C.,
requested, among other things, the folleowing:

3. 4 list of all warrantless wiretaps against
donestic tarsets conducted between IS70 and 1875,

2. A Iist of 211 other warreantless elaectronie
gsurveillances conducted against domestic targets between 1570
and 1975,

3. A& list of gll break~ins couducted by the FBI
between 1970 and 1973,

4o A list of 211 other trespasses conducted by the
FBI between 1S70 and 1973,

Pursuant to ingtructicns veceived from lir. Steven
; Blackburst, sssistant Special Counsel for Imtelligence
Coopdination, lLepartment of Juntice, these questions ave
| beiny snswered in the form of lists which identify targets
in peperic termg. “he lists, which are believed responsive
to these queries, are attached herelo,

1, Telephone Surveilliances on lLemestic Taxpets
Jaruary 1, 1970, through June 30, 1975,

AJD:mjg/1hb ORIGINAL ARD ONE COPY IO AG
(9 ’

55303 DPocId:325896585 Page-30 — 7,
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U, S, LOUSE SELECT COMMITITE O INIELLICESCE 4CTIVITINGS (HEC)

RE: USC REQUEST DATDD OCTORBER 15, 1973, CQQCEB&I%QASARﬂﬂQYLES$
ELECTRONIC SURVEILIANCES AND SURREPTITIOUS LUTRILES

2. Microphone Burveillances on Domestic Tarvgets
Janumry 1, 1970, throuvgh June 30, 1975,

3. Texgets of Breske-ing (Surreptitious Ilntries
in connection with Microphone sSurveillsnces, Jamwsery L, 1%70,
threough June 30, 1975,

b, Yargets of Tvespass {Surreptiticus Eﬁtziis} .
st zelasted to Microphone Surveillances, Jamuarsy 1, 197G,
through June 30, 1%75, - ‘ ‘

Enclosures (4)
: 1 - The Attorney General

NOTE::

St s

By letter 10/15/73, HSC requested the above which
vwas pursuant to a briefing given Congressman McClory and
members of HSC by INID on 10/10/75. Subsequent to this request,
Mr. Blackhurst advised that it had been decided that only
generilc lists would be submitted to the Committee in respanse
to these queries and, based on his instructions, these four
questions are being responded to by the submission of the
attached generie lists. Per Mr, Blackhurst, in accordance
with White House instructions, EPCE and Floocding Technique
surveillances are not included in lists three and four.

MW 55303 _ Doold: 32889695 Page 31
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»c- v
ANUARY I, 1570

1970 187y Yevx 1973 1874

THALOGH JU3E 35, 1978

Jaauary 1
June 30,

p
1%

1973 -
7%

. Foreisn Intellligeucs
S rh, n»‘ﬁ&&& . Z z_ 3 :g

. Foreipd Ingeliigoucs

T Conbacts ~ & &

| Cuzaunlet Party

. Fu %i:iﬁf:zmszs i

| ;‘x.,mmmaxmmg Dasie

| hevelutionsyy Groug i A i z L
ﬁr@ TAZE of Glassifiod _ ‘ .

| f,m.é&i. sicn Lesk 10 30 B

| Black Exbyemist leader i 14 2

‘ Militant BlaokR Buzremist

Grgan. i 1 3

Foyel 5& zsx;wmmiw ‘
Officiai’s Contact i

’i’es& left Urieated
SR8 GYOUD

Pt

Arab Tarrorist -
Affiliace 1 . 4

Pro-Balestine Group ' 1, %

Lenday of Hewvolutionary
Group 1

Aral Tervorizt Acbivist

et is prepared in response to Jovr 1
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Campus Group Fact i
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Pablication of Clandzsgs
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Dedicated Lo Siratagic
Szbotage X

Faw Left Achivist

Investization of
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SJERUARY 1, 1$70 TRROUCH JUNS 30, 1973
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Povelon Intelligencs

Agemies 1 1 1
e B ]

Foraign Intsiligevce

Agenies Surposts A

Fa W 4 8
Fro-lubs Amerlicsn Group
2 X

was Traveled &5 Gubas 4

Biackh Uxtranlst Group
Funckionssy % 3 i

Extel

i~

s 3 3 Tt s
Waathey Undeysro
Supporh &ppavatn

2

&
o

Prapazanda Uutlsk fox
Hidadle Zast Based

Grganization ' 1 3

Forseign Intelligence . )
fgantls Business OL{lce i

This dacument is prepared in response to your request and is not for d
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JARGARY

Fovelign Dinlomatic
Legtgbiishuments

Foreign Jommeraial

Forelgn Intellisence
Agents

Suspected Forvelign
intelligence sgents

Foreign Piplomatic
Gfficialta Contact

Pro~Cuban Ameriecan
Group vho Traveled to
Cuba

Black ixtremist
Qrgenization

Black Extremist Group
¥unctlonary

Pro-Pglestine Group

Weather Underpround
Support Apparatus

Arabh Terrorist activist
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Propaganda Outlet for
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Organization

Fund Baising Front for
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Fareign Intelligence
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Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst.

Files & Com.
tdent.

Inspection
intell.

Loboratory

Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv. —_— v

Training

Legol Coun. V4

Telephone Rm

S - .
. v ']
YO
-
-

<

2 - Mr, J,. A. Mintz

(1 - Mr- Jo B' HOtiS)
1l - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr, W O, Cregar

Novenber 1, 1975
g M ) F

D.LI'GC"JOI‘, FBI - Mr. W. A, Branigan

~'w 1l - NMr. R. G, Kinsey
ey _
IR hls

UNTTED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE (HSC)

The Attoxﬁfg General

Reference is nade to a letter fron the HSC dated

October 22, 1975, requesting all files, records and documents \g;\
from the FBY Which concern Mr, Sam Jaffe, \5‘»;};
£\
, X
Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the :3\
Comnittee is the original of a memorandum responding to the \3
request. Also enclosed are two velumes of nmaterial which A
constitute the FBI file on Mr. Jaife. N
A copy of the nemorandum is being furnished for N
youxr yecords. .
“3
Enclosures - 4 14
Qy
62-116464 =
. Y
1 = The Deputy Attorney General _ %:z
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr. -t
. Special Counsel for )

Intelligence Coordination

ALL INFOR::TI0H CONTAINED ‘

Ao

HEREIN IS URCLASSIFIED . ¥p SECRET WATSLIAL ATTAGISD ;
DATE _7-2-27 _BY as20 /M_//,é,d \ N
1 - 105-28333 (Jai‘fe) e
koo
—RGK:dmt A ) A
__an (e "? W i B
Ext. Affairs - P
‘ ~(\ ) 5 /k vfj\ = I
LA [ VA S
Gen. Inv. __.atl_/ \ )
3 \J ¢ ) \ a
‘ / # j I,‘ ’ .‘e/'g
° ARy 00z / _,5 © 3
=4 _ =
D rector ¥, TELETYPE UNIT '
g;gC_El}g 32989595

GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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v .f;‘ ' ¢
Mr., J. A, Mintz

(1 bl Mra Jo Bo HotiS)
Mr, W. R, Wannall
Mr. W. O. Cregar

Mr, W. A, Branigan
Mr. R. G. Kinsey

Tiovonbor 10, X096

b et el ot DN

eoEreT
62~1164G4 sikshind

WIITED STATSS [OUSE OF RUPDCSTNIATIVES
PELECT COIUTITLG €F INTDLLICWMCE {(USc)o

Reforence is made to letlor dated Cotober 22, 1075,
to Speeinl Comnsel for Intollirenco Coordinntion, 2ron
4. fearie Field, Dtoff Divector for tho Comniditeo, woquesting
all files, recovds and documents comeorning . Sam Jaffo,
G510 Dradley Boulevard, Dothesda, Maryiand.o

Encloged ave €a0 volumes of msicrinl consitituiing
copios of all inforzaticn contained in the DY £ile eoncorning
ir. Jafie, with the exception of infermation furnished €o the
DY Ly the Contral Intelligence Agency {CIA) ond the Bepartuont
of Stote Office of Security and by foreipn jintelligence agencies,
Iniormation from the CIA and the Deopartment of Stote Gfice of
Security hno pot beeon Jucluded under the thivd apgency rulc
and & request for this information should boe divected to then
separately.

Reforences to Hyr. Juffe contained in other FOI files
of which ho is not the subject are not included im the above
naterial, in accordance with nn apreement yeached on Cetoboxr 350,
1975, Leiwseon a vopresoptative of the FLI apd Miss Enily Shokatofi
vl the Copnitice, that Zor the prosent the response to the
Comvittee’s reguest pay b linited o thot inforpation in tho
V0 2ile on Mr, Jafie.o

&ri“\j}:
' nelosures - 2
Assoc. Dir.
A %}9 SEOREX NATEREAL ATEACHTD
‘w1 = The Attorney General CLASS. & EXT. BY oS0 flut/fus §35
omp. Syst, ASON ~ FCIM 11, 1-2. 4.3 ey
a1 = 105-28333 (Jafie) o2 l/f"'%iw% OF REVIEN__ y/-/0~25~
Files & Com. ‘}0 %5
o i —RGK:dmt |
inspection —__ (10) , 1 SEE NOTE PAG’E 2
Intell. &5 R / / é R . ’A‘TS
Laboratory - A f\ ny N
an. val. y '/ X "‘: “ - \ “y
i o TP s "

Training

Ved
l\t
\ it
tegal Coun. it

A
Telephone Rm. — \\;\Sﬁ%}&&ﬁl &4‘;1 i ,J’/ (‘_\ (/"f "}‘f.; N N
Director Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM[_] TELETYPE UNIT[_] s 4 4 11075 O - 569-920
w
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE (HSC)

NOTE : SECRET

Samuel Adasion Jaffe was a symbol number informant
of the New York Office from 1958 to 1961 and was later in
contact with the Washington Ficld Office. During ‘hese
periods of contact, Jaffc furnished information on his numerous
contacts with Sovicet and People's Republic of China officials
which were occasioned by his employment with ABC and CBS and
with other news media. o

s Following his identification by Soviet defector
[ESammy” as having been recruited by the KGB while assisned
to Yoscow, Jafife was extensively intervicwed and advised that
he believed he had been the subject of a recruitment approach
but demied being n KGB agent, Our relationg thereafier were
conducted with caution in view of[}Sammy‘sfﬂallegations and
he is not currently being contacted. mS

Jaffe filed a request under the Freedom of Information
Act in larch, 1975, and subsequently appealed our denial of
access to information concerning him as contained in our files.
Jaife has alleged that the ¥BI, or his association with the IBI,
hag prevented him fronm obtaxnmng work in the news media field.
This allegation is not supported by any material contained in
hig file.v

In approximately June, 1975, Jaffe met with a Iriend
of hig who is a member of the Senate Sclect Comnitiee on
Intelligence operations. While he was discussing his belief
that the FBY has been vindictive toward him because he was
"”1ngered" by a Soviet defector, Senator Frank Church, Chairman
of the Senate Committce, overheard Jaffe's allegatlons and ordered
that his BStaff interview Jaffe for full details of his allegation.e

The matorial being furnished the House Committee
represents a1l information contained in Jafie's main file, with
certain exceptions which are explained in the memorandum to the
Committece. There are also some 200 to 250 references which ave
not being furnished, following an agreement between Supervisor
Thomas J. HNcNiff and liss Emily Sheketoff of the HSC whorein it
was agreed that these need not be made available at present.

s tot—by—405t—XeP5~2~and—Sr—Indediniia. ¢
SECRET
—2'-
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

0CT 24 1975
TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation \ﬁg%p/
%\;\UFROM:,a Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

+ OSpecial Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJEéi: ‘é%use Select Committee Letter dated October 22

rd

T HSC

Attached is a letter from the House Select Com--
mittee dated October 22, 1975, requesting all files,
records and documents concerning Mr. Sam Jaffe. Please
prepare an appropriate response to this letter . T™Mcom~
mittee is interested in getting this material as soon
as possible.
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0CT
T0: John A, Mlntz, Assistant Director 241975

Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investilgatlon

FROM: Mlshael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Committee Letter daved October 22

E Attached is a letbter from the House Select Com~
mittee dated Qetober 22, 1975, reguesting all files,
records and documents concerning Mr, Sam Jaffe. Please
prepare an appropriate response to this letter. Com-
mittee 1s interésted in getting this material as soon
ag posgible.

ce: Paul Daly
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ROHALD V. DELLUMS, CALIF,

OTIS G. PIKE, N, Y., CHAIRMAN

ROBERT N. GIAIMO, CONN.
JAMES Y STANTGN, OHIO

MORGAN F. MIURPHY, ILt.
LES ASMIN, VIS, o
DALE MILFORD, TEX.
PHILIP H, HAYES, IND,
WILLIAM LEHMAN, FLA. .

-

ROBERT M@ CLO7g kL.
DAVID.C. TREE!
WAMES P. JOHNS!
ROBERT W/, KASTEN, JR., WIS

) . Select Conmmittee on Fntelligence

’ @.5. DHouge of Repregentiatives
tHashington, B.C., 20515

oLO.

October 22, 1975

Mr. Michael Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Shaheen:
Please supply this Committee with all of the files,
records and documents concerning Mr. Sam Jaffe of

6510 Bradley Boulevard, Bethesda, Maryland.

We are enclosing herewith a notarized release state-
ment of Mr. Jaffe for your records.

Sincerely,

GALE

A. Searle Field

. Staff Director

HW 55303 DocId:3298%653
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A. SEARLE FIELD, STAFF DIRECTOR
AARON B. DONNER, COUNSEL
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Washington, D.C.
Oct. 9, 1975

I, Sam Jaffe, hereby consent to the furnishing by the
Federal Bureau of Invéstigation to the House Select
Committee on Intelligence, all records, files and

documents dealing with me which are in their custody.
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' 5-140 (Rev 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
! o

| COLTR  [XILHM [IMemo [JReport dated __ 11/10/75
! Captio"v,‘gt'li +, JOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SELECT

4
COMMITTEE

HSC letter 10/22/75 ~- ~- -

Originating Off 4 FBI et )

Y %/ 5 o1 ) S v

Received byZzﬂD}) Mﬂ%— ;
Title: C{ A ' ‘

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
)\ N
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OTE: .SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
R CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING. t g
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index
-~ ¥BL

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term, If a document was made available
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

2.

« | pocument |
-

|BRIEF!NG l ’lNTERVIEW | ITESTIMONY l IOTHER

DATE PROVIDED

11/310/75

sscC

|3t | wsc

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents;
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandunm and enclosures

give name or identification number of briefer,

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASS!IFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

HSC Letter 10/22/75

{NFORMATION (enter,
v, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

R

Information handling
Intelligence collection

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key
used underline for emphasis)

words not listed are

:.’1.. m:l"a i

62116464
FMK: fmk
(4)

8. SUMMAﬁY (see reverse siderbefore‘completfng this item)r

rélating to Som Jaffu.

ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL CO“’MUNITY INDEX

IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

TREAT AS YELLOW

375)'(6-75)
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INSTRUCTIONS

x
~

e Type or print clearly inm ink. - S ey
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached 'if necessary.

”~
o, «
a »
Y
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

0CT 161975

R

TO: John A. M:Lntz, Assistant Digector
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investi

FROM: A,«I‘ﬁchael E. Shaheen, Jr.
./ Special Counsel for Intellligence
v Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Committee Request dated October 15

-
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Attached. is a letter from the House Select Committee
dated October 15, which requests materials to supplement the
briefing given to Congressman McClory and HSC staff members on
October 10. Please be advised that Congressman McClory has
reviewed this letter personally and requests that a complete
response be prepared as promptly as possible. Therefore,
DPlease prepare a prompt response to requests numbered 1-4.
Also prepare a response to requests numbered 5-6, in conjunc-
tion with a response to the HSC letter dated September’ 30,
concerhing ADEX and the Security Index.

The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissinger 17"
materials are subject to a protective order and that a letter
from the Chairman to the Attorney General should be sent
requesting the Department to modify that order to allow HSC
access to the materials. After the order has beeh modified,
the Bureau will be requested to comply with the "Kissinger 17"
request.
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. 0" ? oris 6. PIKE, N. Y., CHAIRMAN Al : o (I ' A. SEARLE FIELD, STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT N, GIAIMO, CONN. ROBERT MC CLORY, ILL] , AARON B. DONNER, COUNSEL
JAMES V., STANTON, OH10 DAVID €. TREEN, LA, ~
RONALD V. DELLUMS, CALIF,  JAMES P. J . . E ELEP 225
r:nam F. munpu\?.':u.. nosa::w.o;::rﬁaj?z?wm. , ) TELEPHONE: (202) o73t

S ASPIN, WIS,
DALE MILFORDLTEX., Select Commmittee on Intelligence
PHILIP H. HAYLS, IND, ’
WILLIAM LEMA, FLA. U.S. Houge of Repregentatives

Washington, B.LC. 20515
October 15, 1975

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

Pursuant to the briefing given Congressman McClory and
members of our staff by representatives of the Intelligence
Division of the FBI, on October 10, 1975, we are requesting
the following materials: , -

1. A list of all warrantless wiretaps against domestic -
targets conducted between 1970 and 1975.

2. A list of all other warrantless electronic surveil-
lances conducted against domestic targets between 1970 and 1975.

3. A list of all break-ins conducted by the FBI between
1970 and 1975. ’

4. A list of all other trespasses conducted by the FBI
between 1970 and 1975. .

5. A listing of all persons who have been on the ADEX
list since its inception and a copy of the current ADEX list.

6. A list of all persons on the Security Index when it
was discontinued.

7. All files, materials and records regarding the
"17 Kissinger Wiretaps."

Your prompt attention to this reque ill be appreciated.

Sinceke \é/
: A N, (W

Aaron B. Donner
Counsel to the Committee

A A Y --«9\ |
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0CT 1.6 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
legal Counsel Division
_ Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Corrmittee Request dated October 15

Attached is a letter from the House Select Committee
dated Qctober 15, which requests materials to supplement the
briefing given to Congressman McClory and HSC staff members on
Octobay 10, Please be advised that Congressman MeClory has
reviewed this letter personally and requests that a complete
responsé be prepared as promptly as possible, Therefore,
Please prepare a prompt respoanse to requests nmumbered 1-L.
Also prepare a vesponse to requests mumbered 5-6, in conjune-
tion with a response to the HSC letter dated September 30,
concerning ADEX and the Security Index.

The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissinger 17"
materials ave subject to a protective order and that a letter
frem the Chairman to the Attorney General should be sent
requesting the Department to modify that order to allow HSC

- access ‘to the materials. After the order has been modified,
the Bureau will be requested to comply with the "Kissinger 17"
request.

cc: Payl Daly
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY A\TTORNEY GENERAL.
WASHINGTON, J.C. 20530

OCT 161975

TO: John A. Min“z, Ass’ otant DJ cLor
Lezal Counsel Diviwion Y i~
Federal Bureau of Irvesti ‘tlon ,

\ \ }\‘k‘“ FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
‘ Special Counsel for Intel&igence
Ve e Coordination /

I ’ .

: O
| : SUBJECT: House Select Committee Request dated October 15

Attached is a letter from the House Select Coumittee
dated October 15, which requests materials to supplemnent the
. briefing given to Congressman McCLory and HSC staff members on
. October 10. Please be advised that Congressman MeClory has /
! reviewed this letter personally and requests that a complete
~ response be prepared as promptly as possible. Therefore, i
‘ Please prepare & prompt response to requests numbered i-4.
: Also prepare a response to requests numbered 5-6, in conjunc-
‘ ' tion with a response to the HSC letter dated September 3C,
\ , concerning ADEX and the Security Index.

- materials are subject to a protective order and that a letter
' from the Chairman to the Attorney Geneial should be sent

' T requesting the Department to modify that order to allcw HSC
S access to the materials. After the crder has been modified,
RO the Bureau will be requested to comply with the "Kissinger 17°

I . The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissinger 17"

request.
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OT15 @, PIKE, N, Y., CHAIRMAN AR PN A XN WEFIELD, LTARS LR

RODERT M. GIAIMO, CONN, RODEIT MC GLORY, ILL; P AAROK M. DONNER, COUNSCL
«w JAMES V. STANTON, OHIO DAVID €, TRELM, LA,
RONALD I, DELLUMS, CALLF, JAMES P, JOHNSON, COLU . e
MORGAN F. MURPHY, fLL. ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., Wig. ~ s TELEPHONE: (202) 223-9734
LES ASPIN, WIS, 3 4 ‘
AL Mirono, vex. - Select Comaitter o Intelligence
PHILIP H. HAY L, IND.
LA S, LA - W.S. House of Bepresentatives

Waghingten, 23.C. 20515
October 15, 1975

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordlnatlon
U. 8. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

Pursuant to the briefing given Congressman McClorw and
members of our staff by representatives of the Intelligence
Division of the FBI, on October 10, 1975, we are requesting
the following materials:

1. A list of all warrantless wiretaps against domestic
targets conducted between 1970 and 19575.

2. A list of all other warrantless electronic surveil-
lances conducted against domestic targets between 1970 and 1975.

3. A list of all oreak-ins conducted by the FBI petween
1970 and 1975. :

4. A list of all other trespasses conducted by the FBI
between 1970 and 1975.

5. A llstlng of all persons who have been on the ADEX
list since its inception and a copy of the current ADEX 1ist.

6. A list of all persons on the Security Index when it
was discontinued.

7. All files, materials and records regarding the
"1l7 Kissinger Wiretaps."

Your prompt attention to this requipf"will be apwreciated.
- \

Aaron B. Donnerxr
Counsel to the Commictee
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TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Lwal Counsel Division
“ederal Bureau of Investigation

IROM; IHichael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Spacial Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJ""‘I House Select Committee Request dated October 15

Attached is a le*ter from the House Select Coumittee
dated October 15, which requests materials to supplemert the
briefing given to Congrassman McClory and HSC staff meriers wn
October 10. Please be advised that Congressman McClory has
reviewed this letter personally and requests that a cordilete
r’eugom,e be prepaved as promptly as possible. Therefore,
Please prepare a prompt response to requeat numbaered 1-b.
Also prepare a response to requests nurbered 5-6, in conjurnc-
ticn with a response to the HSC lecter dated September 30, ;
concerning ADEX and the Security Index. _ )

|
]
i

The HSC staff has been told that the "Kissingse 177
materials are subject to a protective order and that a letter
from the Chairman to thz Attormey Gemeral should be zent .
requesting the Department to modify That order to allow ESC ‘
access to the materials. After the order has been modified, :
the Bureau will be requasted to comply with “the "Kigsinger 177
request.

ce:  Paul Daly
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” e 7 2 - Mr. J. A, lintz /
oo (L - J, B. Hotisg) ° .
. 1 - Mr. W. R, Wannall #
Toe Attorney Genoral Dcecnmboy 5, 1975

1 ~1lr, W, 0. Cregar

o
DHITED STATES EOUSD SDLICT ,
COITITPTOR O INTHLLIGINGE ACTIVITIND (1sg)

Roforenee io nnde to HEC lotior dated Qeoioboy 28,
1975, Items 6 and 10, vhich rodquestcd hcecns to ony and all
£ilen at PBI concerning the Union of Anerican Hobrow
Conorogations, the Comrunity Bool: 8tore and the DRedhouso

Eoolz S8tore, all of Tashingtion, D. €., ond Ponnld Sanders
iace.

Inclozed for your approval and forvarding to tho
e iﬂithe original of o momorandum wosponding to the akove
rogues

A ecopy of this momorandun in boing furnishcﬁif§y’
your rccoxds, S

{ e
" ‘Inclosurcs (2) k

Y e-116404 A 104

REG-S
1 -~ Tae Deputy Attorncy Gonoral

» 4 aERIN
d
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jv‘ [

Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ——
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen, Inv.
ident.

Ins c' of WL—‘/ 2.
lntpe Ml‘

L.aboratory

Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv. —_—

: ¥ s
Training .__&_7/ L‘";é" /
Legal Coun. W ﬁ b
Telephone Rm. 4’._
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

The bulk of the information in Bureau fileg
relating to Donald Sanders fuce congists of classificd
documents which were furnished by CIA and by AID, HSC
is being referred to €IA and AYD for this information.
Bureau files contain additional information rvelating to
the Union of American Hebrew Congregations which has
been reviewed and determined to be not pertivent to the
8¢ request since the information consists of vreferences
to the organization in volation to other investigations
conducted and docs not of itself furnish any information
pertinent to the Union of American Hebrew Congregations.

HW 55303 DocId:32539695 Pags 56




( <
~ Mr. J. A, Mintz - ¢ ‘
- Mr. W. R. Wannall 4

Mr. W. O. Cregar
Mr. R. L. Moore

e N
i

G2~-110484

Pocenboy 5, 19785

UHITED STATES IUUSE STLICT COMMITIEE
&7 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

ficforence i nado fo HSC lotter dated Oetoboer 28,
1975, Itomzs 6 and 10. Itom 6 requested aceess to any and
il fitoo at FBI concorping the Union of American Iobrow
Congropations, the Community Book Store and tho Bedkousc
Beph Store, all of Washingtion, D, €.

Records maintained at FBI Headguartcers (FBIIN)
indicate that tho Redbousy Dogk Store was never the subject
of a Durcaun investigation. Buveau indices do, howover,
confain soveral rocforences to the above orpanizaiion as the
name Nedbouse Pook Stove had come to thim Puaveau's
attention in connection with othor investigations. ISC
Staff Mombor Bllen Miller, after being telepbonically
informed of tho above on Becember 1, 1076, by Special Agent
Thowas 4. MeNiff, sdvised that the HSC vequest for dccess
to material concerning the Rodhouse Dook Store ds being
withdrawn,

Pertinent material In FBINQ Riles rolating to
the Union of Amorican Heobvew Conpregationg and the
Community Book Store has boen prepared and is dvailable
for yoview by SC Staff Menbeors.

& ITtent 10 of the roforenced ISC lotier requested
access to any and all files at FBI concerning Dopald Sandors

W ‘
n born Qotober 20, 1934, Soeial Scourity Number

| Assoe. in JEK Act 6 (3) Matorial roporting information obiained fyvom

. oer.ADAde . DOIVCQN SOUTCes is availabloe for voview by ISC Staff Mombovs., Na
JDeeaoie—  pypoan £ile concerning Iuce contains a numbor of W
M communications concorning ihat individual, which were N -

(-
cme. sy —  ddpceted o the FBI by the Contral Intolligoncc Ageney (CLA)

Ext. Affairs

Ba. Mos —  and the Agcpey for Intormational Development (AID) and tho

comime - Commitdee im regpeetfully roferved to those Agoncies for | S
ot ——  povVicw of such material, i? it is decned neccssary, Qy !
nspection
Intell. R \ § . '.z\
Loy — 1 = The Attorney Gencral A Qo«‘r;w;,gﬁf\, A , /) X‘

an. vale — Lov )
Spec. lnv. 3§

- N / — y
Jun— pugeny < vy 621667 - V)
elephone Rm. — v v ?““ﬂyﬁf‘ﬁ 0
lTvi:e::n Sez'y — MAIL SR%AM (] TELETYPEUNIT[ ] s ‘f, ot GPO : 1075 O - 569-920
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTIEE

f
‘ C/MLTR (X LHM [JMemo [} Report dated 12/5/75

L],Jaﬁtio§ s blouse Select Committee on Intelligence.
L "Activities (HSC). (HSC letter *
) 10/28/75, Items 6 & 10) (

o FBI oY ‘

g T
' Delivered by " / /1} / Date:

Received by: .

Title: 4/2 ﬁ“

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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X TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligenee Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Centrdl Inde
* FBL
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
sz | pocument | |srierine | [ interview | | restimony | [ oTHER 12/5/75
FOR REVIEYW
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2 a. J. A. Mintz

(1'- Mr. J. B. Hotis)

L\ 1 » Mr, Wy R. Wannall
T 1 ~ Mr. R. L. Shackelford '
The Attorney General December 4, 1975
1 - Mr. Wo Oo Cregar
& A// ¢ . // *
Y. S, HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE 74 T /; 7 ,
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (¥SC) #~
a.r
Reference is made to letters from HSC dated = ‘
Qctober 20, and October 28, 1975, both of vhich, in part, s O
requested Information in Bureau files concerning Vietnam -

Veterans Against The War (VVAW), and this Buresu's memorandum = )

dated November 14, 1975, reésponding to that request,

Attached is a letterhead mesiorandum vhich contains,
as an enclosure, a memorandum prepared November 28, 1975,
by this Bureau in response to an unrelated matter, which
memorandum summarizes the Justification for this Buregu'
investigation of the VVAW from 1967 to the present. It is
believed information contained in this memorandum would be
helpful to Staff Members of the HSC in any evaluation being
made by that Committee concerning this Buresu's investigation

/of the VVAW.

A copy of the memorandum, with its enclosure, is

' being furnished for your ‘recoz‘ds.

Enclosures (4)
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o REC, 15 (V S
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1 » The Deputy Attorney General =t ceaeer )
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Special Counsel for -
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Mr, . A, Mintz:

(1 -~ Mr;s J. B. Hotis)

* . y 1 =~ Mr. W. R. Wannall \
/’ 1 - Mr, R. L. Shackelford ,
1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar v
1 -~ Mr, T. J. McNiff
62-116464% December 4, 1975

U. S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE
Ol INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSG)

RE: IFORMATION COMCERNING THE VIETNAM
VETERANS ACATHST THE AR (VvaW)

Keference iz made to HSC letters October 20, and
Oetobey 28, 1975, both of which, in part, regquested infor-
mation in Bureau filea concerning VVAY and this Bureau's
memorandun dated Hovembex 14, 19275, responding to that
Tequest,

Due to the voluminous materials contailned in
1 Bureau files eoncerning the VVAY, referenced Burcau
memorandum, in accerdance with an ggreempent peached between
HSC Staff Members and Bureau representatives, furnished
the HSC only with reports and memoyranda concerning the VAU
as prepared by this Bureau's Doston, Chicage, Hew York and
Washington Field 0ffices.,

p o In cormeckion with an unxelated motter, this

EBureau, on llovember 28, 1975, had occasion to paepare a
memorandum summarizing the justification for this Burecau's
investigation of the VVAY from 1967 to the present, ;

Assoc. Dir A copy of this memorandum is being furnished you
ber. ap aim_ 0T completion of your records and te be of assistance in
e a0l —  aansulizing the nature of this Buresu's intexest in the VVAI.

Admin, / w oC

'
oome e — - Enelosure ” ﬁ,; i% ( 2,%’
Files & Com, ok ‘#if'

Gor o -1 ~ The Attorney Genmeral Ol{}( LA SEE NOTE PAGE 2
= T l» | S
Labostory —  (9) ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG AN L
Spec. Inv ~ (¥ i
poc. lov: — Wi 2 ,
iy o (2Dl oL - 8.09 7
Telephone Rm. — f‘{ - .
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [ ) 5 / _ GPO:1975 © - 569-920
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U. S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE O INTELLICGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

RE: IHFORUATION COHCERJING THE VIETIAM VETERANS AGATHST THE
AR (VVAT)

HOTE:

Attached memorandum coricerning VVAY was prepared
by Special Agent Horace Beckwith, IS-2 Section, in response
to Senate Select Committee (SSC) request 11/26/75 for such
information whieh could be used, if necessary, at public
SSC hearings 12/2/75. 7This memorandum was prepared with the
idea in mind that it would in all possibility be released
to the neus media., Since this memorandum was prepared for
the above purpose, it is felt that woluntarily furnishing
such information to the HSC could work to this Burcau's
advantage in helping that Committee to better understand
our jurisdiction in this matter.
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RE : VII’TNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR/WINTER SOLDIER
ORGANIZATION (VVAW/WSO)

In June, 1967, Gus Hall, General Secretary of
the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) commented on the forth-
coming 1968 national elections. Hall stated that the CPUSA
must develop guidelines for the political campaigns and must
assist in the development of any 1968 campaign which was
antiwar in character and not limited to either major
political party. On September 10, 1867, the CPUSA publication,
FThe Worker,'' announced that the organization VVAW had been
formed in June, 1967, as a nonmembership organization made
up of Vietnam veterans who were oppnosed to the war. This
communist publication provided the purpose of VVAW as
opposition to the "unjustified" war in Vietnam. It announced
that VVAW hed joined ''the dissent of millions of Americans
against the war."

An initial limited inquiry was begun by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in September, 1967,
to determine, through inquiries with established sources
and public source material, if the CPUSA was directing or

A X, TV Sy bl meu iy fTay 7AW M g 1 G Ad dno ¢~4-
controlling the newly formed VVAW. This limited inguiry

failed to establish that the CPUSA, or any other subversive
crganization, exercised divection or control over VVAW. The
limited inquiry did indicate that VVAW leadership appeared
before the Socialist Workers Party (SWP) sponsored Militant
Labor Forum in New York City, but there was no indication of
any control by the SWP. With the absence of such direction
or control by any subversive organization, the limited
inquiry of VVAW was closed in October, 1967, A similar
limited inquiry was conducted in 1968, resulting in an

. updated affirmation that VVAW was not controlled or dominated
by any subversive group. This second limited inquiry was
closed in May, 1968. During the limited inquiries in
1967 and 1968, the National Headguarters of VVAVW was
located in New York City. VVAW activities were primarily
devoted to participation in and organization of
demonstrations opwosing the war in Vietnam. No full
investigation was conducted by the FBI of VVAW until
August, 1971, when information from a variety of sources
dictated the need to determine the extent of control
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over VVAW by subversive groups and/or violence-~prone
elements in the antiwar movement. Sources had provided
information that 'VVAW was stockpiling weapons, VVAW had
been in contact with North Vietnam officials in Paris,
France, VVAW was receiving funds from former CPUSA
members and VVAW was aiding and financing U.S. military
deserters. Additionally, information had been received
that some individual chapters throughout the country
had been infiltrated by the youth groups of the CPUSA
and the SWP. A trend of increased militancy developed
within the VVAW and the possibilities of violence
escalated within the organization. During December,
1971, VVAW members forcibly and illegally occupied or
surrounded public buildings and national monuments in
New York City, Philadelphia, Austin, Texas, and
Washington, D, C.

During 1972, the FBI estimated that VVAW had
approximately 1,800 members and 102 chapters throughout
the country. VVAW claimed 23,000 members and 283 chapters.
In 1972, some leaders and activists in the VVAW made
trips to Furope and Asia during which they participated
in conferences with representatives and/or officials of
the Soviet Bloc, North Vietnam, and the National
Liberation Front (NLF) of South Vietnam. VVAW leaders
informed- the membership that VVAW had been asked to
cooperate on an international level with many organizations,
including communist or Maoist groups, describing these
groups as ‘''our friends.'" When reporting on trips to
Paris, Moscow and Hanoi, VVAW leaders indicated the
organization was dedicated to ending imperialist
aggression and establishing a firm relationship with
the NLF. ’

In June, 1972, a delegation of fifteen VVAW
members and leaders attended a war crimes conference near
Parig, The conference, which included representatives
of North Vietnam and the NLF, was sponsored by two
Trotskyist organizationsg in France., One of the VVAYW
national officers addressed this conference and it was
reported that the French Communist Party had paid for
the expenses of the VVAW contingent at the conference,.

During October, 1972, the National Steering
Committee (NSC) of VVAW met and discussed the direction
of VVAW and the need to make it an anti-imperialist
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political group, rather than "just another group of war
veterans,'" - ilost of the snealkers participating at this
. neeting crpresced their views indicating VVAY was .

. ‘utilizing a larzist-oriented analysis of world problens,
© = Additionally, it was indicated that VVAYT had established
relations with the Irish Depublican irny, had contact
with the Angolans, and was atteapting to establish
liaison with the Pecoples Republic of China (PRC).

In April, 1973, the orgcanization changed its
nane to VVnJ/ulnuer-Soldier Organization- (VVATT/%50) .
The chanzge was made in order to Lﬁorb into the organi-
zation, 1nd1v1duals who were not veterans of military
service, .

By April, 1“7u, VVAI/IE0 leadership c}aimed
to have connections with over 200 foreign organizations
and maintained that YVAW/I50 was considered a credible
organization by these organizations, In October, 1073,
representatives of VVAY/ICO attended and Dﬁ”u*C1D vted in
the Vorld Peace Congress, loscow, U.S.3.R. '

! , : In 1973, an ideo
within the national len :

arose between those esnous the 'armist-Leninist

3 doctrine and those esnous J.nu the ﬁarrlst—d ninist

i doctrine as 1nternrete€ by LIAO Tse tung. During 1973,

) the anti-ilnoist larxist-leninist groupn seened to be

:. doninrant and xpr ssed determination in educating the

) VVAY/US0 membershin in their doctrine. By 1972, VVAU/HS

was composed of approxinately 130 chapters with an

estimated membership of 2,000, The Mational Ileadquarters

was, and still is, located in Chicago, Illinois,

bld

rica onlit hecane evi
n of =

\T ‘-.1/ Iﬁn mi. ~

LI EN AN PR RE

By April, 1974, the ¥3C devoted itself to the
theme of dei1n1n~ VV;H W0 as a politically oriented
organization, canable of uniting with as many neople
as possible to combat U.3. imperialisn. The hope was
of the revolution within this country, ithin the 113C,
dissatisfaction develoned and was expressed by some of
the chapters concernine the VV.AI/T0 publication,
"Winter Soldicr.'" The dissatisficd nembers clained the
publication reflected communist p ropaganda rather than

-3 -
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chapter ctIVlthS, news about the rr‘hJ.r’c_ World, and news
of activist groups Additional disenchantment with
Soviet~type communism raportedly manifest itsclf in the

“sending of -a letter of cersure to the Soviet Union;

protesting the rape of a female VVAT//S0 delegate to the
florld Peace Council, held in loscow during 1073, VVAY
S0 repcytedly severcd velntlons with the CPUSA over

.thls incident,

In Octower, 1074, VVAV/TUO held a Motionnl GI
Org QniZil” Confercnce re 1gne to initiate the building

of a °i~1t1n anti-in alist novenent within the U.S.

military for Lhe DU pooe of creating disrupntion and
disorientation within the mllluaryﬁﬂunxthe.revolution
occurred, ‘\ :

- In Decenber, 1274
VYA /00 with the Revo]z X
changed their political o)
anproacih to one follow 1nr v gtricet llnoigt line, Thi
alignnent with U created interna trife wituin VVLU/
W30, - Some chapters which refused to adopt the laoist
line were severed fronm the national orcanization, In
June, 1075, sone of the VVAH/USO chapters which did not
svppor” the Tational Office held a meeting in which they
verified scverance fron the national orsanization and
agreed to set up an indevendent organization., This
rival group was intended to be anti-inperinclist in
nature, but, to date, its future is not certain.

SC voted to align
ion (RWU). Thid

rort a lavpely ilarnist
S

The current MNational Office of VVAY/VS0 is
strongly influenced by RU and could develop into an
RU front,

Throughout its history, VVAI/IZO has not been

a we’l—disciplined, theoretically consistent organimation,
The various chapters ncever ricidly followed the dictates
and policies nresented by the lational Office, There
have been instances of rejection of the Tational Office
concepts both on a chapter and a recional basis The
cesgsation of the U.D. involvenent in the war 1r southeonst
gla substantially oocrc“gc the =menbercshin of VVAI//SO.

unerous indivicduals and nony chanters withdrew fron
tic organization, Chaptiers and regions vere dissolved

“or consolicdnted.
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In 1974, ¥BI field offices were instructed to
analyze the chapters and regions in their respective
territories., If the local organization did not subscribe
to the policies of the Mational Office and were not
Harxist~Leninist groups advocating the overthrow of the
Governnent, the investigation ol the local organization
was to be terminated., 1llost of the local chapters and
regions continued to be nominally affiliated with the
nationwide VVAW/UZ0, but the splintering and the internal
ideological disputes demanded close exanmination of the
local positions of each region and chapter, llany of the
investigations of the various chapters were closed, not
because they were no lonser active, but becoause of their
apparcent failure to follow the ilarxist-Ileninist
"revolutionary posture of the Hational Office, o current
nationwide menbership fisures are available for VVAI/ISO
because PRI investigation is limited to specific chapters
which are revolutionary in nature., Currently, the nost
active of these chapters exist in Chicago, llilwaulee,

Few York and San Diego,
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION “ .

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 ’
Addressee: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

[ILTR (ILHM [IMemo [ Report dated __L2/4/75
U.S. House Select Committee (HSC), Re: Info

Caption of Document: X X
, Concerning Vietnam Veterans Against

TR War (VVAW). (HSC letters 10/20/7
10/28/75, & Bu memo 11/14/75) /20075 &

Origina}:ing‘ Office: - Pn) / FBI
Delivered by{%/w j{ W@ﬂ Date: /(;2 - 9— yg
" Received by: c”“'\'\A\ % 'F O‘QA\“\_U tk

Title: AV MK S(

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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' TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
. CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

T0: Intellifehce Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
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HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

X | oocument | |erierine | [ \nrerview | | TEsTIMONY | [oTHER 12/4/75

. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC
X | Hsc
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosure

* IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

HSC 10/20/75 and 10/28/75 requests u

KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information handling

. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Justification for the FBI's investigation of the
Vietnam Veterans Against the War from 1967 to the present.
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TREAT AS VELLOW
A
379[ (6.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

HW 535303 DocId:3238%6%5 Page 70




INSTRUCTIONS

.

e Type or print clearly in ink.
¢ Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

e Date the abstract and put on any inggrnal control numbers required.
' . ”l!nL < ' u-‘n . ’ ;. Y ‘

o "FROM" entry shbuld clearly identifj the organization.providing the

inforniation.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY — enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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U. 5. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
- 0i INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

. Enclosed herewith are tuo Xerox copies of a transcript
of an interviev of Special Agent (SA) Terry T. 0'Connor by Staff
Yembers of the HSC on Hovember 5, 1975.

SA 0'Connor has reviewed this transcript and has made
minor ‘corrections vhich have been penciled in. \
... HS¢ Staff Hember James Oliphant on November 11, 1975, f
advised SA Paul V. Daly of this Bureau that the notation -
| "Executive Session® appearing on the cover of the traunscript
should be crossed through. He indicated, however, that the
results of the testimony, as contained in the transcript,
gshould not be utilized in any litigation proceedings, the
subject matter of vhich was mentiomed in the transcript. |

~
The additional Ferox copy of this intecrview is for ~
forvarding te ifr. James A. {filderotter, Assoclate Counsel to :
the President. . _ - .
Lo ) Ll L~ ) '
Enclosures (2) REC-53 D{* ('{% Rz / é 7£’ # @Og
62-116464 T
.\ s DEC 5 ?1’»"’:— ) - ’
' 1 = The Deputy Attorney General 13 ] |
; Attention: lichael E, Shaheen, Jr. e e, ; [
l Specizl Counsel for - '
Intelligence Cooxrdination 1
Mo A0 kil L= 67 \..) (persommel file of SA Terry T. 0'Connor) 1
S o 2 v . 0'Comnox '
Asst. Dir.: M@E,njg,, f') ':d"\::’:\‘)
Admin. (lO) - sx\)

Comp. Syst, ___

E).d. Affairs __NOTE: @“éﬁv ]
o = \The original of this tramscript previously returned
tden. -£o the HSC by & Paul V. Daly, Legal Counsel Division.
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TO: I?eilligeﬁce Commuhity Staff FROM:
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SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

DOCUMENT | |srigring | sz [ inTERVIEW | +~ [resTimony | [ oTHeER 11/25/758

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwvarding to
°5¢ the Yhite House
HsC
4. IDENTIFICATION (proviHe descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum setting forth the results of unrifitemylew by HSC
Staff liombors of incuambent Tervy T. O'Connoxr

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
HA U

7. KEY‘WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

information handling
Intelligence collection

\

8. SUMMARYV(See reverse side before complefing this item)

Intervieved regarding his assigmment at Washington
Field Office and the FBI's investigation of Institute for .
Peolicy Studies and the handling of the informant Earl Robert
Meorrite,
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TREAT AS VELLOW , +
TREAT MO ke %
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
o Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY -~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of informdtion and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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... House of Representatives,

s

.-—.. Select Committee on Intelligence,
Washington, D. C.
The staff interview began at 10:00 o'clock a.m.,

B
in Room B~-316, Rayburn House Office Building.

Present: James Oliphant and John Atkisson, Committee
Counsel.
Mr. Boos. Do you swear the statements you are about

to give the House Select Committee on Intelligence are the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth?
Mr. O'Connor. I do.
Mr. Oliphant. Mr. O'Connor, as I am sure you are Qeli.

aware, we are with the House Select Comﬁittee on Intelligence.
" We are both attorneys, but we are qertainly not prosecutors.

The House Select Comﬁittee is not in a prosecutive capacity.

However, just for the record, I will advise you of your
rights. .

You do, of course, have a right to have counsel present.

-

Anything you say may be used against you at some future time.

If you wish to stop speaking at any time, of course, you don't
have to answer and you can confer with counsel at any time.

I see you have your counsel here; is that correct?

CELMHIEIR ’
DocId: 328690 Eedearie. That is correct.
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Mr.. Olipi™#t. You understand what @ told y&dihéiéhf?'

.Mr.uO'Connor. Yes, I do.

TESTIMONY OF ?ERRY T. O'CONNOR, SPECIAL AGENT,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IEVESTIGATION, ACCOMPANIED BY

BENJAMIN C. FLANNAGAN, Z.TTORNEY, AND bAVID H. WHITE,

ATTORNEY

2

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. O'Connor, how long have you been
with the FBI?

Mr. O'Connor. Just a littie-over séven years.

Mr. Oliphant. What field offices have you been in?

Mr. d'Connor. I have been assigned to the Xew Orleans
Division, the New York Office, the San Francisco Division and
the Washington Field Office. I am currently assigned to the
Headquarters here in Washington. |

Mr. Oliphant. How long have you been working in Headquar?e
here in Washington?

Mr. O'Connor. Since abou§ the end of May of this year,
1975.

Mr. Oliphant. And before that, you were with the Washingtos:
Field pffice; is that correct?

Mr. O'Connor. That is correct.

Mr. Oliphant. How long were you with them?

Mr. O'Connor. I believe it was a little over four

years.

.

Mr. Oliphant. Starting at the beginning of your four

=g

Doold: 32989695 Page 77
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years, when djiyou arrive! to the best" your knowledge? .

"*Mr. O'Connor. It was sometime, I believe, afound
the middle or just after the middle of April of 1971.

Mr. O;iphant.xﬁow, could you describe in chrénological
order what your dutiés were with the Wasington Field Office?
In other words, what gquads or units were you assigned to?

. :
Mr. O'Connor. Okay. Initially I was assigned to a squad

New Left investigations. "While I was a part

that handled
gf that squad I was a part of a smaller unit that was engaged
in the investigation to locate certain New Left fugitives. It
was kind of a crimiﬁal—security type of an investigation

we were conducting.

Then I guess it was about September of 18972, I was

" transferred from that squad to a squad that conducts bank robbery

and fugitive investigations.

Mr. Oliphant. From your transfer from the squad and
éhe unit which dealt with the New Left to the sqgad which
dealt with bank robbery, siﬁce that time, September of
1972, have you had énf further contact with New Left
investigations?

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I can recall. You know,?

. . : . .V .
nothing. I didn't have any lnvestlgatxég leads assigned

v

N
to me or sométhing like that as far as T can recall.

Mr. Oliphant. Okay. Why were you transferred from your

duties with the New Left to your duties with the Bank Robbery

e Lt ook Dave 3~ B = 2 - S hussgMiiiont -
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‘Mr. O'Connor. That was & decision that was made by

someone else. I do not know what the basis of it was.

I had indiéated somé interest in working c;iminél work.
Mr. Oliphant. Had you indicated any éissatisfaction

in working radical work?

Y .
Mr. O'Connor. Not as such. .- T

I did have a preference for criminal work.
‘ Mr. Oliphant. Since September, 1572, you have been
completely divorced, officially at least, from the New Left,
is that correct?

Mr. O'Connor. That is correct.

Mr. Oliphant. The squad that yol worked on when you worked
the New Left--and to put it in a'time frame, from April, 1971;
to September, 1972, is that correct?

Mr. O'Connor. Approximately.

Mr. Oliphant. Did that have a nickname or a name?

Mr. O'Connor. S$-7 Squad.

Mr. Oliphant. Did it have any other nicknames, official or
unofficial?

Mr. O'Connor. No. I always referred to it as S-7,
if I had to describe it. o

«

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever hear anybody refer to it as

L

the Red Squad?,

Mr. O'Connor. No.

DoolId: 32989695 Page 732
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S | - Mr. ,()Liph‘. Regarding a smaller ur._ you worked with,

i

-2 the fugitive ur:it, did you work closely with Guy Goodwin

3 at all?

~

i‘ 4 Mr. O"Connor. I never did. Aas atmatter of fact, I

y 5 || never did meet Mr. Goodwin.
6 I know that he was concerned with some of the bombing

: '

7 investigations. But I personally did not work with him.
8 * Mr. Oliphant. Mr. O'Connor, tell mé this: When you
9 were working with this squad, how were you dressed? How
10 did you come to work? What did you look like?
11 Mr. O'Connor. Initially I came to work in a suit and
12 tie. But beginning, I suppose, during the summer of '71,
i3 I began to grow a beard and long hair-and at some point

14 I kbegan to dress in old clothes.

15 ' Mr. Oliphant. Why was that?
16 Mr. O'Connor. It facilitated certain of our investigations,
17 surveillance and things of that nature where we would blend
18 into an area in whiqb we were conducting'a physical surveillance
19 of some sort.
20 Mr. Oliphant.’ Sure. Was this your idea?
21 Mr. quonnor. Part of-it was. It was a combination of
" 25 -my idea and the Bureau was interested "in having people who
23 did have that particular appearance. - |
24 Mr. Olinané. Did you have to receive Bureau approval
25 for that?

- HW 5530fﬂ DocId: 32989695 Page 80
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' Mr.. O‘Coxgr. Someone had to appro@ of the "factt:
that’I looked that way because it was unor?hodog, I guess.
Mr. Qliphant.z Did you continue to carry ypur identificati
and such when you did this?
Mr. O'Connor. Yes, I did.
Mr. Oliéhant. Did you always announce yourself as an FBI
N
agent if people asked you w%yt you dig?-

What did you say, let's say, to people who were not
connect~d with the Bureau, people conceivably in the New Left?
Mr. O'Connor. well, if I was interviewilng someone?

Mr. Oliphant. Let's say you were just out mingling with
people.

Mr. O'Connor. If I was out mingling with people, I
would not have identified myself.

Mr. Oliphant. Did there comé a time when you came to
know a fellow by the name of Earl Robert'Merritt,'&r.?

Mx, O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. How did that éome about?

Mr. O'Connor. Initially we were, because of the way
we looked, we kind’of blended into the area around Dupont
Circle. As I recall, one of.the agents on one of thé
criminal squads was looking for an individual up ;round
the Dupont Circle area. It was some kind“of a fugitive

investigation. They had asked us if we could help them.

We talked to a police officer assigned to the Second District,

Joold: 32989695 Page 81
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an c?fficef bygxe name of Carl Shoffler. He said t-hat he

knew somebody up around ¢he Circle who might know the
individual, who was familiar with the Dupont Circle area.

So he ;ook‘us up there and introduced -- I don't know whéther
there was anybody else with me aside from Carl -- he
introduced me to this individual, Butch, showed him the
photograph, I d; not know'if he showed him any other photographs
but he didn't seem to know the person.

Shortly thereafter, around October 1, Mefgtt called me
ég the office and he said that he had been working. for the
Metropolitan Police Department, that he was dissatisfied with
fhem and that he wanted to go to work for us if we would pay
him enough for the information which he saié he could furnish.

Mr. Oliphant. So it was Merritt who initiated the contacts.
This was purely sort of a chancerinifial acquaintance to find
this fugitive, a one-shot affair, is tha£ correct?

Mr. O'Connor. That is correct.

Mr. Oliphant. Yoﬁ did not expect him to call you back
or be in contact with you again?

Mr. O'Connor. No. As a matter of fact, I was surprised

that he d4id.

Mr. Oliphant. What did you say to him when he called?
Mr. O'Connor. I asked him what kind of information he

could furnish.. Basically, to put it in general terms, he said

he could furnish information concerning criminal matters

oold: 325989695 Page 82
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.-Mr. O"Connox, . Fugitive matters, perhaps narcotlcs
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informatioh‘wh%chlwe Wouldqpasg‘along to whatever agency
would be interested in it. _ He also said that,he was cancerned
because he felt that we might be looking for him
d

coﬁ@erning a fraudulent check or .a bad check matter. I don't
know quite how he put it, but it involvéd a check.

Mr. Oliphant. Did he bring that out in this initdial
phone czll? )

Mr. O'Connor. He brought it out. EHe saiﬁ,‘/& have
one problem before I go to work for you?; He said, }& have
this problem and I think the TBI has been 15oking for me
in this matter.l He was calling me. I knew where he lived,
but I might explain that I could never call him except to
return a call to a pay phone because hg-aid not have a phone
in his residence. He said that he was concerned about this.
I said I was going to have éo check. I told him at that time
that if I found out that we either wanted him on an outstanding
warrant or we wanted to talk to him, that somebody was
going to ée up to see him, or try to, you know.

Mr. Oliphant. When was this, Mr. O'Conﬁor?

Mr. O'Connor. He called me about October 1.

Mr. Oliphant. 19712

Mr. O'Connor. 1971, excuse me. I probably got back to

DooId: 328896935 Page 83
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him within a day or so; But I-did check and I did find

that we had been.intereséaiin“him~with respect.to-a bad check
matter and. that the U. S. Atrorney's Office in West Virginia
had declined prosecut}on; I also checked NCIC to see if there
were any outstanding %arrants for him or anything like that
under his true name which he had said he had not been using.
He gave me hi§ true name. )

Mr. Oliphant. Let me ask you this: Did you inform him
that the U. S. Attorney in West Virginia had declined prose-
cution? -

Mr. O'Connor. That.is-what I was just about to tell
you. I certainly did. I told him that as far as I knew that

~ the prosecution had been declined ana thét I had found that
he was -- I don't know whether he was -- I guess he was the
subject of the investigation, and tﬁat the U. S. Atforney's
Office had declined prosecution, that I couldn't fiﬁd that
he was wanted anyplace else and as far as I was concerned
that was no longer é stumbling block.

Mr. Oliphant. When did you tell him this?

Mr. O'Connor. It would have been a day or two after
the initial phone call, if it wasn't the same day.

Mr. Oliphant. So we are still wéfk;pg within the
first five days ‘of October, roughly? |

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

We had to get that straightened out. The Bureau would

DooId: 329895695 Page B84
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Mr. Ollphant. When after that did he receive his

first-payment? o N s

Mr. O'Connor. I don't think it was —— he gave me some
inf;;mation aft;r~we got that all straightened out. He gave
me some inforﬁation not too long after and it was within
a week or ten days and I paid him shortly thereafter.

Mr. Oliphant. How much did you pay him? -

Mr. O'Connor. I do not remember exactly. I would have
to guess.

Mr. Oliphant. If he said that he was p‘aid $75, would
that seem to be an accurate figure?

Mr. O'Connor. The first time?

Mr. Oliphant. Yes.

Mr. O'Connor. I don't think so.

Mr. Oliphant. Was he ever paid on a regular basis?

Mr. O'Connor. Never. Do you mean a flat sum?

W

He was paid, Mr. Oliphant, on the basis of the value of the
informatiog he furnished. It was on a strictly COD basis. We
do not consider informants to be employees. Hé was told that
he was not an employee and he was told that if he did decide

to furnish us information that he would be paid on the

basis of the value of information furnished and he would

Dogid:Baseggdarfadt 82 receive any weekly or monthly or reaqular
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"Mr. Oliphant. Do you know, then, ;s a matter of
ciincidence, what were the periods in which he received
moneys?

Mr. 0O'Connor. It would depend on the frequency at which

we received information.

L

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if the amounts he received varie

«

from time to time?

Mr. O'Connor. They did.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you also pay expenses?

Mr. O'Connor. Occasionally.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you recall the most you ever paid him
at one time? A

Mr. O'Connor. No, I don't. 1In onsilump sum? No.

Mr. Oliphant. What was the paturé of the information
which” he referred.to you? |

Mr. O'Conno;, Generally, or the first time?

Mr. Oliphant. Let's say the first time.

Mr. O'Connor. I think the first time we really

went out and talked to him, Bill Tucker and I went out and talk

to him, we talked generally and we got information that
~would havé been security—tyée information. We showed him

photographs of the ﬁeathermen fugitives we were looking for,

things of that nature. I do not know whether we got criminal

+

information from him at that time or not.

Doold: 32989695 Page 856
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VOliphant. Was Bill Tucker your partner?
O'Cpnnor.VWe nevgqawo;kras partners as such, but

oY

I work together quite a bit during the time

Mr.

D L A T

Bill and
I worked on S-7, most of the time while I had the long

hair and the beard.

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when you knew that
[

<, . : .
Earl Robert Meritt had contacts with the IPS Institute?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, he told us that at the outset.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you interested in that?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Why?

Mr. G'Connor. For two reasons. One, we felt that

there were certain Weathermen fugitives who might be in

. . .. . @ .
contact with individuals who were associatd with the

Institute, and furthermore, we did have an intelligenc%:

it was really a secondary concern to us because our

primary concerns were the new left fugitives.
f

But the Bureau also did have an intelligence investigation
concerning the Institute.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know why they had an intelligence

-

interest in the Institute?

Mr. O'Connor. I could not give you Ehe specific
reasons because that was not by case. For instance, I was
familiar with some aspects of it, but what the real root

I didn't know.

Page 87

of it was,
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-~ Mr. -0liphant. What were the aspects that-you were

.aware of? o - - .

¥Mr;"aﬂ&muun;,.ﬁ@&l¢aonemof;the:thingswweawerewcéncerned

about was the fact that it seemed to us that a lot of
demonstrations had téeir roots out theréu ’I:guess:tﬁat
would have beegvthe thing that ‘I was primarily aware of.

Mr. Oliphant. Did someone tell you that the IPS was an
intelligence'target? .

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Who told you that? -

Mr. O'Connor. That could have béen any one oﬁ a number
of people.

Mr. Oliphant. Can you list thelpeople who you believe
‘told you it was an intelligence target? |

Mr. O'Connor. Could I ask a question off the record?

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Atkisson. Mr. O'Connor, let me say something that
perhaps should have been said at the beginning of this
interview.

Mr. Oliphant and I do not want you to speculate or
guess whenever we ask you a question. Indeed, all answers
should be of your own knowledge.

If you do not have a personal knowledge of the subject

we ask you about, you should so state. In addition to

that, if you do not understand a question, please feel

Doold: 32989635 Page 88
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to tell us that you donh't understand it and ask us to :

t

*

glarify it or restate it:.

With that caveat, let us resume.

Mr. Oiiphant.. I will rephrase the éqestioh here.

You stated thattIPS was a traget? |

Mr. O'Connor. The Institute for Policy Studies was the
subject of an i;vestigation; .

Mr. Oliﬁhant..And it is fair to characterize it as an
intelligence target, is that correct?

Mr. O*'Connor. I think so. .

Mr. Oliphant. Now, who told you that it was an intelligenci
ﬁarget, or more specifically how did you know it was an
intelligence target? :

Mr. O'Connor. Well, I knew from talking to the
case agent. I'm sure I talked to the case agent and just from
general conversation on the squad. I canhot remember who
the case agent was at that time.

There was generél conversation. Over énd above that,
it would have been confirmed by the case agent. I cannot |
remember. It could have been an agent by the name oﬁ Sawyer.
I know he had the case assigned to him at one time.

-

Mr. Oliphant. Why was IPS a tardet?
Mr. O'Connor. I don't remember specifically. I do know

that as I said before, we were concerned because we did feel

that there were a number of demonstrations that had their

W

DopId: 329895695 Page 85

R 1 .

PN PR




10

11

12

i3

14
15
16
7
18
19
20

21

ing

B

.24

- 25

{ HW 53303

IS5

C 3

roots back, weQwught .they had their roo’s back there at
IPS. There were a number of organizaticns igvolved in

demonstrations, for instance, who were representatives which

spent time'up there. That was, as I recall, one of the
reascns that we were interested in it. |

That would have geen the reason with which I was most
familiar because we were concerned at Fhat time with demonstra-
tions.

Mr. Atkisson. What kind of demonstrations are you
talking about?

Mr. O'Connor. Demonstrations in the nature of May Day
demonstrations.

Mr. Atkisson. Well, my recollection.of the history
of the times is that there were not very many demonstrations
on that scale.

Are you talking about May Day itself, or othe;s like
May Day, but smaller in scale?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, May Day. would have been, I guess,
the culmination at that time. I was not familiar with anything
that had gone on béfore that time and any involvement they
may have had in any previoug demonstrations.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you ever told that IPS was a

<

center for subersives?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. If I was not told that, I would have

gotten the impression very definitly. I would say, yes, that

DoeoId: 32989695 Page 20
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it:w;uld have been a center for subversives. I .probably
was told that. Who would have told me that, I don't énow.

Mr. Oliphant.=Why would yoﬁ say thaﬁ?.

Mr. O'Connor. Because it was and it ié still my
impression that not all persons up there were ROE necessarily
people who wéuld be considered subveréives but that there

. .
ﬁere people up there who we would have considered to be
subversive perhaps.

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time wheﬁ you asked Earl
Robert Merritt to try ané infiltrate himself into the IPS?

Mr. O'Connor. Well, Merritt had told us when he first
cgntacted me that he had already been, well, he was associated
with people up there. He knew people up there. He hadhbeen

performing odd jobs up there for the Institute and for

particular individuals up there at the Institute on a

regular basis; that he knew Mr. Waskow, Mr. Raskin, Jo Anne Malo¢ne

and some other individuals up there.

Mr. Olipﬁant. Were these people targets or were there
cases opened on théée people?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, there were.

Mr. Oliphant. Why were there cases opened on them,
if you know? R

“Mr. O'Conno;. They would have been security type

cases. We were interested in their activities. Why they were

originally opened, I don't know.
DooId: 32989695 Page 91




i 4‘ Mr .Oliph‘:. Were you personally; Qvolved. in any
W ) ,;ji; of those individual cases? T SUBFSTSATSE. o YIS
‘ —“méﬁf .- =Mr. O'Connor. No, I didm*t’ have any-of those assigned
1' : #; to me. . o e vt e e
5, Mr. Oliphant. I-askédryou-if you ever asked Mr. Merritt

(o2}

to infiltrate. You said that he had told you he was

L

7 in contact with the people. But did you ask him to try and

8 stay in touch-and try and get a job there?
9 Mr. O'“Connor. Yes, I did.
10 Mr. Oliphant. Was he agle to?
11 Mr. O'Connor. As I understood it he was up there on
12 a very regular basis and he did odd jobs for them. He
13 told us they were considering giving him a permanent job
14 up there. That never materializgd. He never did get what
15 would be considered a regular job up there. |
16 Mr. Oliphant. Did there come 'a timé when Mr. Merritt
17 called you and told you that he had some mail and some
18 other documents and papers and such from the IPS?

- 19 Mr. O'Connor. No.
20 Mr. Oliphant. Was there ever any time when he called
21 you in the evening saying he had just taken some mail from
22 the IPS or taken some documents? .
z; Mr. O'Connor. No. -

24 Mr. Oliphant. To your knowledge, did he ever call

25 Special Agent Tucker?

IHW 535303} DocId: 32589695 Page 92
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" r: otconlfe. Right around Thanksgi@hg of 1971 he
appafently called Bill. ‘I was out of town. I had taken
leave for the Thanksgiving.weekend. He appérently.called
Bill and told him tgat he had obtained some stuff from the
trash up there.’giénded up meeting Bill aha giving him
an envelope that he said came from the trash along with
the contents éf‘the envelope which were in the trash and gave
them to Bill..

Mr. Oliphant. To your knowledge, did he ever steal
some mall and give it either to you or Mr. Tucker and then,
after this mail was evaluated, did you perscnally ever
réturn it to him?

Mr. O'Connor. No, we never had any mail. With respect
to this envelope that he gave us, we had the envelope. We
never did inventory the thing. We Xeroxed.a copy of a speech
that was in it. I believe it had been given at People's Grand
Jury earlier by an individual who was connected with IPS.

We took the envelope.and its contents and gave it back
to Merritt and told him to return it to the trash of IPS,
if that is where ié belonged.

M?. Oliphant. bid he ever give you a letter frém Colgate
University to Professor Waskow, which contained an airline
ticket? d

Mr. O'Connoé. No, he didn't.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know of your knowledge knowledge

o -~ -
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e 3 if'M£,'Mer;itt,everr:ecorde&“yenvwhen.yeunwere'onxthewtele—

L

e iR phone -with him?

3 Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of. -
4 ' Mr. Oliphant. Would fou be willing.to-give a sample
'8} of your voice for analysis? ' "
7 6 Mr. O'Conngr. - Yes.
7 ~ Mr. Oliphant. Did you know that ﬁendtt was a homosexual?
8 Mr. O'Connor,'Yeéj I did. -
9 Mr. Oliphant. How did you know that?
10 Mr. O'Connor. He told us.
11 Mr. Oliphant. Did you tell him that made him desirable
12 as an informant?
13 Mr. O'Connor. ’No, not necessariiy. It just happened

14 to be a trait that he had.
15 Mr. Oliphant. Did this make him desirable as an informantp
‘16 Mr. O'Connor. Well, he might be able to -- it is possible

17 that he might be able to get close to people that other indi-

18 viduals would not be able to get close té.
19 Mr. Oliphant. No pun intended?
20 Mr. O'Connor. No.
i 21 Mr. Oliphant. Did you-ever ask him about the homosexual
[ 22 affairs of other citizens? o,
23 Mr. O'Connor. Did we ever ask him?
% '24 Mr. 6lip£ant. Yes.
25 Mr. O'Connor. He volunteered that kind of informatioﬁ
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. 'Mf. dliphant. Were 'you interested in this ipformation
when he vol;nteereq it to fou?

Mr, 6'Connor. You mean just the‘fact that people wefe
homosexuals? i |

Mr. Oliphant. Yes;

Mr. O{Conn;r. No. .

Mr. Oliéhant. Did you ever incorporate this information
into any reports?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes. -

Mr. Oliphant. Why?

Mr. O'Connor. Well, because with respect to one individual
for instance,ﬁhe continued to bring ub the %act that the man
was a homosexual.

Mr. Oliphant. Why was this relevant?

Mr. O'Connor. It was relevant, i suppose, because this
was one facet of the man's‘personality.

As far as I redail it was no secret. The man made
no secret of that fact. It was one of the reasons that we
felt that Merritt had a better chance of getting close
to the in@}vidual, again not in an intimate sense.

Mr. Oliphant. What sort of individual wés this?

Mr. O'Connor. The individual's name was Jack Davis.

Mr. Oliphant. Why were you interested in him?

Mr. O'Connor. We were interested in Davis because, No. 1,

DooId: 32989695 Page 25
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for some 6E'£hé‘ﬁéwf ﬁéfgrfﬁéiéives, the Weathermen,fugitiveé

we were looking for. - o e

Mr. Qliphant. Did you ever ask Merritt to give you any
gossip or any details regarding homosexuality with regard
"to prominent American citizens? )

Mr. O'Connor. Did we ever ask him for that information?

Mr. Oiiphant. Yes.

Mr. O'Ccanor. No, we did not.

Mr. Atkisson. Given your emphasis on the word "we",
may I take it there were other people wh§ did ask him that,
to your knowledge?

Mr. O'Connor. No. He would volunteer that information
from time to time. We didn't ask him for.it. It was ﬁot the
type of thing that we would record.

Mr. Atkisson. Did you encourage it?

Mr..O’Connor. 'No, we didn’'t.

As far as I was concerne,d the Bureau didn't really
have any interest in gossip as such.

Mr. Aékisson. Did you ever in your activities és a
special agent at any time include in any report, written
report that you did, any type of information concerning

homosexual activities of any prominent government or municipal

citizens in the city of Washington?
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questlons you are asklng are questlons that if I answer very
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flatly-nI thlnk they probably should be elaborated upon.

[N - -

Mr. Oliphant. Certainly.

* .
P X S T T

We a;e not trflng to pin you down, go ahead.

Mr. O‘Conn;r. He did. I don't knew if it was on one
occasion or on two occasions, or what.

He did mention that there were a couple of individuals
who were the victims of extortion as a result of their
sexual activities. He could never take this past the rumor
etage.

We teld him that if in fact he could substantiate it
there would be a criminal violatien and we would certainly
do something about it. But since that was never taken past
the rumor stage, itzwas never made a matter of record.

Mr. Flannagan. May we clarify? The criminal violation
is the extortion and not the homosexuality.

Mr. Oliphant. Yes, 18 USC 94.

bid you ever threaten Mr. Merritt regarding his check
violatiens?

Mr. O'Connor. I never did. That is why, as I explained
at the beginning, we made it perfectly clear that Mr.
Merritt had no?hing to worry about as fa; as we knew.

Mr. Oliphant. What did you know about the kind of

U e ‘.pﬂ‘._n.\
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e 1 activities. Me:‘t_t -had conducted ~fo-x;_“thagetropo_lj.‘tam._ -

2 Police Department? . .—e- ;= o 3~
3 Mr. O'Connor. I knew he had been an informant because
"4 he said he had been an informant. What he did for the

5 Metropolitan Police Department specifically, I don't know.

6 I assume he had apparently had, based on his statements

L )
7 to me, he would have been concerned with the May Day demonstra-
8 tions and people involved with it and I guess the Institute

9 for Policy Studies, too.

10 Mr. Oliphant. Well, Mr. O'Conncr, you had good relation-
11 ship with the Intelligence Division at the Metropoiitan
12 Police Department, didn't you?
13 Mr. O'Connor. Myself? .
14 A Mr. Oliphant. Yes.
15 . Mr. O'Connor. I talked to people aoﬁn there occasionally.
16 Mr. Oliphant. When you take on an informant with the
17 Bureau, someone that just gives information does not instan-
18 taneously become an'informant.
19 ' Mr. O'Connor. No, not really.
207 Mr. Oliphant. He has to be checked out, his reliability,
21 et cetera?
. 22 1l - Mr. é'Connor. Yes. ‘ "
23 Mr. Oliphant. Didn't you try and check out his
24 reliability witﬂ the Metropolitan Police Department?
25 Mr. O'Connor. I think, as I recall, that my judgment
| W 55303)] Docld:32383685 Page 36
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as’l‘ t;o'héi‘s 'reli%ility p:c:obably would have. been b.as"ed'
on the fact that Officer Shoffler had introduced mé.
He‘apparently consideréd him to be reliabie.

Mr. diiphant. 5id he tell you he was reliagle?

“r. O'Connor. Yéé, I believe so.

He did furnish some good information.
[}

Mr. Oliphant. Shoffler was basically interested in criminal

matters, wasn't he?

Mr. O;Connor. Yes, he was: I wanted to make that
distinction. He was not assigned to the Intelligence Branch.

Mr. Oliphant. But Merritt had been working with
ihtélligence officers; hadn't he?

Mr. O'Connor. .Yes;

Mr. Oliphant. Why didn't you ask them?

Mr. O'Connor. I think there was a conversation I had
with them but it was primarily a conversétion and if I
talked to anybody, I would have talked to Chris Scrapper.

The conversation-would have been just to make sure we

@pmfdmmﬁr

were not stealing I don't know whether he called me or I

called him, but it would have been to determine whether or
. . THEM
not we were taking an informant away from him.

Mr. Oliphant. Weren't you interested in knowing whether

«

he was reliable?

Mr. O'Connor. I would imagine. I'm sure there was

someting said. We would have been, yes. But at the same time

x ‘ e % we vweseo o Camo s ewweewsw ST ps ShTyamoa S awTn e




1 I was‘réia£ively new.

? .Mr. Oliphant. Was Tuckef‘an older hand?

3 Mr. O'Connor. . No, ?ucker was not an older hand.

4 Mr. diiphant. Do you know if Tucker inquired regarding

5 his reliability?
6- . Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I know of.
« 3

7 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if anybody inquired regarding

8 his reliability?

e Mr. O'Connor. Not off hand.

10 Mr. Oliphant. Were you ever apprised of what kind of

11 activities he had been conducting for the Intelligence

12 Division of the Metrcpolitan Police Department?

13 Mr. O'Connor. No. ’

14 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you?

15 Mr. O'Connor. He told us that he was concerned, that

16 they were concerned about people involved with the May Day
17 demonstrations, Jack Davis and Rennie Davis, I guess, and some

18 of those individuals;’and that they were Eoncerned about

19 IPS. As far as the specific activities were concerned, no.

20 . Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever inform you that he had been

éi asked to do some break-ins for the Metropolitan Police

22 Department? <

23 Mr. O'Connor. Not that I recall, no.‘

24 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you that they asked

25 him to take things from the various liberal or radical groups

\liw 55303} Docld:32389685 Page 100 _
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like that.-- ... .. -

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask him £o také tbingé?

Mr. O'Connor. I never did.

Mr. Oliphant. Not even membership lists?

Mr. O'Conn;r. Well, let's put it this way: I told
him never to take anything wrongfully. If he came across
a leaflet or a pamphlet or something like that, or
anything he had a right to have, that was a different matter,
he coulé obviously have that; but as far as taking anything
in the sense of taking it, whether he had a right to have
it or not, no, we never told him that.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you specifically tell him that
if he did not have a right to take given m;terial, he.was
not to take it?

Mr. O'Connor. That if he didn't have a right to have
something, that he shouldn't take it, yes, and that he was
never to do anything illegal. I told him this on several

2 ocqasions. |

Mr. Oliphant. Did you define for him what were illegal
.activitie;? .

Mr. O'Conno;. Well, I'm sure that I‘probably mentioned

theft and break-ins since that would have been the primary

activity that he probably would have been involved in, you
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know .tha}t~tha.:YPe of a person might pg'ibly engage in.
"Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar wi*h the Community Book
. Store ét 2028 P Street?

Mr. O'Connor.zYes.

Mr. Oliphané. What do you know about that?

Mr. O'Connor. I know.that it was on P Street. It was
very close- to his residence. i

Mr. Oiiphant. What sort of place was it?

Mr. O'Connor. I have never been in it. I assume that
it was a boygk store that had a lot of materials that were
political, New Left type reading material.

Mr. Oliphant. Why do you assume that?

Mr. O°Connor. Because that was my understanding.

You know, h2 used.to go into the place all thF time.
He would tell me what they had in there and other people
told me what they had in there. -

Mr. Oliphant. Informants?

Mr. O'Connor. No, just agénts.

Mr. Oliphant. Was the Community Book Stgre an intelligence
target?

M?. O'Connox. Not as such, not that I know of.

Mr..Oliphant. Wés it under surveilllance?

Mr. O'Conﬁor. No, not that I know of.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever' come into possession of

a key to the Community Book Store?
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. Mr.' O'Connor. Never.
1Mr. Olipnhant. Did Agent‘Tucker, to your kﬁowledge?

Mr.‘O'Connor.zTo my knowledge he never did; either.

Mr. Oiiphant. Did you ever ask Merritt to break into
the Community Boék Sfére? |

_ Mr. O'Connor. No. We would never have any reason to
.
ask him to do something like that.

Mr. Olipﬁant. Do you know if he eve; broke into the
Community Book Store?

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of. -

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any materials
from the Community Book Store?

Mr. O'Connor. He used to bring us stuff all the time.
‘There were perhaps pamphlets or leaflets that he would get
frgm up there.

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring yo; things, let's
say, from anyplace that were non~public-~domain kind of things,
things like membershié lists or confidengial communicaﬁions,
that sort of thing. letters?

Mr. O'Connor. I would say that that package he got
from the Iqstitute was something that he didn't have-~ you
know, that he normally would not have 'had. -

Mr. Oliphant. What was in that packa;e?

Mr. O'Conno%. I kn;w that there were some crumpled

message slips. The speech was in there. I really don't
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remember ;ﬂha’the heck‘wa‘sin'there, l‘ause we didn't

inventory the thing.

IS

Mr. Oliphant. Where did you say that came from, again?
Mr. O'Connor. It came from the trash, apparently.
Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar with the Union of American

Hebrew Congregations?

£
Mr. O'Connor. I became familiar with it when I read

Y

an article written by Jack Anderson in the Washington Post
a couple of ;eeks ago. |

Mr. Oliphant. Is that your first knowledge?

Mr. O'Connor. That is my first knowledge of gﬁat
ofganization. A§ far as I know, the FBI never had an interest
in that organization. i

Mr. Oliphant. Were you ever brought a box full of
envelopes that were addressed that purpérted to come from
the Union of the American Hebrew Congregations?

Mr. O'Connor. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you aware of any break-ins that

Merritt performed before he became associated with the

Federal Bureau of Investigation?
Mr. O'Connor. No. I don't recall him ever talking about
breaking into any place. Do fou mean while he would have‘been
working for the police? «
Mr. Oliphant; Yes.

Mr. O'Connor. No.

PP L 2. - =
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Mr.. Olip}“é. Did. you ever recall hJ..m talking about any
break-ins after or during the time he became” involved
with the FBI?

Mr. O'Connor. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar with the ADEX list?

Do you know what ADEX is?
[

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, there was an ADEX list. I know that

certain persons were on that list but I don't remember
the criteria for the thing.
Mr. Oliphant. Were any of the people at IPS on the

ADEX 1list?

Mr. O'Connor. That is possible. I don't recall specificalli

-

Mr. Oliphant. Digd you have access to the ADEX list?

Mr. O‘Conﬂor; To the list itself?

Mr. Oliphant. Yes.

Mr. O'Connor. No.

Mr.. Oliphant. What did you tell Merritt regarding the
people that were working at IPS, or connééted with IPS?

| Mr. O'Connor. We told him we were interesetd in finding

out whether any of the fugitives had any contact with indi-
viduals up there. We thought that they might have contact
with Wasko; or Raskin.

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you think that?

Mr. O'Connqr. Basically becéuse Mike Spiegel, who was

onc of the fugitives, and Cathy Wilkerson had previous

association with the Institute-and with those people
DocId:32989695 Page 105
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specifically, as I recall. We felt that the fugitives were’
most.likely to be getting asistance from that type of a
person, people who.had money and people who had agreed

»
k

with them idiologically. _ ¥

Mr. Oliphant. D}d you ever characterize in any way -
the individuals at IPS to Merritt? i

* i

Mr. O'Connor. Characterize them? -

Mr. Oliphant. Did you characterize them as radicals,
as subversives, as communists, fo£ example?

Mr. O'Cénnor. I don't know whethz2r I ever used those
terms.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you use similar terms?

Mr. O'Connor. I can't remember.

He probably would have gotten that impression.

Mr. Oliphant. Why would he have received that impression
from-youz

Mr. O'Connor. In view of the fact that we thought
they might have some.contact with these fugitives and
the fact that they were involved in some of these demonstra-
tions, et cetera.

He knew that was the type of thing we were interestgd
in. *

- ¢

" Mr. Oliphant. Did you personally regard the people

at IPS as dangerous?

Mr. O'Connor. That is a difficult question to answer.
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I would say, }‘ do you define "dangerou’?
"Mr. Oliphant. How do you define dangerous? I am not

trying to be funny. .é

Mr. O*Connor.%No, i'm not, either. I would say posed
a threat to the Government in t;st -- that was the impression
that.I had.

Mr. Oliphaht. How did you receive that imprgssion?

Mr. O'Connor. From the conversation$ that I had heard
concerning these individuals.

Mr. Oliphant. Conversations wita whom?

Mr. O'Connor. With other agents.

Mr. Atkisson. Following up briefly on the question Tim
just asked and you answered, you and Agent Tucker and I
gather a number of agents in the Washington Field Office were
all interested in IPS and specifically Special Agent éawyer,
‘Van hagenen, Rdgers, Rudiger, Feuer, and J. P. Chase.
That is fully six agents in the Washington Field Office
involved in IPS suryeillancéi Did you have much contact
wifh those agents?

Mr. O'Connor. All of them were on the same squad

I was on.

-

Mr. Atkisson. And you worked closely with these six

individuals? M .

.

Mr. O'Connor. We worked in the same squad room and I

would talk to them occasionally, yes.
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_Mr. Atkisson. Is it fair to say it was from those
individuals that you first received the impression that IPS
was generally danggrods? |

Mr. OQConnor. Not necessarily all of them, but I would
imagine, yes,-zﬁggrwohld probably be agents among those
agents, yes.

Mr. Atkiss;n. At the time you were involved in invésti-
gating IPS, from which specific peréon did you derive, in
your impression of things, from which specific person
did you derive your authority to investigate IPS? Who told
you to do ité

Mr. O'Connor. It would have been probably the supervisor.

Mr. Atkisson. I'm asking where you got your authority.
You are speculating. 7

ﬁr. Q'Connor. I don't know. I would not have gotten
authority as such. What I am saying is if you obtained
information which appeared to be pertinent to an investigation
that was being conducéed and you were aware, well, obviously
you éave that or provideJthat information to whoever was
interested.

In other words, I knew there was an investigation
and therefore, I would just provide the information, any

«*

information that would be pertinent, whether it be IPS or

anything else. .
Mr. Atkisson. For that purpose, you wrote reports, I
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iMr. O'Connor. Right.h“
Mr. Atkisson. Who did you submit those to?
Mr. O'Connor. They Qould go to the quer&isor fifst.
Mr. Atkisson. Your supervisor?
Mr. O'Connor. Right.
Mr. Atkiss;n. Whem would ‘that be?
Mr. O‘Connor. John Palmer, at that fime.
Mr. Atkisson. Is he in the‘wéshington Field Office, or
was he at that time? -
Mr. O'Connor. Yes. I think he still is, too.
Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever apprehend any fugitives as a
result of your study of IPS? :
Mr. O'Connor. Never.
Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever apprehend any fugitives
as a‘result of your association with Robért Merritt?
Mr. O'Connor. No.
Mr. Atkisson. How long were you involved in the
invgstigation of IPS?
'f:VMr. O’'Connor. Was I involved?
Mr. Atkisson. Let me put it this way: How long was
your association with Robert Merritt and his association with

o

IPS? How long did those three things coincide?

-

Mr. O'Conpor. Well, I guess really that my interest,

X

bu& any involvement .I would have had in obtaining any
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in‘formaﬁidn c&erning. IPS v»;ould have begl fJ;om about
the 1lst of October when‘Me;ritt originally talked to us‘

to about the end of January, when we told Merrit#éo stay

away from IPS. | |

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you tell Merfitt to stay away’
‘from IPS? .

Mr. O'Connor. Well, because it aEpéared that his efforts
up there were at best counter-productive. He just didn't
belong up there. .

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have any other homosexual informantsp

Mr. O'Connor. Informants as such, no.

Mr. Oliphant. Well, any other homosexual sources?

Mr. Atkisson. Don't give us the names.

Mr. Oliphant. We don't need the names.

YES, AHD o

Mr. O'Connor. I know Bill did.

Mr. Oliphant. Bill Tuckexr?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, Bill aid.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if either you or Mr. Tucker
ever'asked any of these informants or _sources, in the most
generic sense, people who gave information or were cooperative
with the Bureau, did you ever ask any of these people to
check up on Merritt? N

 Mr. 6'Connor. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Did &ou ever ask any of them to make

contact with Merritt?
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Mr. O'Co.‘r. No. .'. M .

"Mr. Oliphant. To your knowledge, did anyone make
contact with Merritt on the request of either you_or‘Special
Agent iucker or an§ théi_FBI.agents?

Mr. O'Connor. Net that I know of. ‘Do you mean énother
informant or homosexual informant?

Not that I‘can recall.

{(Discussion off therecord.)

Mr. O'Connor. I did want toéay as far as fhat
envelope was concerned, the contents of that--you were asking
about mail, I don't recall that there was any mail in there,
anything that would have obviously come from the mail or
would have been intended for the mail. Whether anything
had been in the mail or not, I don't knog. You know, it is
‘conceivable that something had been in the ﬁail, but I don't
think we would have known that. fhat speech could have
gone through the mail, for instance.

Mr. Oliphant. 'Did you ever give him a code name?

Mr. O'Connor. No. I called him Butch.

Mr. Oliphant. Was he ever given the name Eric by
you or.Mr. Tucker?

Mr.‘O'Connor. Yes, excuse me, yes.

Mr. Oliphant. What was the story thete?

‘Mr. O'Connor. I think he did occasionally call, if

he would call me at the office, and hé always did have to
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\ . ;
cqllmmé,‘aé I !!!d, because I could not get in touéh with
him;'he would either ideﬁtify himself as Butch or érié
if somebody‘else aqswered ;he phone. But I believe hé used
Butch more.than he did Eric.

Mr. Oliphant. Wh§ was Merritt terminated?

Mr. O'Cénnor. Merritt was terminated because we found

¥ ,

out that he had been furnishing us unreliable information.

Mr. Olipﬁant. What sort of unreliable information?

Mr. O'Connor. We found out that information he had
been furnishing us concerning Jack Davis was unreliable.
We found out that specific information was unreliable and
we went back and started considering some of the other things
he had told us about Davis. We felt what hé might have been
doing was playing both ends against the middle. What he was
éoing was furnishing us not only unreliable, but misleading
information.

Mr. Oliphant. Was his termination acrimonious?

Mr. O'Connor. Fbr him; I guess it was.

Mr. Oliphant. Were there harsh words said at the end?

Mr. O'Connor. Not between myself and Merritt, and not

between Tucker and Merritt, ;as far as I recall. I do know

"that we told him that we were terminaiing him. We didn't

<

tell him why. We told him it was because he had furnished
unreliable information and Iguess we probably told him, or
he could have surmised, it was about Jack Davis, if we did
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not 4211 him &cificalry. o "
"Mr. Oliphant. Where, physically, did you go to tell

him that?

*

LIS

Mr. O*Connor. It was up in Rock Creek Park.

Mr. Oliphant. Because you wanted to talk to him?

Mr. O'Connor. It could have beén anyplace. We wanted
to get away. We‘drove up there and pulled off ﬁhg £oad and
talked to him. ﬁe £old him we weren't gbing to accept any
more information from him on a confidential basis and he
could not considexr himself an informant any longer.

Mr. Atkisson. Where did you usually meet with Merritt
when you got information from him?

Mr. O'Connor. It would have been-in any number of places.

Mr. Atkisson. But it was not in the area of Rock Creek

Mr. O'Connor. Usually in the Dupont ‘Circle area. Sometime

we would pick him up and take him out of that area.
Mr. Atkisson. There is no place around the Rock
Creek Parkway where a car can pull off generally; is there?
Mr. O'Connor. Yes. There are some picnic areas up there.
That is where we were, as I recall.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ask him not to reveal his

relationship with the Bureau after you terfminated him?

.

.

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you ask him that?
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with'ényone; S T
- Mr. Oliphant.
Mr. O%Connor.
Mr. Oliphant.
any case?
3

Mr. O'Connor.

Mr. Oliphant.

57

-

< [}

‘Because that is our normal procedure

- - - . .. -~ -
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Did you ever threaten him?
NO. . - ~ RSV S L T e = oe

Dtd you ever use him as a witness ir

No.

LS

Did you ever make any cases as a result

of his input? By that I mean were any cases ever presented

for prosecution even to the U. S. Attorney's Office or

the Department of Justice?

Mr. O'Connor.

We didn't, no. There were a couple of

criminal matters that we passed on to the.police. Whether

they ever presented --

Mr. Oliphant. As far as the FBI, you never even presentea

a case to the Department of Justice, is that correct,

based on this?
Mr. O'Connor.
Mr. Oliphant.
roughly?

Mr. O'Connor.

-

'Np.

Do you know how much he was paid,

I think over that period of time he was

paid abou€31600, including payment for services and for

expenses.

-

Mr. Oliphant.

«

Do you have to categorize your informants

when you write your reports?
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’Mr‘o'—Congr Yes, . )

Mr. Oliphant. Do you have to justify the money you

spen&uongﬁhem?

Mr. 6’Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Héﬁ did you categorize Merritt? p

Mr, O'Cénnor. He was basically a criminal informant

3

and was categorized as a criminal informant because he was
furnishing cfiminal information.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you make.any comments regarding
his reliability? -

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

As far as we knew he was reliable until we found out
that he wasn't. —

Mr. Oliphant. Don't you have to make some sort of
justification to get money for an informant? i

Mr. -O'Connor. Yes, but he was actéally, well, the
information he was furnishing us was of value to us as
assistance in an invéstigation that we were conducting,
primarily with respect to the time that we were interested in
Jack Davis. I think it was probably during that t;me that
he got the bulk of that $1600.

Mr. Oliphaﬁt. Did you ever arrest Jack Davis for anything?

<

Mr. O'ConnQr. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Why was the information valuable?

Mr. O'Connor. On a couple of occasions, he told us,
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on one occésio. that Jack Davis was in contact with Mike
Spieégl.j a

Mr. Oliphant. Was Séiegel a fugitive?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.. These were the people we were
interested in. Those" investigations were not very easy
investigations. You-just didn't go out and pick somebody
up. -He also td{a us that he had seen Bill Ayers with Jack
Davis on one occasion. He also indicatea that Jack Davis
had some knowledge of an individual involved in the Capitol
bombing. This was the type of information he was furnishing
to us.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever make any comments to him
regarding Jews? : - |

Mr. O'Connor. No. In what sense?

Mr. Oliphant. Well, did you ever tell him that Jews
were liberal?

Mr. O'Connor. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever tell him that they were behind
or part of, let's say, the Communist threat? |

Mr. O'Connor. No. I think there are a lot of Irish
who are‘involved in some of the liberal politics so i
don't bélieve you can --. .-

Mr. Oliphant. Off the record.

(Discussiqn off the‘record.)

Mr. Oliphant. Let me just get back to IPS. Were there’
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Communist, let's say, or Cormunist organizations, groups
like the IPS that were intelligenée_targets?

Mr. O'Connor. Organizations like that?

Mr. Oliphant. Yés.

Mr. O'Connor. There were éréanizations £hat would have
been intelligence targets. ,.

Mr. Oliphant. Who were the sgrt of groups that were
intelligence targets?

Mr. O'Connor. I guess PCPJ, People's Coalition for
Peace and Justice particularly because of their role in May Day
the May Day org§nization. We were interested in some groups
that at that time appeared to be tryiﬁg to, right around
the time Merritt began to work for us, were interested in,
it appeared that they were interested in stirring up problems
in the prisons because there wére guite é few problems
in the prisonSat that time.

That would have been another type ofréroup we were
interested in in order to try to find out what a group like
that was trying to do. They organized demonstrations,
for instance, and we wanted to know how disruptive the demonstra
tions might be.

Mr. Oliphant. At what level was a de;ision made £o make
a group an‘intqllggence farget?

What level would that have been within the FBI?
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_Mr. 0'Connor. I guess in some cases it might have
been in the field office. But in other cases, it probably
would have been in Headquarters.

Mr. Oliphant. With regard to IPS, where was the decision

made? ’
.Mr. O'Connor. I have no idea.
-
Mr. Oliphant. Did you need permission before you

could op%én a case on an individual?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you need permission before you

could open a case on an organization?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.
Mr. Oliphant. Where did you receive your permission
from?
| Mr. O'Connor. Well, usually, what you would do is,

I guess it wéuld normally come f;om a suﬁervisor. He was
the man who usually opened and assigned cases.
Mr. Oliphant. Wﬁs the supervisor the one who told
you that the FBI was interested in IPS?
Mr. O'Connor. Well, I would imagine he mentioned it.
I do not know whether he was the one who told me initially.
"As I said before, I knew that we had that pending investigation

<

Mr. Oliphant. I have no further questions.

Mr. Atkisson. I have a couple. One of the places that

we failed to ask you about, have-you ever heard of the

DooId: 32889695 Page 118




" 1 Red House ,Boo‘tore? : .

2 "&r.:O'Connor. I have hqa}d of the Red House Collective.

3 I guess that was cﬁnnected with the Collecﬁive.

4 Mr. Atkisson. Did y;u ever have anything to do with

5 any investigation whatever of the Red House Collective?

6 Mr. O'Connor. They were, some of this prison activity was
7 centered up the;e, and for a very short periodrof £ime we

8 were interested in the Red House or peopie connected with

-

9 the Red House Collective.

10 Mr. Atkisson. Were you personally interested in the
1 Red‘House Collective?
12 Mr. O'Connor. Did I have a case on them?
13 Mr.Atkisson. Did you have anything to-do with any
14 .investigation?
15 Mr. O'Connor. I think Merritt furnished us with some
16 information that he got from up there.
g7 Mr. Atkisson. Did yoﬁ ask him to furnish that informa-
18 tion?
19 Mr. O'Connor. We asked him to furnish information
20 . concerning the prison demonstrations.
21 Mr. Atkisson. Did he do so?
22 Mr. Q'Connor. Yes, I beiieve he did.
23 Mr. Atkisson. Did he gver supply maik¥ from
24 the Red House Collective?
Mr. O'Connsr. No.
25

Mr. Atkisson. Did he supply printed materials from
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the Reéd House Wllective? '

"Mr. O'Connor. Irﬁhink"he probably gave us,éome leaflets

f;dﬁ up there;ééné;rniﬁg,these demonstrations or meetings
they were ﬁaving og pri§5n abolition.

Mr. Atkisson. Did you ever evaluaté what he gave
you frém the Red House Collective in a written memorandum?

N . . ‘
Mr. O'Connor. Did I evaluate it? -+« I 3did write it up,

yes. )

Mr. Aékisson. Back to the éther book store, the Community
Book Store, did you_ ever receive copies of petitions from
Robert Earl Merritt that ostensibly came from the Community

Book Store?

Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I recall.
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) ,Mi:. ‘Atkisson. Did Mr. Merritt ever!all you ‘;hat he knew
aboﬁE_a potential job in-the;ehploy of Ethel Kennedy?
Mr. O'Connor. No. - _ L - ;.‘n' |
Mr. Aékisson. He never mentioned that?
Mr. O'Connor. No. The first time I ;aw that was in the
same column that I referred to before.

_ ) .
Mr. Atkisson. So it is your testimony that until that

column in Jack Anderson you never heard of any job in the
employ of Ethel Kennedy?

Mr, O'Conngr. No.

Mr, Atkisson. You never encouraged Mr. Merritt to take
sﬁch a job with Ethel Kennedy?

Mr. O'Connor. No.

Mr. Atkisson. Did you encourage him to take any other job
Qhen he first developed a relationship with the Buréau?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes; the job at the institute.

Mr. Atkisson. Incidentally, do you know what his first
contact with the Institute was?

Mr. O'Connor. No, I don't.

Mr. Atkisson. You say that he was already involved in
the Institute when you met him?

Mr. O'Connor. That is what he told me..

- Mr. Atkissop. Did he say that was a‘result of the under-

cover activities with the Metropolitan Police Department?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

. B 5530%] DocId:32%89%6%5 Pages 121
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Mx’, ,Atk;iiS_S_CQS‘ So before, when I asked you if you knew =
what his first connection with it was, the answer should have
been you knew it was because he was acting in undercover

capacity with the Metropolitan Police Department?

Mr. O'Connor. I Ehought you asked me Qhat he had been

doing for the Metropolitan Police Department, agd I thought I
' :
said he was involved with May Day people and with the Institute.

Mr. Atkisson. You also mentioned that you wanted to make
sure that the Bureau wasn't stealing an-informant from the
Metropolitan Police Department. I gather that you satisfied
yourself that you were not stealing an informant from the
Metropolitan Police Department.

Mr. O'Connor. Yes; as I recall, I-am pretty sure I tailked
to somebody down there andkit was Scrapper, but I don't
actually recall, you know, the conversation other than the fact
I probably would have been -- I don't even.know whetﬂer I
would have done it. I would have wanted to make sure we were
not taking somebody elsé's informant away because he had said
that he was an informant for the Police Department.

Mr. Atkisson. Do you know whether after he becamg in-
volved with the FBI he maintained a relationship with the

Metropolitan Police Department?

«

Mr. O'Connor. I know that he talked to an officer down
there, but I don't know what -~- while he was working for us?

Mr. Atkisson. Yes.

I «w%‘»quw-ﬁ»u
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5‘ Mr. O'Connér. I know there was an office; down there
that =- I thought he was‘a social friend of Officef Kildon.
Mr. Atkisson. ‘HOQ about Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms,
did you know of any relationship he might_héve had with them?
Mr. O'Connor. He said he worked for them. c
Mr. Atkisson. At the same time he worked for the Bureau?

1 3

Mr. O'Connor. Not that I know of: I doh't know whether
he was or not. He gould have been.

Mr. Atkisson. You understaﬁd, I am sure, the distinc-
tion between positive and negative information, do you not?
Positive and negative information?

Mr. O'Connor. In what sense?

Mr. Atkisson. Well, isn't it the‘cage as a Special Agent
when you conduct an investigation and th;; you write a report
on that investigation that the information can be either posi-
tive or negative?

Mr. O'Connor. It could be.

Mr. Atkisson. ff-it is positive, it is relevant to some
investigative purpose; if it is negative, it is just as the
word ihplies, not relevant to the investigative purpose?

Mr. O'Connor.' Yes.

Mr. Atkisson. Is that parlance that is used at the Bureau|
or is that pariance only being used by me at the momept?

Mr. O'Connor. I think I understand what you mean.

Mr. Atkisson. My question is, are you required at the
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Bureau- ta i‘ncth negativé.- information aggAwith any p;asit'ive
inforﬁation in reports that you write?

Mr. O'Connor. I don't know whether it wouldn't be
difficult: to sometimes -- I would almost have to have an
example, sir. There are times when I think that we wou;é gef
information and.}t really wasn't«my position to be evaluating
it. It might be questionable, you know.

Mr. Atkisson. 'In your opinion. I éealize I am solicit-
ing an opinion, counsel, but in yoﬁr opinion from your seven
years' experience in the Bureau, would information about the
perscnal sex lives of individuals at IPS be considered
positive or negative?

Mr. Flannagan. That is a hypothetical?

Mr. Atkisson. That is correct.

Let's put you back in that period of time in late 1971,
early 1972. Suppose you came across such informétion, would
you, do you .think, have includgd it in any reports that you
wrote up? )

Mr. O'Connor. That somebody was =--

Mr. Atkisson.' Just information you obtained from a
source, frém whatever. Would you have included such informa-

PR
£ 3

tion in any report you drew up?

Mr. O'Connor. That an individual was a homosexual?.

Mr..Atkis§on. No; I didn't say that.r Any information

concerning the personal sex lives of individuals involved at

.25
NW 5530} Docld:32989635 Page 124 -
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Mr. O'Connor. Not unless I thought it was pertinent to an

e - -~ m = o - o e e e "

investigation; no.

Mr. Atkisson. All right. Just one more question abéut
your final conversation with Kobert Merrigt in Rock Creek Park.
Had you ever ét any other time iﬁ your experience at the Bureau
of In&estigatibg held a conversation that was in any way
business-related in Rock Creek Park?

Mr. O'Connor. I don't recail offhand, becapse the thing
is that when you are talking to -- I probably wouldn't have
conducted any kind of normal interview there, but if you are
talking about an informant -- I don't know whether we ever
talked to Merritt there at any other time-

Mr. Atkisson. Where did you meet Megritt on the day you
drove to Rock Creek Park? |

Mr. O'Connor. That I don't remember: It prbbably would
have been right around the DuPont Circle area some piace.

Mr. Olibhant. Didn't you say before you usually met him
in DuPont Circle?

Mr, O'Connor. In the DuPont Circle area.

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you drive to Rock Creek Park, then?

Mr. O'Connor. Occasionally we did drive away“from the
area, and we wanted to‘go up there and expiain_this to him,
because I knew what his keaction was going to be.

Mr. Oliphant. What was his reaction?

DooId: 32989695 Page 125
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l;es, all of hls 1nformatlon was rellable, and he was very
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upset he was being termlnated. ) . -
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Mr. Ollphant.

Dld you ever threaten him at that ta.me'>

e S et mracsmas e ok awn vm = s -

I didn't.

. I R T

Mr. Q'Connor. No,

-_;u-.

Mr. Oliphant.

-Did Tucker? =
. =

O'Connor. Not that I know of

- e BT =L oa -

Mr'

<

Mr. Oliphant. Did you hear him threaten him?

Mr. O'Connor. No. .

Mr. Atkisson. Were you present for the entire conversa-

P

tion?

Mr. O'Connor. As far as I know, yes. We were standing

arcund the car, and we got out of the car and were talking.
Mr. Atkisson. ﬁad Merritt ever asked to bé relieved of
his undercover duties with the Bureau?
Mr. O'Connor. No.
Mr. Atkissoﬁ. Was the straw that broke the camel's back,
so to speak, information concerning Jack;Davis?
Yes.

Mr. O'Connor.

Mr. Atkisson. Did it have to do with his whereabouts on
a particular day? |
Mr. O'Connor. It had té do with a little more than that.
That was part of ié; . :i .
Mr. Oliphant.

..

O'Connor.

Tell us what it was.

Mr. As I recall, generally it did have to do

DoocId: 32989655
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with his yzh.e'rea.ats:on a particular day ‘d further —- my

concern here is that I don't want to jeopardize what I consider

>

to have been a confidential conversation between Jack Davis and

m— e mmieroat mam—— o —— v jo——

some other agents. I don't really recall what the --

Mr. Atkisson. I don't think you have to do that. We

‘don't need to know that, but if Mr. Merritt made representa-

tions to you co;cerning Jack D§vis about his whereabouts on a
particular daé? ‘ ‘ | .

Mr. O‘Connor. Let me put it this way: We developed in-
formaticon that not only was there a problem or discrepancy
‘concerning Davis' whereabouts on this particular weékend, but
also that much of the information that he had been furnishing
us could not have been correct, you know, over a period of
time.

Mr. Oliphant. You also found thingé which rebutted infor-
mation which he had given you on prior occasions? -

Mr. O'Connor. Very strongly and which really, as far as
I was concerned, had qaused us to continue an investigative
interest in an area that we -- what had seemed very credible
to us when it came from Merritt all of a sudden became nothing
but a lot of miscellaneous information.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you Qrite a report which stated what
information you had got from Merritt that you now felt was

compromised and why you felt it was compromised?

Mr. O'Connor. I did write a memo that would have closed
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- CRCSHrOriphantT - What I mean is this: You had been report-

A

ffnéi%ﬁélfﬁ%ofméiionahg.hqd been giving you on Davis; is that
correct? -

Mr. O'Connor. Yés.

Mr. OIiphaqF. You had been incorporating that into
reports; is that true?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. So there camé a time, then, when you had
reason to believe that some of that information that you had
incorporated in those reports was erroneous; is that correct?

Mr. O'Connor. Right.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever write a report specifically
laying out what information now in FBI reports that you had
written or that Tucker had written that you now felt was

erroneous?

Mr. O'Connor. Well, the information -- no, I never did

write a report like that.

Mr. Oliphant. Did Tuckex?

Mr. O'Connor. No, not that I know of.

Mr. Oliphant. So was that information ever rebgtted
in the reports then? |

Mr. O'Connor. It wouid have been rebutted; yes.

-

Mr, Oliphant. How?

Mr. O'Connor. We are getting into the-area I was talking
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_Mr. Oliphant. You don't have to say exactly what it was.

Mr. O'Connor. It had to do with Davis, the information

that we knew was incorrect, and we knew where this information
had come from and with, respect to the investigation concerning
Davis there was something in there that I would have considered

1Y B
to have rebutted or to have contradicted the information that

Merritt had previously furnisheé concegﬁing Davis, but I never
did; no -- in answer to your question, I never wrote anything
up. It was understood that this information concerning Davis
was —-- much of it or some portion of it -- )

Mr. Oliphant. Would that be readily understandable by
reading the files? ' -

Mr. O'Connor. fes; some portion of it was incorrect.

Mr. Oliphant. How could someone unaerstand that without
revealing what it was? .

Mr. O'Connor. In other words, if they read something --

Mr. Oliphant. Let's say an objective person read this ten

years from now without the benefit of being able to speak with

you or with whoever the other agents were who spoke with Davis

.and looked, would they see two conflicting reports? Would

they see series of information that camé, let's say, from

Merritt and another series of information that came from Davis,

or someone else? : .

.

Mr. O'Connor. It would all be -- you know, if they read

DocId: 325896595
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the wholg seri.f: of thing;, they woﬁld SQ, you know, as much
as wé could determine. We didn't go back and ask Merritt how
much of the information ?hat you furnished was unreliable
because, for one thing, as I pointed éut,when we went up and
talked to him that day, he protested that nothing he had given
us was false.

.

There was no way we could do that, so what we were doing =--
what we had was the information we had déveloped which would
have shown up chronologically, I'gﬁess, in the investigative
file.

So if you would have read down the line, all of a sudden
you would have come to a point, as far as I am concerned,
where you would have seen, you know, that we were able to
-determine that at leést some of the information concerning Davis
was incorrecg. I am saying as far as some of the other informa-
tion is concerned, I would surmise that it was probably inaccu-
rate.

Mr. Oliphant. But you never memoriaiized that surmisal;
is that correct?

Mr. O'Connor. I didn't, but I think it probably would
have beeﬁ done.

Mr. Oliphant. WhHo would‘have done it?

Mr. d'Connor. The guy who was investigating the Capitol
bombing, 1971. I believe he did. I don't know whether he did

+

or not.
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1 | Mr. Oliph‘;. I have no further q\l.tions.
2 iThank you very much, Mr, O'Connor. We appreciate it.
3. (Discussion off the record.)

"4 Mr. O'Connor. I would like to put one further.thing on
5 the record. : |
6 ﬁasicall&, with respect to these allegations which first
’
7 started, I think, in the Summer of 1973, even at that time
8 those allegations really centered aroﬁ£d IPS. Since then they
9 have gone beyond that. Even when those first allegations were
10 made, I didn't recall specifically the details of some oé thé
1 things that we were talking about, and I don't think there was
12 ~any way we could have. About the only way we could have would

13 have been to look in files or try toc rely on memory as best we

14 could. And still today, if we are talking about some of these

15. other areas concerning which the'man haé made allegations, we

16 are dealing with even a longer period of +time, and some of

17 them I know -~ I know we didn't have any interest in the

18 organization he is talking about, but if we did have an inter-

19 est.in the organization, you know, I am trying to be completely

20 candid with you with respect to what we were interested in and

21 what we are trying to do so that we just don't say we weren't
.22 interested‘in people at all,.but, you know, the specifics of

23 incidents or the specifics of the information he wés furnishing

24 I don't remember.

25 {The interview terﬁinated'at 11:25 a.m.)
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(At 12:45 ‘n. Mr. O'Connor was reca.ed for further

testiﬁony.)
Mr.. Oliphant. Mr. Q:Connor, I would like to get back to

1971 in the- fall, November.. l 7 |
Mr. O'Connor. Right.

Mr. Oliphant. You are still under oath, of course.
]

Mr. O'Connor. I know.
Mr. Oliphant. Some documents or some papers, whatever
you want to call it, were delivered to Agent Tucker, I under-

stand, from Robert Merritt allegedly from the IPS; is that

correct? -

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. There were how many dgli&eries?

Mr. O'Connor. Only one that I know of. Well, you mean
anything that would have been other than-jdst leaflets or
something like that?

:Mr. Oliphant. Yes.

_ Mr. O'Connor. Just that one time.
Mr. Oliphant. How did that méterial come to you?

Mr. O'Connor. Come to me personally, or us?

Mr. Oliphant. Come to you personally.

Mr. O'Connor. When I got back in the office, whenever it
was that I returned, it was there. «
Mr. Oliphant: What -was it in?

Mr. O'Connor. A manila envelope.

DooId: 325989695 Page 132
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! N{r. Ollph‘t How ma_n’y'docl:mnents, .ughly, were inside?
"Mr.VO'Connor. I éouldn't tell you; Maybe the thing mightf

have been that thick or ;o (indicating), but that is specula- ‘

tion. ) . |

Mr. Oliphant. W@at did you do with these documents?.

Mr. O'Connor. Well, we looked at some of them and deter-

L
mined that there were some things in there that were obviously

nondescript trash and took the speéch ;nd copied it, or I
copied it, and then we took that and I don't know whether Bill
went with mc or not, but I met Merritt and gave it back to him
and told him to put it back in there. )

Mr. Oliphant. Where?

Mr. O'Connor. In the trash, if that is where it belconged,
at IPS. |

I frankly didn't like that situation at all. -

Mr. Oliphant. Why?

Mr. O'Connor. Because, first of all, Merritt had been
told not to take anything he'shéuldn’t have had. We didn’'t
want him to for threé reasons, really: Number one; because
if he took anything and it came to the attention of anybody,
he was no good as an informant anymore. We didn't want him to
do anything illegal. I persénally didn't want him doing any-
thing illegal. The Bureau wouldn't have wanted him to, and I

didn't. He had been told before, and I reminded him of that

after this incident.
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What the ‘fcumsta,ncé.s v;ere, I don "kno;v, but I t,old him
that §e didn't want anyt@ing.iike that again.
Mr. Oliphant.‘=Why'didn't you want any£hing like that
again?
Mr. O'Connor. Because I didn't think.it was the type of
thing we should have.

L ]

Mr. Oliphant. Why? .

Mr. O'Connor. Primarily because he.shouldn't have had
things that really weren't intendea for him or for the public.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you think they came from thg trash?

Mr. O'Connor. I took his word for it, as I recall.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a report on this?

Mr. O'Connor. I wrote the -- you mean desciibing the
way this happened?

Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a report.saying-yourhad re-
ceived material from him?

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you say he said théy came from the
trash? |

Mr. O'Connor. ANot at that time; no.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you say how you got them?

Mr. Q'Connor. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you say that you réturned them?

Mr, O'Connor: No. -

X

Mr. Oliphant. Is it usual to return documents that are

DooId: 329896595 Page 134
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given to you b!eople?- ’ '

Mr. O'Connor. In that case I didn't think that we -~ he
says it is trash; I.will take his word for it. But if it is
trash and it belongs up there, then it should be back up there

in thc trash can.

Mr. Oliphant. Have you ever returned anything to the

trash since? 1In other words, have you.ever received anything -

Mr. O'Connor. I have never received anything like that
again.

Mr. Oliplrant. Do you know if getting information in any
kind of investigation from the trash, do you know if that is
a regular investigative technigue employed by the FBI?

Mr. O'Connor. I think it probabiy has been in the past.
But let me say that Merritt was never told to take anything
from the trash. .

Mr. bliphant.- All right. . Have you éver heard of anybody
returning things to the trash?

Mr. O'Connor. Nd, except in that instance, except that it
bothered me to have that stuff in the first place.

Mr. Oliphant. 'You have received other documents,
haven't you, from people -- without giving the details -- but
haven't your informants given you little memorandas and things
like that that they have taken from various places? Or
didn’'t they‘in.those dayé? )

Mr. O'Connor. You mean things for public --

Doold: 32989695 Page 13
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" Mr.. Oliphag‘., Well, let's Say for public ~-

. B ’t ,
S S
2 ! Mr. O‘Ccammr. Merritt was ,.actually the only informant ‘
T ’_‘ ; FEEA ;p—-“&/’s‘ﬁf/” ?"’. i
IR & that we had.A §ou know, actually he was- the only infomant ,§_ »
e E —r-!.. 1.8 S (eAEE UL /ﬂfﬂ‘dﬁﬁﬁ.&ﬁ AAS DSCOfAF 77 ”’?:‘ HEED ok i '}Li ‘
& l/{:hat we had.
- ‘5,4 Mr., Oliphant. You have heard of people within the Bureau |-
6 il receiving internal documentg from various organizations,
* .
7 haven'*t you, in.?hc%. subversive squads?.
8 Mr. O'Connor. I guess so.
9 Mr. Olivhant. Have you ever heard of them being returned
10 afterwards?
11 Mr. O'Connor. I don't know whether I have. I don't know
12 what kind of document we are talking about. Actually that is
13 spaculation, -
14 Mr. Oliphant. Let's say memorandas?
15 Why weren't all the documents that were inm this package
16 incorporated into the record -~ well, I say into the record,
17 why weren't they memorialized and incorporated in the files of
18 the Federal Bureau of Invegtigation?
19 Mr. O'Connor. Because there really wasn't anything that
20 was in there that would have been of any interest. For some
21 reason I was interested in that speech, so I copied it, but
- / HAG BEEr Forskeis AT A pheere L8000 oF THE
22 that was it./[FeFefs Erpno Tedy HELD JEVERAL WELLL E/;,euﬁe,
: I8 IrsHmeitnd .8 (aey AT THE JplT37TUFE FLi2
23 Mr. Oliphant. Let me show you this, and it is baalcally
24 an investigative memorandum covering a memorandum of Novem-
| J.
ber 23, 1971. ¥ /peress STidiE£S) AnT THE LFFELH /142 ff‘féf« Lé‘ﬁ; i
25 Ar THAT TIFE, e f?/ﬁz‘f;d)/ T 7B REAS TIVER S
‘ _ sloa o/ BFUIEVE TupT | Coprd THE SPEELH T2
NW 5530 DocId:32989695 ﬁ P rpp FEen s on R VD Bece CAhde

A R b
S ———

Lt

v s e O A A Vbt ot ] e K 258 £ ST Sk L S




W 55303 DocId:32989695 Page 137 e e e e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16.
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

' that was with this alleged trash collection was of even less

, Mr. O!‘Con.". All right. . ;

_'Mr. Oliphant. Do you recognize that? §

Mr. O'Connor. I do.

e e ———a -

Mr. Oliph;hé. Look at the second péée.A

Mr. O'Connor. Right..

Mr. Olipﬁant. Did that come from this alleged trash

. ,

collection?

Mr. O'Conpor. No; it was separaté and we felt -~ this
was someching that was gquestionable. We felt'the guy did
have the right to have it because he was up there all the time
and the thing was addressed to everyone, and I think there was
another cne addressed to all, and it was nothing that was a
personal type memorandum. It appeared. to us to be something
that was intended for anybody who was up there.

Mr. Oliphant. Why did you put that.into the files? Why
did you bother to incorporate that into the records at the FBI?

Mr. O'Connor. Basically because it was intelligence-type
information regarding IPS. |

Mr. Oliphant. Are you stating that the other material

value than that?

Mr. O'Connor. It would Lave had to have been except for
the fact that this wasn't in the trash. .

Mr. Oliphant. Did the fact that it was in the trash have

some sort of bearing over why you did not incorporate this intd

|

e e
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: ﬁr. O'Connor. ,Fi;stﬁof?all, as I said; itséas‘something
that we really'didnft'wa%éwz.Weadidn't.want it. .And, I don't
know, perhaps --_.whether hg»did something illegal in taking
that *hing or not, I zeally didm’t know.  Whether taking it
from the trash was illegal or not, in my mind I.wasn't sure.

___Because of that, I d4id copy that one speech, but appar-
ently there wag nothing else in the thiné that would have been
worth cooying, or it would have been copied.

Mr. Oliphant. You made no real report of this, 4did you,
that he had come to you with a package of material that he

alleged had come from the trash?

Mr. O'Connor. Noj; it isn't set forth that way, because we

normally wouldn't. It is my understanding we wouldn*t set forth

the fact that it came from a specific spot.

Mr. Oliphant. I am reading from a report by Tucker, and
it is on 11/29/71, and says, “"On 11/26/71, WF~4015~PCI -
who I take it was Merritt; is éhat correét?

Mr. O'Connor. Right.

Mr. Oliphant. “-- telephonically advised Special Agent
Tucker and advised that he had viewed certain documents at the
Institute for Policy Studies;, and then it lists three doéu-
ments. d |
Let me show &ou a brief synopsis.

L3

Would you say that is a standard sort of report?
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17

- — ’ ‘: N ' .
S ' o O.'Connor . Yes., N " ‘
] .

_:Mr. Ol Pant. And you have certaln ways that you write

Lo
A,_..

reports. I mean you don t do lt as you see fit each time.

_—*-—-M"'-

There 1s a form you follow, isn't there?
Mr. O'Connor. Usually. It could have been written up in
this form or on one of these --

R 3
Mr. Oliphant. You see the substance of this information

in the report, by Tucker? )
Mr. O'Connor. Right.

Mr. Oliphant. Was the information that was in the trash

envelope, was it even of less value than that?

Mr. O'Connor. I suppose it was because the only thing thag

we copied, or I copied, was that speech.
Mr. Oliphant. Were you entirely conwvinced that that came
L J

from the trash?

Mr. O'Connor. I am going to have to ~- this is based on

“my recollection. One hundred percent I don't think so; no. I

didn't know. As I recall, he said it came from the trash,

and;.as I told you before, even when this issue first came up,

I had a heck of a lot of trouble remembering what the heck had
happened at that time;

Mr. Oliphant. But as you -look back now, there was some
doubt in your minq at the time that it had aopually come from
the trash, wasn't there? ‘

-

Mr. O'Connor. He is telling me this, and I am taking his

o [
e
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word for it. . e Q .
‘Mr. Oliphant. But you were uncomfortable with it?

Mr. O'Connor. I wasn't very comfortable with it even if
it came f;om the t;ash." I thought if it came from.the trash,
he probably could have obtained it legéllyy still I didn't
like the idea the man had something -- I didn't like the

1Y
idea of rummaging around in the trash, even.

Mr. Oliphant.

transacition?
Mr. O'Connor.

Mr. Oliphant.

the substance of your discussion?

Mr. O'Connor.
-because if I am --

Mr. Oliphant.
collection venture?

Mr. Q'Connor.
Mr. Oliphant.
of fou?

Mr. O*Ccnnor.
from the trash?
Mr. Oiiphant.
repoff of it?

Mr. O'Connor:

Mr. Oliphant.

DogId:32583695 - Page 14fmgigp. - TETUL

What did yoﬁ say?

Did you and Agent Tucker discuss this

Yes.

What did you say to each other? What was

Basically he told me about these things

Excuse me. Did you discuss the trash

Yes.

And what did you decide between the two

In terms of whether. it had actually come

Did you discuss whether or not to make a

No.

Who decided not to make a report of it?
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Mr Q!Coi@r. it .wc?.uicin"‘c have be‘ normal_?:o have made
a reﬁért in that sense. |

Mr. Oliphant. ;Waé it normal for Tuckér to make a report
there thag the guy had advised him of those three itgms? |

Mr. O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Oiipﬁaﬁt. 'Then why wouldn't it have been normai for
you to make a report of the information you received?

(Y

Mr. O'Connor. Well, the report would simply have been,
I guess —= i ;hink I wrote sometﬁiﬁg up on that speech that we
copied, and I guess that would have been the report’if there
is a report, based on what is in the files and what I can recall

Mr. Oliphant. Do you have further gquestions?

Mr. Atkisson. Just one not on this subject.

Mr. O'Connor, am I right in assuming that you were more
or less in charge of Merritt; you were tﬂe primary contact man
with Merritt?

Mr, O'Connor. Yes.

Mr. Atkisson. Would any 6ther special ageﬁt have had con-
tact with Merritt withéut your knowledge?

Mr., O'Connor. ©Not that I know of.

Mr. Atkisson. Well, not that you kﬁow of, but woﬁid it
have been incorrect for some oéher special agent of the Bureau
to have contact without your knowing it? d

Mr. O'Connor. <Yes; he probably would have told me.

Mr. Atkisson. Do you know if Robert W. Feuer had direct

MW 55303 Mhocld:30089605 fpdge—tdr——""
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}| with Merritt ran from November of 1971 to May of 19722

-

:contaqtmdﬁﬂti"pitt? o T 1"{ T
‘Mr. .O'Connor. Yes., he :&id;; I think ‘on cne occasion. .

*

Mr. Atkisson. Let me-ask youn-this: I believe your contaci

Mr. O'Connor. Or early June; yes. , -

Mr. Atkisson. He was terminated, then, in May of 18722
L

Mr. O'Connor. Yes, or right at the beginning of June.

Mr. Atkisson. Mr. Feuer was assigned to the IPS investi-~

gation in July of 19722 -

Mr., O'Connor. Right.

Mr. Atkisson. So what you are saying is that any contact
Mr. Feuwer had with Mr. Merritt would have been prior to his
assignment to the IPS investigation?

Mr, O'Connor. Yes; as I recall, the one time that I can
recall that Bob Feuer talked to Merritt; hé was with us --
or with myself, I don't know whether Bill was aloné -— and it
was during the time -- sometime between ~-- it might have had
something to do with'the Jack Da&is or Capitol bombing\investi—
gation.

Mr. Oliphant.-.Just one last thing on these things. Did
Tucker tell you how he got the documents, or whatever &ou want
to call it, the trash collection?

Mr. O'Connor. I know that he met Merritt somé place —— I
guess it was Laféyétte Park, or some place like that, as I

[}

recall, and he got them from him there.

DooId: 329896595 Page 142
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RPN | "+ Mr. Oliph{gm:- Did he. tell you he h{iiMa conversation the
"' 2 prev%ous night with Merritt-regarding this? D a;:::A;
3 'Mé. O'Connor. He prébably did.- I-don't rgﬁember the
4|l exact conversation;. o R 1
5 Mr. Oliphant. Let me ask you this: When the Jack y 4
| 6 Anderson column came out and other newspaper accounts of this, %
1
‘ 7 after this happ;ned, were you contacted. by the inspector's %
8 office of the FBI? ;
9 Mr. O'Connor. Starting with about June, 1973, we heve
10 been talking to people. We have talked to Bureau investigators,
11 and we have'talked to the Metropolitan Police Depar;ment,
12 Mr. Oliphant. Did the Bureau investigators ask you why 4
13 you returned the material? - %
14 Mr. O'Conno;f I can't recall. That was something that I :
15 did on my own. You know, whether somebédynelse would haye done 1
16 that or not, I don't know. We hadn't knqwn Merritt for very .
H
’;7 long at that time, and I really wasn't sure of what was going é
18 on there. 4§
19 Mr. Oliphant. Thank you, Mr. O'Conﬁor. B
20 (The interview terminated at one o'clock.p.m.)
21 - .
T2z
. 23 i ;
24 ‘. |
25
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Mr, J. A, Mintz
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)

The Attorney General November 25, 1975

: 1 - Mr. W. O, Cregar
Director, ¥FBI 1 - Me, T, J, McNiff

< C:)
U. S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
9}1 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

,__.
FARRN

Enclosed herewith are two Xerox copies of a transcripf
of an interview of Special Agent {SA) William T. Tucker by Staff =

Members of the HSC on Novenber 5, 1975.  —~

SA Tucker has veviéwed this transcript and has made
minor corrections which have been penciled in.

C

HSC Staff Membeyr James Oliphant on November 11, 1975, '

advised SA Paul V. Daly of this Bureau that the notation
g "Executive Session" appearing on the cover of the transcript
should be cepssed through. He indicated, however, that the
results of the testimony, as contained in the transcript,
should not be utilized in any litigation proceedings, the
subject matter of which was mentioned in the transcript,

The additional Xerox copy of this interview is for

forwarding to Mr. James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel t\c) -

the President. J
/
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i \TE:  SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
‘ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE . BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
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STAFF INTERVIEW

Wednesday, November 5, 1975
House of Representatives,
Select Committee on Intelligence,
Washington, D. C.
The staff interview began at 11:32 o'clock a.m., in
Room B-216, Rayburn House Office Building.
Present: James Oliphant and John Atkiséon, Committee

Counsel.

Mr. Boos. Do you swear the statements you are about to
. make to the House Select Committee on Inteliigence are the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?

Mr. Tucker. I do.

Mr. Oliphant. Would you state your name for the record,
please, Mr. Tucker?

Mr. Tucker. My full name is William Timothy Tucker.

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. Tucker, we are not a prosecutive body,
but, for the record, I am going to inform yoﬁ of your rights.

You are represented by counsel?

Mr. Tucker. That is correct.

Mr. ‘Oliphant. You don't have to answer any questions.
Any time you want to stop, you are entitled, of course, to éo

that. Any of these queétions that you answer can be used

against you. Do ydu understand that?
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i' Mr. Tucker. ' I am well aware of my rights.
‘Mx. Oliphant. I would think you would be.
ﬁr. Atkisson. You understand in addition you have the
right to ask us to ;larify any question you don}t‘understand.
We don't want you to guess or speculate about any subject we
may bring up here. If you want a question repeated or clari-
fied, ask us to‘do so. We are asking for your testimony from
your own knowiedge, not from what you think somebody else may
know.
Mr. Tucker. I will.
Mr: Oliphant. Agent Tucker, would you give us a brief
resume of your career with the Bureau?
TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM TIMOTHY TUCKER, SPECIAL AGENT,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Mr. Tucker. I entered on duty with the FBI on March 17,
1969. After a four-month training period, I was assigned to
the Jacksonville Division, which covers the Northern District
of Florida.
' I was subsequently appointed within the division to work
in the Fért Walton Beach, Florida, resident agency, and I
stayed there until roughly between August 19, 1969, and
October 28: 1970, and approximately on the 1lst of November,
1970, I reported to the Washington Field Office of the FBI.

I have been at the Washington Field Office for almost five

years exactly. During that time, I have worked on ~- would you
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like me to go into my work?

;Mr.‘Oliphant. Yes, I would.

Mr. Tucker. Ipitially, I worked on background investiga-
tions for a period of approximately five months. 1In March of
1971, I would say, I was assigned to work on the May Duy,
covering the May Day demonstrations. Subsequently, I was re-

'
assigned to the squad which handled -- previously I had been
temporarily aséigned there -- I was perﬁanently assigned to the
sgquad handling domestic intelliéence and remained there until
August, 1974, and then transferred to work in organized
crime special, and in March of this year, I was reassigned
again, and now I am working violations of the Federal Escape
and Rescue Statutes and bank robbery.

Mr. Oliphant. Prior to your stint with the domestic
intelligence group, had you ever had any prior contact
officially with the new left or with the radical movement?

Mr. Tucker. Would you clarify that?

Mr. Oliphant. As an FBI agent, had'you ever been
assigned to investigate radical movements, subversive move-
ments?

Mr. TPcker. Prior to coming to Washington?

Mr. Oliphant. Prior to coming to Washiﬁgton, D. C.

Mr. Tucker. ©No, I had not.

Mr. Oliphant. What specific squads were you working on

when you worked on the domestic intelligence assignments?
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Mr. Tucker. It was one squad and designated in the
Washingtoh Field Office of the FBI as S-7, "S" staﬁding for
security, seven meaping the 7th Security Squad, seven out of
nine. |

Mr. Oliphant. Seven out of nine squads in the Washington
Field Office, or seven out of nine security squads?

\

Mr. Tucker. Seven out of nine security squads and C—squad%
for criminal and "A" for applicants.

Mr. Oliphant. What was S-7-assigned to do?

Mr. Tucker. Primarily we were assigned to investigate
those persons and/or groups who posed -- we had legalistic

terms, and I am trying to come up with that -- who could

rould consist in

i)
Q
o+
0]
5
pe
Q
o
5’4

possibly be involved in these
espionage, sedition, sabotage, or disruption in the normal
functions of the United States Government.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have a number of targeté you were
looking at?

Mr. Tucker. When I was assigned to the S-~7 squad, my
work, however -- we had a two-fold responsibility on the sguad.
We were also assigned certain criminal violations. The work
I did was ninety~nine percent criminal. The investigations I
was conducting were unlaﬁful flight to avoid prosecution inves-—
tigations and anti-riot law investigations.

What we did was we broke the.squad into a sub-squad.

Mr. O'Connor, myself, and two other agents were assigned to

am yepen mrpy T
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investigate basically the Weathermen faction of the Students -
for ézDemocratic Society; not to develop intelligence on it,
but to locate the mgmbers of the Weaéhermen who were Federal
fugitives. |

}:s, Cliphant. Were there intelligence targets that
were designatéd groups and individuals who were considered

v
subversive to go along with the legalistic definition you
were groping for?

Mr. Tuéker. Before I go into that, when I was sent up
here, I had tc¢ consult with the Legal Division, and I was
given the agreement which we signed with the FBI regarding
cénfidentiality, and I was told that agreement was only waived
vis-a-vis my dealings with Earl Robert Merritt, and I was not
to discuss anything which involved one, ongoing investigations;
two, anything which would endanger an FBI source; or, three,
any information which would jeopardize third-party sources.

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. Tucker, all we are asking for now is
we are trying to get the Merritt investigation into proper
perspective. We are not asking for something which would
reveal a source or reveal an ongoing investigation, or put
anyone in jeopardy.

What we are asking for is, were there targets? You don't '
have to tell us what they were. Were there targets, intelli-
gence targets?

Mr. Tucker. Targets?

Doold: 329896958 Page 152
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Mr., Oliphant. Were there cases opened on individuals
and érganizations who were considered ;ubversive?

Mr. Tucker. ng I ask Mr. Flannagan if he thinks that
would be an appropriate éuestion for me to address mfself to?

¥-. Flannagan. Off the record, please.

(Diséussion off the record.)

Mr. Tucker: There were cases opened on varicus groups
and individuals.

Mr. Oliphant. Was-one of these groups the IPS?

Mr. Tucker. Yes. By IPS, you mean the Institute for
Policy Studies?

Mr. Oliphant. That is correct.

Now, who designated the IPS as a target, or, if you know,
how was the investigation opened on that?

Mr. Tucker. My involvement with the Institute of Policy
Studies was not -—- I was not involved in investigating the
Institute of Policy Studies.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you interested in certain individuals
who were in the Institute for Policy Studies?

Mr. Tucker. No, I wasn't. In the sense that I was not
tasked with the case assignment if there were cases on the
individuals. I was not tasked with that responsibility of
investigating the institution or any case on individuals.

Mr. Oliphant. What was your interest with the IPS, then?

Mr. Tucker. Any violation of the Federal Harboring

DooId: 329895695 Page 153
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:Mr.‘Oliphant. Did there come a time when you‘became
acquainted with a fellow by the name of Earl Robert Merritt,
Jr.?

Mr., Tucker. Yes, I did.

Mr. Oliﬁhantf Would you tell us about your relationship
with him? ‘

Mr. Tucker. I was the alternate agent on a case, an
informﬁgg'éase in which he was the informant with whom we were
dealing. Mr. O'Connor was the case agent.

Mr. Oliphan%. Did he become an informant for the Bureau?

Mr. Tucker. Yes, he did.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you participate in gqualifying him as an
informant?

Mr. Tucker. No.

Mr. Oliphant. There is a process, isn't there, that a

person goes through before they can be qualified as an informang

for the Bureau?
Mr, Tucker. Again, I don't think I can go into our
internal policies ~--
Mr. Oliphant. Yes or no; there is a policy, I mean --—
Mr. Tucker. There is a set policy; yes.
Mr. Oliphant. All right.
Mr. Tuéker. Again, I am not trying to be difficult.

Mr.-Oliphant. I understand, Mr. Tucker, and you have

L.
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b} rcou‘nsel.here.w I am not trying to make you give .away thé cf&@n,

2 jewels; okay?

3 'Mr. Tucker. Okay.

4 Mr. Oliphant.z Is ohe of the bases of the in&estigation,

5 for want of a better word, the process to make sure that ?he

6 informant is reliable? That would be one of the things you

7 would be lookin; for; is that correct?
| 8 Mr. Tucker. Of course.

é Mr. Oliphant. Did you know that he had been an informant
10 for the Metropolitan Police Department?

11 Mr. Tucker. Yes.

12 Mr. Oliphant. Did you check with the Metropolitan Police
13 Department to f£find out if he had been reliable?

i4 Mr. Tucker. I did not check.

15 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if anyone checked?

16 -Mr. Tucker. No, I do not know that.

17 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know why not?
‘18 Mr. Tucker. ©No, I don't know why not, but I would like

19 to comment on that. |

20 Mr. Oliphant. Certainly.

21 Mr. Tucker. I knew the individual who operated him at

22 the Metropolitan Police Department and informally discussed the
2; fact that he had been released by him and now we were operating
o4 him, so it Wasn't that we weren't aware of why he left them

25 and came to us.
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Mr. Oliphant. Did you, during your informal conversations,|.

ever ask if he had been reliable?

‘Mr. Tucker. I don'p think the specific question of
reliability was raiéed. \ |

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask what sort of activities he
had been performing for the Metropolitan Police Department?

‘Mr. Tuckefj This is an area you don't get into. When
you are talking to another agent regarding dealing with a
source, you would not broach those kinds of subjects, because
those are sacrosanct.

Mr. Oliphant. So it is safe to say you were not apprised

of what kind of activity he had been doing with the Metropoli-

Mr. Tucker. From the Metropolitan Police Department.
Mr. Oliphant. Did you receive information from any other
source as to what sort of activity he had been doing?
Mr. Tucker. From Merritt, himself.
Mr. Oiiphant. What did Meritt tell you he had been doing
with the Metropolitag Police Department?
Mr. Tucker. Again, I was the alternate agent, and my
information will not be as complete as Mr. O'Connor's, because
- he was primarily responsible, although we worked as partners,
and would often, in face-to-face dealings with Merritt, I

would say almost ninety-nine percent of the time, we were there

together, but he would often speak to Mr. O'Connor on the

DocId: 329889695 Page 156
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‘phpne I would saj on about an 80-20 basis regarding; if you
had éo a&erage it out how many times they talked; éo getting
back to your questipn, I would say we knew that he had dealt
with the Institute for Policy Studies prior to.coming with us
and had done some work on the gathering of intelligenc.. on

the activities of those people who had come to Washington to
. .

participate in the May Day demonstrations.

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you that he had performed

any breakins for the Metropolitan Police Department?

Mr. Tuckér. - No, he d4id not.

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever tell you he had taken mate-

rials from various organizations for the Metropolitan Police

Department?

Mr. Tucker. No, he d4id not.

Mr. Oliphant. Did anyone ever tell you either of those
two facts?

Mr. Tucker. No one ever told me that.

Mr. Atkisson. How about the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

and Firearms?

Mr. Tucker. ©No one, to include anyone.

Atkisson.

Farl Robert Merritt, Jr., and ATF?

Mr. ‘Were you aware of any connection between

*Mr. Tucker. Yes, the details of which I cannot recall

now. I think he had dealt with an Agent Seals at one time.

Mr. Oliphant. What was the length of your relationship

Doold: 329896595 Page 157
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with Mr. Merritt? o

;Mr. fucker. I dealt with Merrxitt, I would say, between
the beginning of November, 1971, until the end.of May, 1972.

Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time in November, 19.71r

Merxritt delivered to you any material that he had acquired
from the IPS?

ﬁr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Would you describe each one of these incider
to the best of your recollection?

Mr. Tuckex. There is only one incident. On approxi-
m;tely the 26th of November, I believe that was a Wednesday ©€Ve€l
ihg,‘ he called, and he said ~--

. Mr. Oliphant. Whéré were you?

Mr. Tucker. He called our office, who called me to let me
know he had called, and he left a number. So I called him
back, and ‘he said he had obtained some materials from the trash
at IPS. This was, I believe, the Wednesday before Thanksgiving,
and that Friday I met with him in Lafayette Park, and he turned
over those items to me consisting of a manila envelope with
papers in it. It appeared to me that it did come from the
trash.

Mr. Oliphant. Why do you say that?

‘Mr. Tucker. There were crumpled message slips, and the
items appearéd soiled, as I recoliect. I believed it had

come from the trash.
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Mr. Oliphant. Were there airline tickets?

:ﬁr..Tucker, No.

- Mr. Oliphant. -.Any letter to Professor Waskow from
Colgate University?

Mr. Tucker. No. Again, :here was no inventory made of
these items. .

ﬁr. Oliphant. When he called you on the phone, did you
ask him to look at-any of the postmarks on the letters?

Mr. Tucker. There was no diséussion of letters.

Mr. Oliphant. There was no discussion at all regarding
the substance of the letters; is that correct? Or the substanceg
of the materials he had taken?

Mr. Tucker. There may have been, but I cannot recall the
substaﬁce of it. I do recall he has made certain allegations
that I ordered him to open mail he had found. I did not do
that. There was no discussion of any mail in those materials.
I assume that these were items he found ig the trash, and
again there was no discussion of that.

Mr. Oliphant. Would you be willing to give.a sample of
your voice for comparison with a tape, if that were asked of
you?

Mr. ?qcker. Of course.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you know Merritt was a homosexual?

Mr. Tucker. Yes. He admitted that to us.

Mr. Oliphant. Did this make him desirable to you as an

DocId: 32989695 Page 159
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informant? | ‘

,Mr..Tuqker. No, not parﬁicularly.

Mr. Oliphant. .Did you ever ask him to provide you with
any information regarding homosexual or homosexualities, or
allegéd homosexuality of any 7-aerican citizens?

Mr, Tucker.t'No.

Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever volunteeg this material to you,
this sort of information? |

Mr, Tucker. On one occasién.he di@.

Mr. Oliphant. On only one occasion, or one individual?

Mr. Tucker. One glaring occasion he mentioned the fact

that some prominent people he knew were being extorted because

of homosexuality.

Mr, Oliphant. What action;, if any, did ycu take regard-
ing this?

Mr., Tucker. Inasmuch as this was totally unfounded
rumor, he could not in any way substantiate or corroborate the
information, we took no action.

Mr. Oliphant. Are you familiar with the Community Book
Store?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Qliphant. We:are talking about the Community BooE
Store at 2028 P Street. Whét:did you know about the Community
Book Store at that time? |

Mr. Tucker. The Community Book Store was both a book

DocId: 329896595 Page 160




2 of a ﬁetter word, for those people who were involved in the
3 movement to end the war in Viet Nam.
4 Mr. Oliphant. Did you have a key to the Community Book
5 Store? ¢
6 Mr. Tucker.‘ No, I didn't.
7 Mr. Oliphant. Did you come in possession of a key to the
8 book store?
9 Mr. Tucker. No.
10 Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask Mr. Merritt to perform a
11 break—-in for you there at the Community Book Store?
12 Mr. Tucker. No, I didn't.
15 ~Mr, Oliphant. Did you ever ask him to take any materials
14 || whatever from the Community Book Store?
15 Mr. Tucker. No, I didn't. |
16 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any materials from
17 thé Community Book Store?
18 Mr. Tucker. Not to my knowledge.
19 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you any materials from thg
20 || Red House Collective?
21 Mr. Tucker. He didn't deliver anything to me from the
29 Red House.Collective. I knew he had been in there.
o3 Mr. Oliphant. Did he ever bring you anything from the
24 Union of Américan Hebrew Congregations?
25 Mr. Tucker. No.
WW 55303 ||DocId:32989695 Page 161
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Mr._Oliphant. Did you know he was wanted, or that he h;d
alleéedly cashed some bad checks?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. How‘did you know that?

Mr. Tucker. He édmitted that to Mr. O'Connor.

~ Mr. OliphanF. Did you subsequently investigate to find
out if Ehis was true or ﬁot; search the pecord?

Mr. Tucker. O'Connor did.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have anything to do with that at
all?

Mr. Tucker. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if he was told he was not
éoing to be prosecuted'on this? ‘

Mr. Tucker. That was, I believe ~-- my knowledge of this
is that this was a decision made by the local United States
Attorney or the local state's'attorney, whichever the caée
may be.

-Mr. Oliphant. Was Merritt informed of this?

Mr. Tucker. I never informed him of it.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you have any -- without their names —-
did you ever have any other sources or informaéts or people
who gave you information at the same time within the homo-
sexual community, other people, other than Merritt?

Mr . Tucker.  Again, I would like to talk to counsel.

Mr. Oliphant. Go ahead.
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. (Discussion off the record.) : ’ .
‘M. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask these people to supply

information for you on Merritt?

Mr. Tucker. No. ‘

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever ask them anything about
Merritt? ‘

Mr. Tucker. There was one individual who I would also

talk to who was an informant of mine, and I may have on one

occasion or two occasions, without indicating to this individual

my relationship wi?h Merritt, ask him, "What is his story?"
and never went into any detailed inquiry regarding this

individual's knowledge of Merritt.
he Easically knew that Merritt lived in the area.

Mr. Oliphant. During the time when you were working with

Merritt, how were you dressed? How did you come to work?

Mr. Tucker. I was dressed very casually, jeans, blue work-

shirt, had long, shoulder-length hair, and full beard.

Mr, Oliphant. Who gave you permission for this?

Mr. Tucker. The Special Agent in charge.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you requested to dress like this?

Mr. Tucker. No formal request was made.

Mr. Oliphant. Were you undercover at all?

Mr. Tucker. No. I went into.the office every day. I

was assigned cases and worked just like any other agent.

Docld: 32889685 Page 163 ) S —
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Mr. Oliphant. How did you characterize Dr. Waskow in
the IPS to Merritt? How did you describe him to Merritt?

Mr;;Tucker. I .can recall no -- you mean physically
described him?

Mé. Oliphant. No, politically.

Mr. Tucker., I don't know how I described him to Merritt,
but I.could describe him for you.

Mr. Oliphant. Okay.

Mr. Tuéker. He was affiliatéd with the Institute for.
Policy Studies and often was a proponent of left-wing causes
here in the District, local left-wing causes.

Mr. Oliphant. Was he a subject of investigation of tﬁe
Eederal Bureau of Investiéation?

Mr. Tucker. I cannot discuss that.

Mr. Oliphant. Well, I think inasmuch -- off the recoxrd.

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Oliphant. Was IPS the subject of an FBI investiga-
tion?

Mr. Tucker. We are in the same problem.

Mr. Atkisson. Counsel, we just went through this whole
subject area with Mr. O'Connor's interview.

Mr. Flannagan. I think he can answer that question.

Mr. Tucker. Again, as I said when I came up here, I was

only waived vis~a~-vis my relationship with Merritt. The

told by the legal division that the confidentiality agreement wasg.
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'1 qu?stion on IPS, I think I can answer, but as to Waskow,

2 I think we may be getting, you know, where are we going to

3 draw the line?

2 Mr. Oliphant. Was Dr. Waskow working at IPS?
5 Mr.Tucker. I believe so; vyes.
5 Mr. Oliphant. Did Merritt have contact with Waskow?
]
7 .~ Mr. Tucker. Yes.
8 Mr. Oliphant. Did he supply information on Waskbw?
9 ) Mr. Tucker. Yes.
10 Mr. Oliphant. What sort of information did he supply on
LOW?
11 Waskow
12 Mr. Tucker. I cannot recall any specifics.
iz Mr, Cliphant. Did it have to do with fugitives?
} 14 Mr. Tucker. He never provided us any information regarding
1 15 the Weathermen.
|
% 16 Mr. Oliphant. Did he provide information regarding other
] fugitives?
v
| 18 Mr. Tucker. Did Merritt provide?
‘19 Mr. Oliphant. Yes.
‘20 Mr. Tucker. In one instance a bond default subject
21 Randy Coleman, he provided us information regarding him.
. Mr. Oliphant. Did there come a time when Merritt was
terminated?
23
Mr. Tucker. Yes.
24
Mr. Oliphant. Why was he terminated?
25
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2 ﬁri‘oliphant. Could you éxpand on that?

3 Mr. Tucker. Hg gave us information that he had contacted
4 an individual, and we knew in fact that that individual was

5|l out of the Washington, D. C. a:ea when he said he contacted

6 him.

x

7 Mr. Oliphant. What action did you take after that?

-$ Mr. Tucker. We told. Merritt that he.had lied to us and

g || that we were severing our relatiénéhip with him.

10 Mr. 6liphant. We will get back to that in a minute, but
11 I would like to ask you what you éid with the materials that
12 were given to you allegedly from the trash in mid-November of
13 || 1971. ’

14 | Mr. Tucker. I went back to the office on Friday, put them
15 in my desk, showed them to O'Connor, and we gave them back to
16. || Merritt.
17 Mr. Oliphant. Did you incorporate them in any FBI

i8 reports? -

19 Mr. Tucker. No.

20 - Mr. Oliphant. Why not?
21 Mr., Tucker. I didn't.

22 Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if they were incorporated in any
23 FBI reports?

24 Mr. Tucker. May I go off the fecord herg?

25 Mr. Oliphant. I don't think you should.
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. Mr. Tucker.

Then let me put it this way: When you say
] .

.

which is received and written by the case agent. In this
case it would have geen the case agent on the IPS case. i
do not know if the case agent ¢ rer compiled anything from what
he had given me and put it in the report.

ﬁr. Oliphan%. Did you show this material toc the case
agent?

Mr. Tucker. No, I did not.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if O'Ccanor showed it to the

case agent?

Mr. Tucker. I do not know.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you copy any of the material and
memorialize it in writing in any way, shape, or form?

Mr. Tucker. I did not, but Mr. O'Connor, I understand,
did regard%ng a speech which was given by a Mr. Wolfson at

the Peoples Grand Jury.

Mr. Oliphant. This speech was found in the garbage, the

Wolfson speech?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Why was that put in the report, or why was
that memorialized and pﬁt in the files?

Mr. Tucker. I do not know.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you-know of anything else?

Mr. Tucker. No, I do not.

report, within the FBI a report is a compilation of information ]
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1 < Mr, Oliphant. Didn't you state that the reason that you
2 were interested in IPS and in having Merritt there was that
3 basically you were looking for fugitives; is that correct?

4 Mr. Tucker. This is correct.

Mr. Oliphant. Let me show you this memorandum.

1811

6 | Mr. Tucker. All right. I have seen this before.

:

.7 Mr. Oliphant. Okay. Just for the record; I have shown
8 Agent Tucker a memorandum of two pages. The first page is
g || an FBI report giving a date of contact 11/26/71. The second
10 page is a memorandum dealing with IPS agenda,ﬁ

11 What, if anything, did this have to do with fugitives?
12 | Mr. Tucker. What did that have to do with fu@itives?
13 Notliing.

.14
i5
16 | - : . .
17
i8
19
20

.21
22,
23

.ph 24

WS
1 p.ma.5
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: Mr. Oliphant. Why did you put it in the files?-
.:th were you interested in that?

Mr. Tucker. ; didn't.put it in the files.  Let me
explain. Mr. O'Connor pﬁt it in the filé. It was information
about IPS. There was 'a case on IPS. We thought that *he
case égent might be jnﬁerested in that kind of information.

i 17

@i:;%;%%%é%;} Who was the case agent, incidentally?

Mr. Tucker. There were numerous case agents. I cannot
recall who the case agent was. "At this time I would not
know.

I can check for you.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you know what the subject matter
of the investigation was? You don't-have to go into detail.
Was the subject matter subversion?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr.. Oliphant. I'm showing Mr. Tucker a memorandum dated
November 29, 1971. ™
| Mr. Tucker. That is correct.

Mr. Oliphant. Now, could you tell us what, if anything,
that memorandum has to do with subversion or with fugitives?

Mr. Tucker. It has nothing to do with subversion or
fugitives.

Mr. Oliphant. Why was that incorporated into the files?

Mr. Tucker. Because it would give the FBI some idea of

how this organization was operating.

)
' ) e d
Bt sae Lo ed et

B\ V.32 . ML ¥ 1. . v, Radd




10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18
- 19
20

21

22

23

25

HW 55303

24

M

y "’ ~‘ | ‘I’ . | 27

MQ. Oliphant. Agent Tucker, the second pagé of'thisz
this page is deleted in its entirety. Mow withoﬁt going
into details of what was in that page, do you recall the
content of that paée?

Mr. Tucker. I could not hazard a guess at this point.

Mr. Oliphant. DoAyou recall or does it appear likely
to you that thi; might have been a doéument that was
taken from IPS or do you feel it was soﬁething, some subjective
writing that you made?

Mr. White. Could we go off the record on this?

Mr. Oliphant. Sure.

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Olipvhant. All right. The guestion is, was the

" second page which is deleted in its entirety, a document

of séme sort taken from the Institute of Policy Studies,
to the best of your recollection?

Mr. Tucker. It would not have been.

Mr. Oliphant. Is it fair to say, then, that this page
would have been some report that you made on the basis of
some sort of independent investigation?

Mr. Tuéker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Would it be fair to say that this probably
had to do with the Institute of Policy Studies?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Would you describe now in detail what happen

oo Ld: 325989695 Page 170 S -
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when Earl Robert%Merritt was terminated, as best as you
1
remember ‘it, the day of his terﬁination?

ﬁr. Tucker. I don't recall the exact date. I do
recall we picked hiﬁ up and drove him to a secludéd spot
in Rock Creek Park. It was not a secluded spot, I cannot‘
remember the exact street. It is where there is an old mill
and there is a éam there. It is not Fletcher's, the name
of the mill. That escapes me now. We confronted him with the
information that we believed that he was lying us.

He denied it. Admittedly there =ere heated words
between us. He was never physically abused or things like
that. I was upset at the time. I was rather firm with

- Merritt but I don't believe abusive.

Mr. Oliphant. How upseft were you?

Mr. Tucker. That would be hard to describe.

Mr. Oliphant. Well, describe your actions and describe

what you said.

Mr. Tucker. I think the strongest thing I did was pound
on.the picnic table and call him a liar.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you threaten him in any way,
shape, or form?

Mr. fucker. Absolutely not.

~ Mr. Oliphant. When you say you were firm, what were

you firm about?

Mr. Tucker. he fact that he attempted to tell us he

!DocId:SEQSQIGBS Page 171
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wasn't lying and we were firm with him in letting him
knowﬁtha£ wé krew that he had lied to us and that he was
trying to cover this up with an additional lie.
Mr.VOlipﬁént..Did i£ then become apparent to you that
maybe some of the othér information he had given to ycu was
also not true?
Mr. Tuckert Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you ever make a report in a sense,

in essence, correcting the previous erroneous information

. that had been incorporated in the FBI files?

Mr. Tucker. I had made no such report. I had no informa-
tion as to which information he had given me was erroneous.

#r. Oliphant. Did you ever maké a report or notation or

.any sort of memorialized writing that it now appeared

.that some of the information that had been given in the

past by this informant ~--

Mr. Tucker. I did not. Mr. O'Connor did.

Mr. Oliphant. What did he say, to the best of your
recollection?

Mr. Tucker. To the best of my recollection it was
that we have received information, I am trying to get the
exact words as best I can -- that Merritt -- i guess "unreliabl
was the word we used, was "unreliable."

Mr. Oliphant. Did you and O'Connor in a sense

make ¥Zhis retroactive? I am sure you said he was unreliable
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1 reﬁarding'a specific instance that you could prove, .
2 is that correct?
all ~ Mr. Tucker. Yes.
4 . Mr. Oliphant.zD;d you then say, theée wouid not be
5 your exact words; but this may now put in jeopardy or ast
6 aspersions on some of the prior information which he has
7 given to us? Dih you make any notation to that effect?
8 "~ Mr. Tucker. I did not.
o} . Mr. Oliphant. Do you know if Agent O'Connor did?
i0 Mr. Tucker. As far as I know he did not. Normally what
11 would be done in a case like this would be that in the
12 future communications dealing with him, this would be
13 pointed out, "He has been shown to be’unreliable in the past.”
|
| 14 Mr. Cliphant. How many reports, roughly, did you
15 write based aninformation which he had given you over the
16 time that you were handling.
- 17 Mr. Tucker. I did not handle it. Mr. O'Connor wroie
18 about 95 percent of the reports.
19 | Mr. Oliphant. How many of those reports were written,
20 roughly?
21 Mr. Tucker. All reports were written.
22 ) Mr. Oliphant. How many, roughly?"-
23 Mr. Tucker. Again, when you are using the word
24 "report" generically, contacts would be our in-house term.
25 I would say there must be, again I am hazarding a
| HW 55303 |PocTd:32989695 Page 173
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guess, éomewhere between iOO'and 200--maybe not thaé
high; maybe 100. That is a bgllpark figure.

Mr. Oliphant.zon how man& individuals, again a ballpark
figure, was he supplying information?

Mr. Tucker. Maybe 25.

Mr. Oliphant. How much money did you pay him or

N .

did the Bureau pay him over the time that he was working

with the Bureau?

Mr. Tucker. I never have conducted an audit.

I think it may have been somewhere arpund fifteen to seventeen

hundred dollars, in that figure.

Mr. Oliphant. Would that include both payments and
expenses or was there any differentiation made?A

Mr. ?ucker. There is a differentiation. I think that
would be a cumulative amount.

Mr. Oliphanti What sort of expenses would he have?
What would be his expenses?

Mr. Tucker. Expenses would be actuai, anything he
would have to pay out of his pocket.

Mr. Oliphant. 'Was he paid on a regular basis?

Mr. Tucker. No. He was paid on a c.o.d. basis.

Mr. Oliphant. What was about the most money that he

_was ever given at one time?

Mr. Tucker. Again I am guessing, $100.

That is the upper limit.
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' Mr. Oliphaﬁt. Isn't it true that when you pay
an informant you have to justify-?ﬁis in writing
internally in the BPreau? |

Mr. Tucker. That is affirmative.

Mr. Oliphant. pr when you justified this, did you -
have to qualify Merritt as a reliable informant?

N

Mr. Tucker. I don't think, I don't know if I wrote
any of those requests for payments. I may have written one.
I don't really know. You have to'justify your requests,
though, when you do make such an application, yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you see any justifications for Merritt
tﬁat<either you’or O'Connor wrofe?
Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. What did you say in those?

Mr. Tucker. Do you want me to give you an outline

of how these go? I cannot reply specifically. It runs something

like this. "During the period of so and so to such and such
captioned source provided information on the following
matters.” Then you list them and give a brief capsule

of the information whiéh he provided. In the body you
would say tIt is therefore requested that the captioned
source be paid so much and then you break it aown if

there were expenses, for the information he has provided.
That memorandum then would gé to the special agent in charge

who would have to approve it along with some other papers
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which go along with that which are for handling the ) ’
money. '

Mr. Oliphant. 'Agent Tucker, there has to be -some

sort of subjective analysis of yours that, or whoever is

preparing the voucher that he is reliable, that it is good
information. |

Mr. Tucker: You would not utilize reliability as a
criterion at this time. This is done in'semi~annual letters
regarding your informant and/or initial justifications.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you write a s2omi-annual letter?

Mr. Tucker. I did not.

Mr. Oliphant. Did O'Connor?

Mr. Tucker. He may have. I don't know. He would have,

when you convert someone from a potential informant to

a full-fledged informant the question of reliability
would have to be estéblished.

Mr. Oliphant. Was that written?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. What was said about Merritt?

Mr. Tucker. Based on the information we knew he was
reliable.

Mr. Oliphant. I just have one further question.
Regarding all the materials which were handed over in
November of 1971, in the packet whiéh alleged}y came from

the trash, we ‘take it these were quite extensive, that there

3 Dpold:32589635 Page 176
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1 Wﬁs a lot of stuff in there, is that correct?

2 IMr.'Tuckfr. Again, there was no inventory made.

3: If I had to hézard a guess; again, it probably would not

a equal more than wh;t you have in front of you fight there.

5 Mr. Oliphant. Why were only certain things inco'porated?

6 Why didn't they incorporate everything?

%

7 Mr. Tucker. I didn't make the determination as to
8 what was going to be maintained and what was going to be
9 copied. So I cannot really say what the motivation was.
10 Again, it appears to me that the items which were maintained
1 were background infoymation regarding IPS and its internal
12 6perations.
13 Il Mr. Oliphant. My gquestion to you is: 'Referring to
'14 the November 29, 1971 memoranda that you were shown,
15 this states that you were telephonically advised about
16 three items which you stated had no real value substantively
17 to either a subversive or a fugitive investigation.
18 . Now they were written down as background information.
19 My question to you is: If you thought these were significant
20 enough to put in, coming to you over the telephone, are you
21 saying théF the other information that you got from
22 -the trash there was even lesg interesting, or of lesser
23 value than this sort of information which you did see fit
24 to incorporate?
25 Mr. Tuckér. In retrospect, I would have to say yes.
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Mr. Oliphan%. But it was Agent O'Connor who made
the aeciéion, is that correct?

Mr. Tucker. I don't know if I joined in that‘decision.
Again -- . )

Mr. Oliphant. Was it ever written in a report that.
you had received information from Merritt that allegedly
came from the t}ash? Did that ever come in a report?

:Mr. Tucker. I don't believe so. Again, I did not have the
case assigned to me and do not know if the case agent
who was writing the reports --

Mr. Oliphant. Wouldn't that be normal, to state how
you got the information?

Mr. Tucker. The way it wou

o}
&
O
u
0]
cr
0.
o
et
e
O
o
[
ol
og
0

. something along this line. On such and such a day such

and such a source provided the following.
Mr. Oliphant. I have no further guestions.
Mr.cfzggggggh. Agent :Tucker, I .think you indicated
earlier in this interview that your dealing with Robert
Merritt was from roughly November, 1971, through May of
1972, is that correct?

Mr. Tucker. Correct.

Mgf’?iénnagant\ Did your involvement with the investigatio

~
N PP

of IPS coincide with those dates? In other words, after May
of 1972, were you involved in an investigation of IPS?

Mr. Tucker. Only insofar as IPS may have been involved

BocId: 3292895695 Page 178
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Ty w%th the Weathermen faction of SDS. )
2 :Mr(;iiiffigig}/Did you work with Agent Charles Sawyer?
3' Mr. Tucker. Agent Sawyer had already left the squad by tha
a time. He was working on a different squad.
5 M{;:;lffﬁiggn',Did you work with Special Agent Jcanr
6 Van Wagenen?
i L]

v Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did.
8 : Mr.ﬁgggggggan Did you work with Special Agent

\“-- .
9 James Rogers?
0 Il- Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did.

! W"‘""""Wﬁ

i1. Mr.- Flannagan. Did you work with Special Agent

Ao

12 Edward C. Rudiger?

13 3  Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did.
14 Mr.‘riaﬁnagan. ‘And with Special Agent Robert Feuer?
15 Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did.
. o
16 Mr.iﬁlannagan,,And Peter Chase?

Mr. Tucker. Yes, I did.

e

18 . Mr Flannagan )} Well, Peter Chase was not assigned

Py
19 to the IRS.investigation until May of 1973. Did you work

with Mr. Chase on the IPS investigation?

|
|
|
|
|
\
\ Mr. Tucker. No. I worked on the same squad with

20

21

22 ‘those individuals. I thought that was the thrust of your
| 7 23 question: Did I work on IPS with those individuals:
‘ /,of"""\
| Mr. Flannagan?\ Yes.
! 24 \(k, e
E 25 Mr. Tucker. Your question is a hard one to answer.
|
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IPS case assigned to them.

Mr.vFiggzggggpiRight. I am asking if you worked
\\__—/’/// )

( .
with theﬂkqn that éase."

Mr. Tucker. I worked with them on the same squad but
after Merritt, I doﬁ'g think I developed any more information
about Egéyhich & wpuld have channeled to those agents.

3}aﬁﬁ§§§ﬁ?)Do you know to your ‘own knowledge whether
or not any of those agents just-mentioned had any dealings
with Robert Merritt?

Mr. Tucker. Agent Feuer did.

Mr. ‘Egggg;;\\Were any of the three of you, and
I am speaking of you, Mr. O'Connor, and Mr. Feuer, were

- any of the three of you in charge of Merritt as an informer?
In other words, does the Bureau tend to think of an informer
as being developed by one agent?

Mr. Tucker. Yes. Mr. O'Connor was what we term the case
agent.

Mr. Plannagan\\ Concerning Robert Merr1tt°

Mr. Tucker. nght

Mr.,Flgg;;;;K?§ Were Feuer's contacts with Robert

-

Merritt independent of O'Connor; . or 'would it necessarily
have been with the knowledge of Mr. O'Connoxr?

Mr. Tucker. With the knowleage.

Mr.\?ffff%%%i} As I further understood your testimony

1

[ | S T o
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earlier,. you have no knowledge whatsoever of the Union

-

of Aﬁerican Hebrew Congregations?
Mr. Tucker. None other than what I have read in the
papers.
Mr. Flanﬁ§§aﬁT\N6 other knowledge before then?
S

Mr. Tucken. No.

Mr.<f§;H;;;\n. Did you ever, early in your relationship

with Robert Merritt, encourage him to take a job outside
of the Bureau?

Mr. Tucker. I think I may have.
Mrorﬁianna n.} Do you recall any specific jobs

‘wﬂ"”"

you might have encouraged?

Mr. Tucker. No, nothing specific. I think that he
wasn't working at the time. I think that may have been brought
up, you know, you ought to get a job.

Mrc.Flannagan Dld he, to the best of your recollection,

\\ va i

ever mention to you anything about a potential job opening
with Ethel Kennedy?

Mr. Tucker. Absolutely and categorically, no.

Mr.,FIEﬁgégan}
o™

nv-\"“"ﬂ"

You cannot really remember whether or
not --

Mr. Tucker. That I recall.

fFiénnaganJ Exactly )
M@vm&ﬂ@k@r.#}Why, incidentally, and I don't think

this was asked, why did you take Mr. Merritt to Rock Creek
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Park to discuss his termination with him?
-Mi.‘Tucker. To give us a little anonymity. You don't
want to discuss this sort of thing~at 18£h and L. 1In other
wsrds, there would be pfivacy there. That is a better

word than anonymity.

Mr. Flannagans— Where did you pick him up?
(fén g “:D Y P P
Nms e i "
Mr. Tucker. I don't recall. We usually would pick him
: 0
up around 22nd and Massachusetts, and that areéﬂ Sheraton

Circle.

Mr. Flannagan.NWho did you regard as your supervisor with
-~ 3 ﬂ_»_,r’" -

e “'"‘“"M’-‘M . . . . . .
respect to any of your investigative endeavors in connection

with IPS?

-

Mr. Tucker. Well, the entire time I was assigned to the

S~-7 sguad my supervisor was John R. Palmer.

Mr.JFIéﬁhagaﬁ} Did Mr. Palmer specifically verbally or in
i “_Mg .

'\\M.M’“‘M

writing aunthorize the investigation of IPS?

Mr. Tucker.-. There was a case opened on IPS. I
don't know whether it was opened during Mr. Palmer's tenure
or not.

Mr..Flannagafiy Were you aware, when Mr. Merritt began
‘ Y

“N

e ot -

you information concerning IPS, were you aware of the

o

giving
nature of his first contact with IPS?

Mr. Tucker. No. I don't know how he first came to know
them or they came to know him. I do not know that,

If I did know it then, I don't know it now.
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| Mr. Elemmagan.—Did you ever encourage him to get a
job at IPS?
Mr. Tucker. Yes.

N

Mr.(ijﬁﬁﬁg%gﬂ Was he successful in that?
ucker. No.

Mr.

Mr. ?ffff%%%i} What was the reason he gave for not being
successfu'?*~ - |

Mr. Tucker. He said that they had become extremely
vigilant in who they were going £o hire. We felt that
"since that was the case, we then began to discourage him with
any contact with IPS.

Mr?fffgggggzgtj
. Q}:~»~"“’*#f/
the lie détector case?

Did he ever mention anything about

Mr. Tucker. Yes, he did.

‘;&"‘ ont Ml»w.\

Mr. Flannagan.’ What was the nature of that reference?
-

Mr. Tucker. He told us he talked to one of the attorneys
at IPS who told him he would have to undergo a polygraph
examination.

Mr./figg;;;;;§ Did you say to him that in effect that

{ \\__,,w«//‘
would bé\aiiwright, because you could fix any polygraph
test that might.be administered?

Mr. Tucker. That I could fix?

‘Mr. ifgg;ggzgi That the Bureau could?

Mr. Tuckef. No.

o N . .. . .
Mr. Eﬁiﬁiiiiﬁ;//I believe you said earlier with
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1 respect to the Community Book Store, that you never,

2 to your ‘knowledge, never received anything from that

é. establishment.

-

4 - Mr..Tucker. That is correct.

5 Mrzih—énnagan, You never received any petitions,

6 membership lzsts, literature?

7 Mf. Tuckeri To my knowledge at this point, no. I

8 may have because he would often come in with literatufe

o) announcing demonstrations and the like.

10 Now he gave, -and it may have been reporteé that he gave
11 us information from the Community Book Store, but at this

12 point I don't know.

Mr. Oliphant. Mr. Tucker, let me ask you this: What

et
(2

.14 ‘did you do with all the documents you got, allegedly from
15 the trash, the middle of November? What happened to them?
16 Mr. Tucker. We gave them back to Mr. Merritt and he
17 was told to take them back to IPS. He got them from the
18 trash and that is where they belonged.

19 | Mr. Oliphant. Is that usual, to return things

20 to the trash?

21 Mr. Tuckef.again we were not too sure about that

22 _situation: The legal guestion of abandonment is really not
23 a very settled one.

24 Mr. Oliphant. Have you ever returned anything to the
25 trash before? |
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1 - Mr. Tucker. That is the only time I ever got anything
21l from éhe tgash.
_3 o Mr. Oliphant. Have you ever heard of people returning
things to the trash after they used them, agents?
M;. Tucker. No, I haVen't.
Mr. Oliphanq. Why were théy returned,.why were these
documents returned to Merritt?
" Mr. Tucker. Again, because we weren't very sure of the qugs~
tion of abandonment in this case.
Mr. Oliphant. You weren't sure they had been abandoned?

Mr. Tucker. No. We weren't sure of the law on

abandenment.

-

Mr. Oliphant. Are you not sure of the word "abandonment"
or were you not sure they had been abandoned?

Mr. Tucker. I had no reéson to doubt that he got
them from the trash at that time. Can I answer that way?

Mr. Oliphant. Sure.

Mr. Tucker. If that satisfies your question.

Mr. Oliphant. Did you return any other documents to
him? |

Mr. Tuckér; No.

" Mr. Oliphant. Then why did you return these?

Mr. Tucker. Because we weren't sure if we should

have had them.

Mr. Oliphant. Why?
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f Mr. Tucker. Because they had come, he said they had

v .

come. from the trash. Again, we weren't too sure about the
law of.abandonment{ whethe¥ or not we could have them.

Mr. Oliphant. TIs acquiring documents from the trasﬁ
or evidence from the trash anrinvestigaﬁive technique employed
by the FBI? |

Mf. Tuckerz Yes.

Mr. Qliphant. Had you heard of this techhique being
used before you received these dbeumgnts from the trash?

Mr. Tucker. Yes.

Mr. Oliphant. Have you heard of it being used since you
réceived these documents from the:trash?

Mr. Tucker. Yes. ’

Mr. Oliphant. And at any other time have you ever
heard of documents being returned back to the trash?

Mr. Tucker. No.

Mr. Oliphant. Do you recail if there was a manuscript
in these documents?

Mr. Tucker. No.

Mr. Oliphant. You don't remember, or there wasn't?

Mr. Tucker. I don't remember.

Mr..Qliphant. Whét sort of container werxe these
documents in, or these materials, whatever you want to call

them?

Mr. Tucker. A manilla envelope.
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1 Mr.,Oliphant. A large manilla envelope? ‘
‘ ' 1
24 Mr. Tucker. Yes. |
3 Mr. Oliphant. About how many documents were in there?
‘4 Mr. Tucker. Again, I would have to characterize it by
5 about the same amount as sitting in front of you right
6- now.
: ) . 7
7 Vi ~ Mr. Oliphant. Thank you. N
Lo 8 ' M ave no further questions.
| - o o . . . .
| g : (Whereupon, at -3=00 o'clock a.m., the interview
10 was concluded.)
11
12
13 . . 7 . ) ) ' ‘ N ) 7, . B
14.
15 .
16 - . o , ' .
17
18| ' o ,
19 .
20
21
22 : S ‘
23 _ : X
: 51
24
25 : .
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1 - Hye, J.B. Adans
< 2 « My, J.A, Hipte
(1-¥r. Hotis)
1 -~ ¥r. W.R., Wannall
Hy,/%. B, Wanmall) W/T/75
7 1 - ¥y, R.L. Shackelford
1 - ¥r, 7.0, Cregar
My, R, L, Shickelford 1 - ¥, LB, Brunnmick
1 -~ ¥y, J.¥, HeMahon
P
U. 8, BOUSE.

ON INTELLIGENCE (HSC)

PURPOSK :

To recommend that lLegal Counsel Division comsult
with the Department to seek guidance as to the manrer in
which the Bureau should respond to HSC requests for naterials
in Bureasu files relsting to organizations and individuals
currently involved in civil litigation with the Bureau, and
to ascertain how Durean personrel should respond to similay
inquiries vhile giving testimony in either Bxecuiive or
miblic sessions.

DETAILS:

In September and October, 1575, the HSC requested,
among other itemwm, informntion from Bureasu files concerning
a nusber of individuals associsted with the Socialisit Workers
Party (SWP) and information from the f4ile on the Imstitute
for Policy Studies (IPS), am well as the file of former
Bareau informent Eayrl Robert Merritt, Jr.

On 11/5/73, Bureau representatives Mr. %. K. Wanmall,
Hr. R. L. Shackelfeard, and Mr. D. Ryan furnished depositions
to the HSC concerning mmerous metters including Bureau
investigattons of 5 individuals affiliated with the SWP
and this Burevau's investigation of the IPS, HSEC ropresentatives
indicated at that time, that these topics will be the sub-
ject of testimony scheduled for public session 11/18/75.
With regard to H3C inguiries concerning the 5 BWP individunls,
the thrust of the inquiries centered around this Bureau's
authority to investizate the SWP and its wembers, which iz
ans of the main issues to be resolved in a pending civil
suit which the SYWP has brought againvst the Pureau., With
regard to the IPS, HEC imquiries cemtered around this
Mreau's authority to investigate this organization, as
well ag public charpges anade against this Bureau by

Q%Q, 62-116464 QISC) 1 - 100-447935 (IPS)
- 100-16 (3Wp) 1 - 137-28413  (lerritt)
JPM:baf  (12) CONTINUED -~ OVER /. B '
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¥Howorandum to Yr. ¥, 0. ¥annall
Re: U. &, liouse Select Commitiee On Intelligence (HSC)

Barl Robert MNervitt, Jr., n formey Durenu informant who
furnishbed information concerning the IPE. Charges by
Zerritt have been publicly refuted by this Buyveau. It
is poted that the IS is almo curresntiy involved in
civil iitigation with this Dureau charpging illeszzal
wiretapping and breaking and entering.

Additionally, om 11/5/75, 2 Bureau Agents,
against whom Merritt hax levied his unfounded charges, were
doposed by ESC menmbers at which time the Apents were
accompaniad by the Dopartmental Atiorpey who is hapdiing
this litigation.

OBTERVATIONS:

In viev of the pending HEC vequest for material
relating to IPS, 85 well as information vertnining to
Earl Robert Hervritt, Jr., who is to be a principal witpess
in the IPS civil litigation, and beczuse the HSC
repregoniatives have indicated that the questioning of
Mureau officiale scheduled for the HSC public hearing on
11/18/75 will involve matters directly related to the
Sovernaont 's actiors in the defense of the civil suits
regording both the IS and 3WP, it is felt that Denartmental
advice should be sought pricr to this Pureau respording
to or ergaging in further respomse to the HEC in these areas,

RECOMMENDATIONS :

1) That legal Counsel Division consult with the
Departuwent to obtain advice as to how the Bureau ahould
respond to HSC requests for msteriala concerning IPS and
Merritt, and advise the Intelligemce Divigion by mewmorandun
of the resulis.

2) legnl Coungel Divimion should determine from

the Department, the parameters to which Bureau representatives

should confine their testivony in sither Erxecutive or public
seasions concerning IPS and SWP and advise the Intellipgence
Bivision by memorandun.
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- =" Mr. J. B. Adams 11/20/15
Legal Counsel

U.8. RECORDING COMPANY;
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

At 3:00 n.m. on November 20, 1975, Joe Tait, U.S. Recording

Cotapany, telephonicany adviscd me that he has been regquested to

appear for a staff interview by representatives of captioned committee

at 11:00 a. m. on November 21, 1975, at which time he anticipates being
served with a subpoena requiring him to produce his records concerning
dealingse with the Martin Kaiser Company. Mr. Tait requested advice
coricerning an appropriate response to the demand for his records. He
said that the records that would be involved in the demand are all classified
and he regarded that classification as binding, X told Mr. Tait that in view
of the fact the documents were clasgified, it would be necessary for the
matter to be presented to the Cepartment for a defermination as to
declagsification of the documents or for the development of procedures
for submission of the documents to the Commitiee in classified form.

(- Mr. Tait interrupted me and said that he would prefer that I~
furnish this information to his attorney and he requested me to call
Bryan Gettings at telephone number 525-2260.

I called Bryan Gettings and advised him of 2ir. Tait's request that
I inform him of the difficulties involved in responding to a subpoena for
the production of documents where the documents involved are classified.
I told Mr. Gettings that it would be necessary for the fact that the subpoena
was issued for elagsified documents to be brought to the attention of the
' Department for possible declassification or for the development of appropriate
procedures for submission of ¢lassified documents to the Committee.

J . :
.1/~ 62-116464 (%-Iouse Sclect Committee) Y " gt W

P

1 ~ Mr, Wannall e e
1 - Mr. Bagsett i e s

1 - Mr. Cochran o :
1 - Mr. Hotis e
1 ~ Mr, Mintz

\

JAM:mid b% CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum o Mr. Adams
Re: U.S8. Recording Company

I also told Mr. Gettings that it would be appropriate for him to
alert the Committee siaff to the problems involved in supplying the
Commitee with documents that are classified. Itold Mr Gettings that
I would not counsel him as to what advice he should give his client, but
the determination would be entirely hig.

Mr. Gettings considered the matter briefly and then told me that
he would advise Mr. Tait to appear in response to the subpoena, but
to take no documents with him. Further, he would advise Mr. Tait
to explain to the Committee staff that the documents are all classified
and that they would eonfinue to respect the limitations imposed on disclosure
of that information due to the classification. He also would advise the
Commitiee staff that should the Committee desire to inquire further concerning
the documents that such inquiries should be made dirveetly to the Lepartment
of Justice, He said that he would not communicate with the Department of 1
Justice directly at this time concerning this matter, but would leave such |
communication up to the Commitiee staff.

Tpon completion of my discussion with Mr. Gettings, I telephonically
advised Mr. Callahan and Mr. Bassett of the results. Mr, Callahan imjuired
concerning the current validity of the elassification of the documents.

I discussed that matter with My. Bassett who advised me that the
classification of the documents had previously been reviewed and found to be
valid. I requested Mr. Bassett to verify that information in light of the
fact that he advised me the classification may have been based on purchasing |
regulations rather than Executive Order 11652. Further, I told Mr. Bassett
that it may be necessary for the Bureau to be prepared to submit the documents
to the Departmental Review Committee for a determination as to whether ~
the documents should be declassified for purposes of responding to the *
subpoena. ‘

At approximately 4:15 p.m., Mr. Daly advised me that Tim Oliphant,
of the House Select Committee, called and requested the Bureau to authorize
Mr. Tait to release the documents to the Commiitee in view of Mr. Tait's !
reluctance to do 30 based on their classification. I direeted Mr, Daly fo
call Oliphant and respond to his request by telling him that the documents
were classified and request QOliphant to permit us an opportunily to review *

-2 - CONTINUED ~ OVER
|

‘.
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Memorandum to Mr, Adams
_-Re: U.8. Recording Company

the documents to determine the validity of the classification and {o make
any necessary special arrangements for their delivery such as excision
of sensitive material,

Mr. Daly disenssed this matter with Mr. Oliphant and then advised
me that Oliphant was agreeable to changing the time of the testimony from
11:00 a.m. on November 21st, to the late afternoon of November 21st,
and further that he was agreeable to having the documents reviewed and
sengitive information coneeérning the subjects of the purchases deleted.
Oliphant indicated that they were pringipally interested in the amounts
of the purchases and not the subject matter of the purchases.

I called Bryan Gettings at approximately 4:30 p.m. and told him
that the Commitiee staff had agreed to postpone the appearance to permit
the Bureau an opportunity to review the records and to make necessary
excisions concerning sensitive information deseribing the materials
purchased. I also explained to Mr. Gettingsg that due to arrangements
between the Department of Justice and the Committee, classified documents
were made available on Committee request. Therefore, I asked Mr. Gettings
for an opportunity to have the Bureau review the documenis he was holding
for Mr. Tait in order for necessary excisions to be made prior to Mr, Tait's
appearance in response to the Committee request. I told him that the
Bureau was not in a position to direct Mr. Tait to decline to appear or to
produce the documents based simply on the fact that they were classified, but
that we did have an agreement with Mr. Oliphant that we would be permitted
to excise certain portions,

i

the Bureau had fo respond to Committee requests, and that he would

agree {0 have 2 Bureau representative review the documents and make
necessary excisions. However, he said that he wag not bound by any
agreements with the Committee or by arrangements by the Attorney Ceneral
and that he did not feel that Mr. Tait or he should be inconvenienced by the
Committee unnecegsarily, Therefore, he may advise Mr. Tait to decline
to appear until the first part of December, 1975,

Mr. Gettings told me that he understood the limitations yunder which *

He s2id that he had determined that the Commitiee could not have
a subpoena issued and served on Kir. Tait prior to that time. Mr. Gettings
said that he would contact Mr. Qliphant, discuss the proposals, and advise
me of his decision.

-3- CONTINUED ~ OVER
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Mémoran&um to Mr. Adams
Re: U.S, Reecording Company

I called Assistant Director Cochran and alerted him to the fact
that it may be necessary on the morning of Novamber 21st for Laboratory
representatives to review the documents being held by Mr. Gettings
in order to make necessary gxeisions of sensitive information. He agreed
that he and William Hiarward of the Laboratory would be available for that
purpose and he requested that Mr. Xechan of the Inspection Divigion contact
him to make necessary arrangements.

I advised Mr. Keehan that Mr. Gettings had agreed to make the
documents available for Bureau review and that he should be available
on the morning of Novembei 21st to review the docurcents for purposes
of the current Inspection Division inquiry. If this arrangement c¢an be
made it will be possible for the Inspection Division to have accessta the
documents hefore they are submitted to the Committee and perhaps become
unavailable for our review., Mr. Keehan indicated he would be available
on November 21st,

At 5:20 p. m., Mr. Gettings called me and invited a representative
of the Bureau to ¢ome to his office at 1400 North Uhle Btreet located at
Court House Square in Arlington, Virginia, to pick up the records in
question and fransport them {0 Bureau Headquarters for review and
appropriate excision. He said that he had contacted the Committee staff
and they have agreed that Mr. Tait will appear Friday, November 21st,
without his records but to diséuss the purchase arrangements with the FBI
and with Martin Kaiser. He said that the Comimittee staff agreed to this
arrangement for the interview on the 21st, but it may be that the Committee
will ingist upon production of the records at a later time. I advised
Mr. Bassetf and Mr., Keehan of the Inspection Division and requested
Mr. Keehan to pick up the records at Mr. Gettings' office at 10:00 a.m,
on November 21st.

I advised Mr. Cotlgan : that the records will be available in the
Bureau and requested him o confer with Mr. Keehan and to arrange for
appropriate excision and he agreed.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 R

MAY 1962 EDION * "y,

GSX“/PMR (41 CFR) 101116 -

UNITED STATES GO&NMENT ' ‘ . LY T

Dep. Admif

, 1~ Mr. J. B, Adams : )
Memorandum 12353 5 s o)

Y (Attn: Mr. P. V. Daly) o Adioe —
TO : Mr., W, RsWannall &t 1?5""@ patE:  12/1/75 ot e
s _ 1~ Mr, W. R, Wannall ::g?%;;—?;’&#
. F. J:. CaSS-d 8% ]- s MI‘. W. O. Cregar | .'N‘(" A‘EJW
FROM 3 1 ﬁb 1 - Mr. F. J. CaSSidy Laboratory | .g:./
Legal Coun.q\:
. ﬁ? Plon.&Eval.?
susject: - U, 8, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON o
/kz" INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC) Telophone Rm.
; i Director Sec'y .

On 11/18/15 the Assistant to the Director-Deputy Associate
Director, James B, Adams, and other representatives of the FBI appeared
in open hearings before the HSC, A transcript of the hearings was furnished
to Assistant Director Wannall for review and to provide additional information
for inclusion in the official record of the hearings. On furnishing this
transcript it was indicated that the transcript should not be duplicated and
that the material should reach the Committee by 12/1/75.

On Monday, 12/1/75, SA Paul V. Daly, Legal Counsel Division,
contacted Carolyn Andrade, Office Manager of HSC, who advised that the
deadline for our submissions would be postponed until 12/3 /75 and that we
could duplicate the transcript of the hearings previously furnished if we
so desired.

ACTION:
None. For information. w@)
S0 ,«ﬁ"f - .
| Ve
74
FJC:fb

® W RG4S 2 - //‘2 e tf - Q_%ﬁ”{

Z DECGIK 1975

1o
42.&" 1 11975 - Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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” ¥ 2 - Mr, J. A, ¥Mintz
. ‘ (1 - Mr, J. B, Hotis)
1 - Mr. W, B, Wannall
The Attorney General Novembexr 6, 1975

- 1 - Nr. W, O, Cregar
Dirvector, FBI 1 ¥r. A. C. McCray
— U, S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE ON
” | INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

Reference is made to HSC letter dated September 26, 1975,
requesting access to all notes,‘memoranda, files, and reparts
for the dates noted for the following

A Quaker Action Group, Philadelphia, Penngylvania,
firom 1966-1972

The American Friends Service Commitiee,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, from 1960 to present

The MHovement for a New Society, Philadelphia, 4&
Pennsylvania, from 1971 to present

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the  \.
HSC is the original of a memorandum which constitutes this -

¥ Buveau's response to the above request, N
X A copy of this memorandum is being furnished ~
for your records. -
4 N
Enclosures (2) REC-47 Q i- ;3 |
1 ~ The Peputy Atiormey General e <

Attention: MNichael E, Shaheeini, Jr

<
\ Special Counsel for - ll646¢ - QO@;
23 Intelligence Coordination — W

W

ACM: Im /4_, 8 DEC O 1078

Assoc. Dire (9)
Dep. AD Adm. _ 3
Dep. AD lov. bﬁ?‘\ U \’L
. VQAU
Asst. Dir.: S s

Admin.
Comp. Syst. —

Ext. Affairs .« \
Files & Com. \
Gen. Inv. - ,
tdent. ___u_)_\}‘)

oy
Inspection

Intell. \\,J “ENMSIIRE IN BUIJKY ROO’EI”
Loboratory \Q\ ‘

Plon. & Eval. -,

emred) v e W lsmemw T

Spec. lnve .,

L e / Y
£y AN :/);///.
1. DR 7
Troining ~0 X X3 ' |
Legal Coun. _‘Fﬂ g }}
Telephone Rm. /"" N
; N§D§; ﬂfﬂ@ _i_ ?@ OOM TELETYPE UNIT [ GPO : 1975 O - 569-9
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= ,. - llr.l!. A, Mintz

2
. “ (L - Mr. J, B, Hotis)
. N 1 - Mr., W, R, Wannall
1l - Mr. W. O, Cregar
1 - Mr. A, C, McCray
62116464 November 6, 1974

¥, S, HOUFE SELECT COMMITIER
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

Reference is made to HEC letter dated September 26,
1675, requesting access to all notes, memoranda, files, and
reporis for the dates noted for the following:

A Quaker Action Group, Philadelphia, Penngylvania,
fyom 19661972

The American Triends Service Commitiee,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, from 1960 to present

The Movement for a New Soclety, Philadelphia,
Penngylvania, from 1871 to present

Reference is further made to conversation on
October 15, 1975, with Mr. Richard VYermeire and Mg, Ellen Miller
of the HQC stafi to the effect that the HSC now desired informa~
tion on A Quaker Action Group for the years 1970-1872 and in
regard to The American Friends Service Commiitee ior the
years 1971 to preseni. In regard to The Movement foxr a New
Socieiy the regquest for information for the period 1D71 to
present stood as originally reguested.

Pertinent information vesponsive to the above HEC
request has been prepared in accordance with established
procedures relating to such matters, and {his material is
ayvailable for review at FBI Headguariers by appropriaiely
cleared personnel of the HSC staif.

In regard to 7 Quaker Action Group it is noted
r{ that most of the information in the Ffile from December, 1971,
Assoc. onward concerns Bureau menoraunda involwving a civil euzt
oo o adn -prought by this organization agains{ the Secretary of the
men e Interior challenging a regulation liwmiting the nunber of .
Admin, persons perritted io demonstrate in fromt of ithe White House, y&iﬁm
A} %

e e —These memoranda do not relate to A Quaker Action Group

Ext, Affairs ..

Files & Com, \

Gen. Inv. 1 v 4

Ident. ___ACM: lm ‘ . , ‘ . A
nspection ) \\ ‘ .
.'n,:.. (8) [Y v y N 3/ - <SEE NOTE PAGE TWO Y
Laboratory .

:::: I&Eval -ORIGINAL AND"ONE T0: ~THEy ATTORNEY GENERAL /IG/“.A -~
rens ENCLOSHT > ol

Telephone Rm.

BBEYEs oA BNRYES p2ERREE T v :
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U, 8. House feloct Committes
on Inteilligence Activities

«

|
1

per se, but deal wilth requesis malds of the Bureau by
bepsrimental Al¢torneys. Thisz maierial has not been prepared
for the BEC,

in regard to The American Friends Service Commiittes (AFST:
it is noted that two ifems have not-been prepared for the ¥SC,
ne deals with information from another government agency o
the effect that the AFSC would protest the firat flight of
the Bl Bombuor st Palmdasle, Californiz, This item was
received by thiz Duresu on Uscember 20, 1974. The other
item, yoceived in August, 1873, was fiom a friendly foreign
intelligence service to the effect that the AFSC had been
in contact with 2 misgion of asnoiher foreign govermment in
that country.

Alno in regard to The American Prieads fewvice
- Conmitiey four cerials containing information frow an.
inteliigsnes service abrend have not bheen inciuded in the
material prepared for the HBSC. These four serials relate
te exchange of visits between nmenmbers of the AFEC eand individ-
ualy froem & fovelga country,

1 « The Attorvey General

CONFIDENTI AL
NOTE:

At s assi e

The other government agency referred to regarding the
B-1 Bomber is OSI, U, 8, Air Force. The friendly foreign
intelligence service is the RCMP who furnished information
regarding the AFSC contacting the People's Republic of China
Mission in Ottawa, Canada, ‘ ‘

The four serials referred to in last paragraph of
nemoxrandum contain information from Bureau source:300 received
.by Legat Benn, This material emanates from the U, S, Army,
Gernany. Liaison Section states that on 11/3/75 Colonel
John Heiss, Chief of Security Division, ACSI, Department of
Army, Pentagon, requested this information not be released
to the HSC. C(Classified by 6283, XGDS 2, indefinite.

A
N

CONFIDENTIAL
- B -
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 ‘

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTES

7 ‘ Addressee:
LR | [QLTR_ (KILHM [ Memo [ Report dated 11/6/75
Lo . 1 U.s3. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE :
_ ~ /sption of Document: ACTIVITIES re raquest 9/26/75 % s
o . . ] £or all material on Guaker Action Group, 1& soey
S ,A7 Amerigan Friends Service Committee and The \

P Movement for a New Society.
I ’ ’ Originating Offyc®: ‘/{A / <‘ FB1 L
- . : . . ) Y P l B,
= o : Delivered by: /I;//f M /A ,Date: _2/6 J !
T Lo . o ) - I
Received by: (2 %MC ////4/7 ) ii
Title: Ceclrm leo :
Return this receipt to the intelligence Division, FBI ; "

Al

A SR

s
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. gTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
< CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTIN: Central Index ¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOWw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
11/6/75

x' DOCUMENT | IBRIEFING | l INTERVIEW | ITESTIMONY | IOTHER

FOR. REVIEW

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC
& | usc
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Momorandum znd enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and jitem number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

HSC letter 9/26/75 u

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Intelligence collection
Information hendling

8. SUMMARY (éee reverse side before conmpleting this item)

Materials relating to: A Quaker ActionGroup, thla&alphia, Pa,
from 1970-72; The imoricon Friends Serviece Committez, Philadelphia
Fa., 1971 to present; The Movement for a Few Seclety, Philadelphia]
Pa,, 1971 to present.

62-116464

FMK: fmk .
(4) O'RIGINAL VIA LIATISON TO CENTIRAL COI‘MJNITY IﬂDEX

IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

I n T R ".f'"””.”;ﬁ \\
S AT L hthQﬂuJ\J €é>

LumJJAJ uumi

" CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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- ” A, Mintz .
~ Mr, J. B. Hotis)

2 - R
- " ’ - - Mro W. Ro Wannall

Mr, W. O. Cregar
Mr. R. L. Shackelford

The Attorney General November 14, 1975
1 ~Mr, T. J. McNiff

HEe N
1

Director, FBI
. U,’S. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
/5 ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

/
l:\
Reference is made to letter from HSC dated -
October 28, 1975, requesting certain informetion from the FBI. -
Ty
Attached for your approval and forwarding to the >
HSC is the original of g memorandum, with énclosure, which .
constitutes this Bureau's response to the HSC request for Y
Bureau materials concerning Earl Robert Merritt, Jr. 3
>~
Your attention is c¢alled to Bureau request contained 3
) in enclosed memorandum for a meeting between representatives b ,
of this Bureau and the HSC to discuss the mamner in vwhich A= t
this Bureau will respond in the future to HSC requests for T
information concerning individuals with vhom a confidential ¥ .3
. relationship may have existed, ~ )
3
. A copy|of the memorandum is being provided for your @
‘ records, ¥ o
I /* i ‘\\
f i ';.'l/'/" Q, oh
Enclosures I[s’g) ‘ REC4] \
ENCL EFIIND F i J Yoy _
T 62-116464 fiﬁ\\,CLODL’L‘*‘L” éQ "—/ 6 &OL‘, -
1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General : £ S ' 1
eaowm_ Attention: Michael E, Sheheen, Jr, } :
Dep KD v, Special Counsel for C BT 4
Admin. Intelligence Coordination s )
i 187 A
E:le;::c% 187~28143 e o /\I‘) /I\)Q :
:den'.ﬁnn lhb I/"b }‘/00 \5 / j“
Covroes 112?\’20/9,\”’ \(\ ¢4 N :
Plan. & Eval. — »{ \k 2 * -
Spec. Inv. b ri
e Uz S
D e T A roOM Y1} f ELETYPE uNIT [ GPO : 1875 O - 569-920
&J%Qggzjzg‘:j[%QBSSBQé Page 201 , B




M A. Mintz ¢ 14
(1 »~ Mr, J. B, Hotis)

Mr., W. R. Wannall

Mr, W. O. Cregar

Mr. R. L. Shackelford

Mr, T. J. McNiff

62-116464 Hovembex 14, 1975

b N
1 11 1

U. 5. HOUSE SELECT COMITILE
Ol INTELLICENCE ACTIVITIES (NSC)

RE: INFORMATION CONCERNING
TARL ROBERT MERRITY, JR.

Beference is made to HSC letter dated October 28,
1975, which requests, in part, “access to any end sll
files at FBI concerning Tarl Bobert Merritr, Jr.”

This Bureau is becoming concerned about the HSC
practice of submitting requests for all information in
Boreau files concerning mamed individuals, with no indication
as to the reason for the inquiry, As the HSC is aware,
this Dureau has, at one time or another, maintained a
confidential relationship with meny of the individuals
named in prior HSQ requests, primarily in requeats dated
September 24, 1975, October 3, 1975, and liovember 4, 1973.
It has been this Bureau®s understanding that in responding
to HSC requests, this Bureau would not be forced to divulge
the identity of its sources, 7This Duresu fecls it is
esgentisl, therefore, to meet with H5C representatives for
the purpose of formulating puidelines for future handling
of requests pertaining to individuals, It would be appre-
ciated if the HSC would contact the Buregu lialson agent
with the HSU for the purpose of arranging requested meeting,
aee 0 — Replies to requests contained in HSC requests of Jetober 3,
oo e — 1975, and Hovember 4, 1975, will.be held in abeyance pending
Rsst. Dir- formulatfon of such guidelines,

Admin, .

Comp. Syst. —

Ex. Afehs — With vegard to referenced request for material 5’ ‘J
cen . zelating to Yerritt, HSC Staff Member Ellen HMiller om 3 »(l?

per —— Hovember 13, 19753, advised this request is related to Y
Cpoay — 1 = 137-28143 v/kes

Plen 8 Eval, ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG :'*/ ﬁ\\’?ﬁ ¢ ﬁ»
:f::fm:;v: TJM:1hb {h lo 'f\‘/ ml

e Com— (10) _i L~ SEE NOTE PAGE 2

Telephone Rm. —

. , Ty e 'Y IRYEBAK . ) GPO : 1975 O 569-920
Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [] AN 6 A KN é') ) //G l/é (/ _ QOL/
; i
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0 DOIOILEEYN Y COOCSCEELE v, AODNN ITIATYE, Jil.

Fortheswinsg 53 hooring eoncorundny Institubo fow Policy
Leudiog, ond folivery of the motorlol, wothor tlom coeoss,
voe vegquosted.  4s tho repson for the iaguiry lns boon
entiflod and ia vier of the irmlucies of tho fowtheonlsy
booring, noritioent raberial relcoting to lerritt is bodoy
Loronrded to you a3 an cuclosure ¢o this romorondod.

crclarure
1 ~ The Attorney Ceneral

HOTE:

Earl Robert Merritt, Jr., was a paid criminal
informant of the Washington Field Office from 10/1/71 until
he was discontimued 6/1/72 as doubt had been cast upon his
credibility, Merritt has subsequently made unfounded alle~
gations of having engaged in illegal tactics in the Bureau's
behalf and has also alleged improper conduct on the part of
handling Agents, These allegations have been refuted in
affidavits submitted by concerned personnel., lerritt
furnished information to this Bureau concerning Institute
for Policy Studies (IPS) which was under investigation during
the period he was an informant.

This response to HSC request has been coordinated
with Assistant Director John A. Mintz, Legal Counsel
Division.

Above~mentioned HSC letter of 9/24/75 requested
access to material relating to six individuals, one of whom
is a current informant. HSC was granted access to material
relating to the five Bureau informants and was confidentially
advised of the informant status of the sixth, and no material

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE 3
-3 -

o "




U. 5, INUSH SELLCT CUIRITTIRG ol TUTDTLIGDUCT ACTIVITIES (Js0)

Ry IUFQRHATTION CONCELMIGG TADL ROBORY 1EIRITE, Jil.

HOTE COUELIURE:

was furnished concerniny this individusl. Dy letker 10/3/75,
HSC requested zccess to 15 different individuals, one of
hort is a curzent confidential source and the rempalning were
all former informants or alleped informamts. Dy letier
11/4/75, USC requested delivery of material relating to the
five former iuformants mentioned in letibsr of 9/24/75.
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5-140 (Rev, 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: __ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

w ‘:] LTR [XILHM [ Memo [} Report dated 11/14/75
c‘agibnabolju?n%st-e Select Committee (HSC). Re: Info
- "™ Concerning Earl Robert Merritt,Jr.
. (HSC letter 10/28/75.)

| v Y
Originating Office: FBI - -
. 21 lrate: ’/J‘ /4 - 75
‘ ’}ﬂl
. Received by: ll

Title{/@'u/u 5@/ |

Delivered by:
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index
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SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
3¢ | oocument | | srieFIng | | inTERVIEY | | TesTiMONY | [oTHER 13/147756
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
SsC
® | Hsc
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Memorandum and enclosures
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter,
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
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7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
© Information handling
Intelligence collection
8. SUMMARY (see reverse sxde ‘before complet:ng this Jtem) i
All matémls concerning Earl Robert Merritt, Jr., as they relate
to Institute For Policy Smdies.
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o Type or print clearly in ink.
o Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy O0f the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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Y. J. A, Mintz

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)

- Mr. W. R. Wannall

Mr. W. A. Branigan (RTFR)
Mr, W. O. Cregar

- Mr, X. A. Mendenhall

M- N
I

The Attornéy General November 131, 1975

Dixéctor, FBI

. U. 8. %USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
¢ INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

Reference is made to HSC letter dated September 30,
1975, requesting delivery and access to certain documents and
information pertaining to the Administrative Index (ADEX) and
its precedent, the Security Index (SI). Reference is also .
made to HSC letter dated October 15, 1975, requesting, under

items 5 and 6, additional information and documents concerning °
the ADEX and the SI.

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the HSC

Plan. & Eval.
Spec. lav. y
Training
Lega! Coun.
Telephone Rm.

D:é; m go&ﬁgwgggﬂﬁ a5

TELETYPE UNIT ]

Page ‘208

is the orlgz.nal of a memorandum with enclosures which constitutes \
t this Bureau's response to the above requests. e,
. A copy of this memorandum is being furnished for \. N
yvour records., -
¢ Enclosures (11) .
7 62-116464 N 5\) \
Z: \ o M )
P 1 - The Deputy Attorney General REC-41
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr,. ~
, Special Counsel for &J-//( g/é,/{ Q 03 . \’
Intelligence Coordination ~
1\\ [ Y S S i S ~
o' RaM:en 2 &
(10) 3 DEC O mﬁnﬂg
Assoc. Dire N
Dep. AD Adm. _ R\ ISR ¥
Dep. AD Inv. . wmm S &
Asst. Dir.: gf
Admin,
Comp. Syst. \ SEERET MAIERIAL ATTABHED \
Ext. Affairs j P
Files & Com. .
:::’en. Inv.' . U)WW /
nen'.cm /D /
Inspe: r— N
ntell. "‘: F N
ll.ublelmmry \ m an . ;
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. l - Mr, W. R. Wannall
- . 7 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan (RTFR)
1l - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Mr., K. A. Mendenhall

.. 2 . J. A. Mintz

62~116464 llovarber l-l, 1975

U, 8. HOUSE SEBLERCT COIRITTER
Ol TNTELLICGENCE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

BE: SECURITY INDRX (SI) AND _
ADMIRISTRATIVE INDEX (ADEX)

Reference is made to HSC letter dated Septenber 30,
1975, requesting delivery and access to certain documents
and information regarding the ADEY and its precedent, the SI.

Reference is alco made to HSC letter dated October 15, 1975, =S
requesting, under items 5 and 6, a listing of all persons who 23§
have been on the ADEX since its inception; a copy of the RS
current ADEX list and a list of all persons on the the ST o8
when it was discontinued, Reference is further made to our §9%
menmorandun dated September 12, 1975, setting forth background $¥.8
information concerning the SI and the ADEX, N ;g o
S8y
Enclosed are documents reflecting the various S238
exiteria which have been and ave currently being utilized S §*s 2
to inciude an individual's nome on the ADEX and a chart 3w
reflecting a statistical breahkdown of the ADEX., Additionallyss §"a
information is set forth in Section 87, item E, page 18, g S
of the FBI Hanuval of Instructions (LOI), concerning the 88
criteria for inclusion on the ADEX. A copy of this section SET§
of the MOT has previously becn furnished the HSC. 35S
8 Q.3 @
It ig noted that this Bureau has in the past nade §S§§
available the computerized ADEX listing dated Scpterber 15, 35§
| 1973, for xeview at FBI Headquarters (FBINQ) to HSC gtaff & B9
cfy membexs, Richard Vermeive and Jomes Oliphont, With regard tf 35S
. the HSC reguest for delivexy of this ADEX list, this Burcau S8%%
e aoam_is of the firm conviction that an extensive and semsitive  §39 §§
vep. a0 . —LiSE such as the ADEX should not be veleased from the strictSgSF
Aast. Dit gupervision and security afforded at TBIHQ. However, in ;§'§ §§
mie- NSSS

Comp. Syst.

E. Affsis —QRTGINAL AND ONE TO ATTORNEY GENERAT

Files & Com. _
- €9) / SEE NOTE PAGE 4 i,

\
Sy — ?1‘/ SECRET WATERIAL ATTACHED | op
Spec. lnv. v é:_;l ‘ //f;; ¢é% ""Q!O,EM W?‘g\\(\

Training
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[] TELETYPEUNIT[ ] -
. ¥ 55303 DooId:32989695 Page 209
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RE: SECURITY INDEX (SX) AND -
ADMINISTRATIVE INDEX (ADEX)

order for the HSC to resolve any questions relating to
the operation and maintenance of the ADEX and to enable
the HSC to comply with its mandate in every respect,

this Bureau will, upon request, continue to make the ADEX
list available foxr review at FBIHQ to approprlate HSC
representatives. .

Authority for maintaining the ADEX stems from.the
Attorney General and such authority is set forth in a lettex

f from the Attorney General to the Director of the ¥BI dated .
] October 22, 1971, a copy of which is enclosed with this
- memorandum,

Those documents pertaining to the SI to which access
was requested are available for review by appropriately
cleared HSC staff members at FBI Headquarters. In this
regard, it is to be noted that authority for maintaining the
SI stemmed from the Attorney General in connection with the
Departmental portfolio entitled "Program for Apprehension and
Detention of Persons Considered Potentially Dangerous to
the National Defense and Public Safety of the United States,"

Detailed information and documents concerning what
steps were to be taken in event of a national emsrgency ave
set forth in the above-mentioned portfolio which, since that
document originated with the Department of Justice, should
be obtained from that source.

As has previously been stated, the ADEX is reviewed
continuously and on a mon+hly basis is brought up to date
with names being added and deleted. The SI list was prepared
in the same manner and, as with the former SI, when a new
monthly ADEX list is prepared copies of the old list
are destroyed inasmuch as they are outdated and no longer
serve a useful purpose. Also, as you have previously been
advised, names appearing on the former SI and the ADEX
have been printed on 5 x 8 cards with a single name printed
on ~ach card. Background information, file numbers, and
type of activity in which the individual is engaged are also
placed on these cards. As was explained to Mr. Vermelre on
October 17, 1975, approximately 15,000 of these cards, all
outdated, have been located at FBI Headguarters. These

-

.
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RE: SECURITY INDEX (SY) M
ADMINISTRATIVE IHDEX (ADEX)

cards include some which centaie the idantity of individaals
who were mailntained or the Priority 111 level of the former
8T and all ADEX cards delgted or cencelled since its
inception,

furing the initial period of establishing the
ADEX, in ordar to obviate thw need for conducting massive
file reviews, the ALIX consisted primarily of the {dentity
ef those individuals who had been maintained on the formar
81. aAlthough these namas were originally placed in this
nanneyr On the new ADEX, as cases were revieawed under our than
existing reporting procedurss, sach case was to be reviewed
on ite own mexits utilixing the then current coriteris for ADEY
to detaernins vhether continved inclusion on the ADEX was
warranted., I¢ not, the individual's rnane was deletad. As
previously indicated, during 1572 the ADEY was svaluated and
revised and as 8 reault, the number of individuals who were
ineluded on the ADEY began to dacline and thus the high nunber
of cancellsd cards. In accordance with Bureau policy, which
was instituted during the SI program, these cancells! cards
are rmaintained at PBIRG for a period of thres years and
there is no way e reconstruct a former S or ADEY list for a
partionlar time pericd by reviewing these cancelled cards,
These caxds, however, will reflact the identity of those
individuals who have been placed on the 3Y and the AUEX for
the pariocd for which these cards were maintainsd,

Should the I8C 30 desira, the outdated 51 and
ADEX cards mentionsd above will Lo made avallable for review
by appropriamte HEC repraesentatives at FBIEG.

Enclesures (%)

1 ~ The Attorrney General
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Dz SLCURISY INDDX {SIY AuD
ADMINISTRATIVE IZIDEX (ADEX)

£ o

- As previeusly stated, we neither believe it
necesgary nor desirable to release coples of the MDY list
due to the sensitive nature of this list. 2ny rclease of
information concerning the identity of individuals maintained
on the list could be detrimental to ongoing Burcau investi-
gations, partisularly with respect to the idontity of those
individunls rainbained on the csplonage section of the IBTXH,.
Per Thomas P. J. Brecks and Janeg Uolan of the CI-Ll Dection,
tha capionage secktion of the 2DIX should he clasoificd YTop
Secret® inacmuch as disclosure of cortain naves on the list
could adversely affoct sensitive sources of this Bureau.
Déward P, Grigalus, ¥nit Chicf, IS5-2 Sgobion, should
porntact ropresentatives of the €Y~1 Sootion to coordinatc
tha clagification of this section of the ADEX.
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
* WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

‘ Addressee: HWSE SEI.‘ECT COMTTEE
[ LT'R ) &3 LHM [ Memo [] Report dated 11 /]1/75
J.S. HOUSE SBLECT COMMITTEE

U
Caption of VYocument:

9/30/75 request also 10/15/75,

Originating Officg; ttems 5 and 6%? Q—g i
| Deliv;'red by;@?g’;@?/"{/’/f;%lﬁ Rate: L. /// 3'/7 b
) Recsivoavy: o 0D i s le

Title: /4 7(]

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

\_ , e
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t. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

2 | pocument I | srieF inG | [ inTeRVIEW | | TesTIMONY | [oTHER 13/11/75

FOR REVIEY AND DELIVERY

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC
ﬁ HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
HSG letter 9/30/75

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

" Operating procedures
Information handling
Intelligepee collection

8. SUMMARY (see revefse sxde before completxng this item) 7

Materials furnished reflecting the various eriteria nhicb have
been aid ave currently being utilized to include an individuals
neme on the AUEX and a chart reflecting a statisticel break dewn
of the fUEX; luthority for maintaingng the ADEX; for veview by
appropriate HSC Staff Members at FBXHQ camputerized ADEX 1isting,
docunents pertaining to the SI. ~

62-116464
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e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. ‘

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
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substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional infoérmation should be
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e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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e AT ) 1-Mr. J. B, Adams
. 2-Nr, J. A, MNintz -
(1-}Mr. D, W. Bowers)
The Attorney General Novenber 10, 1975

1-Mr, D. W. Moore
1-Mr, W. R, Wannall
Director, FBI 1-Mxr, W. O, Cregar
1-Mr, W, A. Branigan
, l1-Mr, J. M. Fox
ALLEGATIONS SOViET
. PENETRATIONS ON CAPITOL HILL
4 INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA

Transmitfed herewith is a copy of a letter to T
‘ Mr. Michael Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelligence o
[ Coordination, Depariment of Justice, dated November 5, .
1975, forwarded to me from Congressman Otis G. Pike, -
Chairmanfifouse Select Commitiee on Intelligence., The -t
- letter requests “from the FBI information regarding Soviet-
t - +bloc penetrations of Congressional stafis,

For your information, the case referred to in
parageaph two of my letter to Congressman Pike was never
presented to the Department of Justice for a prosecutive

gv) opinion. It was felt that use of extremely sensitive sources and
pnt techniques in the investigation of this matter mifiiinted
L against prosecution, 5
' Also enclosed is a copy of my proposed response f;
" to this request. This response will be delivered to ‘
ot Congressman Pike with your approval, N
| i P
Enclosures (2) ! ’ IS
N
oo AT )
1 =~ The Deputy Attorney General -~ Enclosures (2) v
X 1 - Mr, Michael E, Shaheen, J¥., - Enclosures (2) % e
: gpecmal Counsel for Intelligence Cifrdxnatlon
epartment of Justice, , 7 - 116 gL é);2~
! s =2 1 464 = Q0 LS
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1D/75, captiowd as akove, prepared by JINF:emg L

Comp. Syst, ___
Ext. Affairs ____

Files & Com. __ dated :

Gen. Inv.,

Ident. N \ -

Inspection __\ - :‘i ‘.‘i( j L B ’ b ;} A ' /

IanII. ) ‘ \ Nﬁé’ ":( ‘ : AP\ § LY ‘:./
. : AV ARALY |

Laborotory \.‘ '
(S

Plon. & Eval, _ - .
Aby Q/ \X v t'kh . 1',’- g
o Q %“;}/ 7oA ’T\‘

-

Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun. . At L (dy o ‘

Telephone Rm, > Kg . U L( ‘

o.mmscc MAqg?g?M TELETYPE UNIT [} [‘69‘Lb9 R
N\§ 393 &GE d: 32989695 Page 216 é gv




| e ., v

‘ v 3 1-Mr. J. B. Adams

| " o-Mr. J. A. Mintz ,

(1-}r, D, W. Bowers) &

% 1-Mr. D, W, lloore RN
November 1B, 1975 St

BY LIAISON !

1-Mr. W. R, Wannall ~:

1~-Mr. W. O, Cregar -

Ponorable Dtls G, Piie 1~Mr. W, A. Branigan <

Chatraan, folect Comifiee 1-lir, J. M. Tox =

on Intellipence

Paited States House of <

Bepresentatives

Washington, D, €, 20515 E

Dear Hr. Chairman: =

3

I have received your leticr of November 5, 1975,
~ requesting informotion concerning”Soviet-bloc penctrations

2 of Congressional staffs. B Y
= , -
5-3 _ The ¥BI iz awave of only one instance wherein an N
= A individual employed on a Congressional stafi furnished to =
R hogtile intelligence agents information obtained through ~
&) ‘:;.S’ S his Conpressional employment, without the prior knowledpge X
23 of the FBI. After the FBI learned of this nction and cone I
b Ironted the individuzl involved, he admitied that he had =
- -g S indeed passed information which he had obtained while employed '\
B
s g individua ially offered to assist the ., and for &
e 3, o limited period of time he appeared fo cooperate., It was ‘3‘
r% g8 sggieggen?y ;eamegiﬁi;@ggvegg gﬁgt geéhgﬁbrgneieg hishcontactg :};
me w s foxeipgn principal, thalt he had fobricated much of ‘
] ‘Ei the information previously furnished to the FBI and, in gemeral, %
;} o 8 he gnve every indication that he was unstsble, unreliasble, and Q%
S w,, Bbot fo be {rusted, I¥n order to assure that he posed no -

= -+ further threat to the security of the United States, aetion

< 4  Wwas taken to meutrallize any furither valuo he might have to

Z Vf the hostile intellipeénce servics. BDecause the disclosure of

this information to your Commitfee might infringe on the privacy

assoc. 0. . OF pthers, T am unable to supply move specific facts at.this
Dep. AD Adm. _. time_‘ # "

i / st G- 1646 - g ). AN
- / e~ ! 7

Comp. Syst. —— . . { ;

Ext. Affatrs X 4 . L b ’
gy Classified by Dirvector, FBI = n> & iphal o/ .

Files & Com. L . SRR i

Ty #P " Gxempt from GDY, Catesevics 2 and 3 Gy P

apacien (7 Date of Deelassification Indofinmife = v,

tntell. JMF:emb/mls (13) : L

Laboratory —— A3 +

plan.&eyval... ?t»‘!\,\ 5\}?@% See note page 3

o— % Wi o W)

Legal Coun, ' ‘\ e' ALH‘:“\\ i

Tolaphone Rm. — P s o

Y i
§ 5
\\ L 0 GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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SECRET
Honorable Otis G, Pike

This Bureau knows of no othey "American eitizens
and foreign nationals™ who may have improperly passed
sengitive information to Soviet~bloc intelligence agents
without prior FBI knowledge, Congressional staff members
regularly volunteer to the FBI facts regarding their contacts
with Soviet-bloc officials and other persons who appeay
suspiclous and who have an undue interest in sensitive material,
Soviet«bloc officials often make efforis to recrult sources
and influential contacts on Lapitol Hill through whom they may
obtaln sensitive information., When the FBI learns of such
ingtances it advises the appropriate Congressman and, if he
has no objection, the ¥BI may interview the staff member o¥,
in some instances, consider utilization of him in an operation,
controlled by the FBY, aimed at determining the yoason for the
individual?'s interest, These operations are undertaken between
the FBI and the Congressman or staff member with an understanding
of confildentiality and sometimes involve senszitive sources and
methods, o furnish such information to the House Committee, it
is felt, wlll not ohly violate the understanding of coniidentiality;
the ¥B1 has had with the Congressman and staff membeyrs involved,
but may also jeopardize the sensitive sources and methods which
wexe utilized in some of these cases, and have a detrimental
effect on our Iwture ability to Zulfill our iforeign counteir=
intelligence responsibilities,

For these reasons I regret that I am unable to -
‘ furnish to your Commititee information regarding these in-
i dividuals who have confidentially cooperated with the ¥BI,

Sincerely yours,

Clarence ¥, Kelley
Director

f 1 -~ The Attorney General

1-The Deputy Attorney General

| 1 - Mr, Michael E, Shaheen, Jr,

' Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Depaxrtment of Justice

| SECRET
) -2 -
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I SECRET

Honorable Otis G. Pike

NOTE:

T————————

This letter has been prepared in response to the
request from Congressman Pike dated 11/5/75. 1lr. Pike's
letter is attached for information,

See memorandum W. A, Branigan to W. R. Wannall
dated 11/10/75 captioned "Allegations of Soviet Penetrations
\ on Capitol Hill,' prepared by JMF:dan.

”f
ﬁ SECRET

-

35303 DocId:3238%9695 Page 218
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
| WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: HOUSE SELEECT COMMITTEE

= (A LHM [JMemo [ JReport dated 11/10/75
ALLEGATIONS OF SOVIET PENETRATIONS

X
Caption of Document:

ON CAPITOL HILL

>
r

Originating Office: »7)

Delivered by: ///f/“j /JM7 Date: /{%’/ /,7 fﬂ
Received by:M

‘ -
Titie: oS Qach € j

Return this receipt to the ln\fglligence Division, FBI j
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) : SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
w o ¥ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

X | DOCUMENT I IBRIEFING I | INTERVIEW I ITESTIMONY ] |OTHER 11/10/75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC
K |Hsc
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

HMemorandun

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
Uu, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

HSC letter 11/5/75 5

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information hondling

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

“Informotion furnished reperding Sovict-bloe penetraﬁidns
of Congressional staffs.

62-116464

FMK: Fnik

(4) ’ ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY TIDER
1IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

379! (6-75)
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INSTRUCTIONS

¢ Type or print clearly in dink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY ~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

T .
Rl
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L . ) L: -1 “ B'Iro !o An I’Iiﬁt‘z

(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
- Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. 0. Cregar

- Mr., H. W. Dare, Jr.

Rl I )
I

62-116464 lovember 14, 1975

VNITED STATES HOUSE SULLOCT COMEIITTER
T0 SQZIBY GOVERIMIENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RUSPECT T0 TRTDLLIGENCD ACTIVITIEES (HSC)

RE: JINFORIMTION CONCERHING THE VIETIAN
VETERANS AGATNST THE VAR

Reference is made to letters from captioned
Cormitkes dated Ostober 20, 1975, and October 28, 1975
{(Ttem 5). Letter dated October 20, 1275, speecifically
requested access to 31l noten, meroranda, files, Teports,
and actions direckted toward the Vicinanm Veterans Against
the War, from 1971 to the present.

Pertinent information responsive to the above
H3C request has been prepared in accordance with
established procedures relabing to such matters, and
this material is awvailable for review ak FBI Headquarters
by appropriately cleared personnel of the HSC staff.

Howevery, due o the voluminous matorial in
guestion and pursuant to an agreement roached in a
digcussion with Bllen Hillex, Staff Menber, HSC on
October 28, 1975, only reports and nmemoranda from our
Boston, Chicago, Wew York, and Vashington Picld Offives
are being nade available for review.

\ 1 - The Attorney General
2
L t’ -
R o ORIGINAL, AND ONE COPY FURNISHED THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Dep. AD Adm. D :met/lhb lkb
(8)

Dep. AD Inv. __
Asst. Dir.:

Admin.

Comp. Syst.

Ext. Affairs ___
Files:& Com. )

Gen. Inv. o W | & \ybm:f;‘a\“w
o 116G | }‘»‘40/ /g{ . :

) ;ﬂ\T(‘i, o s \,; W 4’;“‘{"?"" \\/“«'
)\;MJ | é 4 S ")/ *
Telephone Rm. — o

| Director Sec'y — MAIL ROOM :] TELETYPE UNIT G
L MW 55303 Doold:325389695 Page 223
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Information Concerning the Vietnam
Veterans Against the War

NOTE:

In addition to the above-~mentioned request,
the HSC requested access to the same type of materials
as mentioned above for John Xerry, former Head of the
Vietnam Veterans Against the War, from 1971 to the
present. This request is being handled by separate
communication since it involves the reviewing of
approximately 70 references and one main file, Ellen
liiller, mentioned above, conferred with Oupervisors
Thomas J. McNiff and Howard W. Dare, Jr., concerning
this matter on October 28, 1975, and an agreement was
reached whereby only reports and memoranda from those

offices mentioned above would be made available for
review.
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. 2 - J. A. Mintz \
(L - J. B. Hotis) V
1 - W. R. Wannall o
1 - W. 0. Cregar k?
The Attorney Genoral 1 - H. WyolBfifer f&, 1875 \
!
/. REC-4] [ . / /‘ Pyt , g . ; ‘ Lo
Sirector, FBEI ‘ Ay ‘ O
! f
. \
I UNITED STATERS [HOUSE STLECT COMLIITIRD

/JI INTOLLICGEICE ACTIVITIES (HSC)

waforence is made to letters from tnp BSC N

&atcd Cotoher 28, 1273, and Cctober 23, 1975, roguesting f&\
tain information from the FBI. ;g

2\

nttachcd for your approval and forvrarding to the
'SC is ih=z orlglnal of a mcmorandun containing a responss o
onc of the Committee’s regquests. N

A copy of the mewmorandum is being provided for :

your records. s o
. N
tnclosures (2) - Vv
( _
. 52~-116464
v 1 - The Deputy isttorney Ceneral A
Attention: liichazl ®. Shaheen, Jr. - )
S;eﬁlaT Counsel for - R,
Intelligence Coordination iﬁ\

DR

RUN IMD:metty. .
(9) R

Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD lav, h

Asst. Dir.:
Admin. "

Comp. Syst. . o

Ext. Affairs ___ ?‘5\ ‘) j \ é )"
Files & Com. \&,;?/ , \4\}“ -2 %, ;»"
Gen. Inv. /,t (‘ b v L2
Ident «

b e e AT L\‘ N
Inspection * { Sﬁ - ¥ ‘l!
Intell. e ’{

Laboratory
Plon. & Eval.

74
e PSR I sy RoRe AL
Legal Coun. )\‘ RY / j
Telephone Rm. :] N G 20 950
Dir zﬂ ROOM TELETYPE UNIT GPO 954-340
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OFFlCE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

0CT 21 1975

Federal Bureau of Investigatio

TO0: John A. Mintz, Assistant Direct / }“ ‘W{“
Legal Counsel Division 7 ﬁg )

FROM: Steve Blackhurst
Se Assistant Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Committee Letter dated October 20, 1975
— (Am& 3ﬁfﬁﬁuszmanxh

ORI

Attached is a letter from the House Select Com-
mittee dated October 20, which requests various FBI ma-
terials. Please prepare an appropriate response to this
request.

‘°/ 13/ W Gt and Dask | e
/O/V&’fn wﬁdl,ww{s~ Wﬁwfélﬂi,m}n{ hc\v.iﬂ; ¢ ) ans . MMW %v 'f"'ivz,

,gmcc., B8, W0 & NY.

N

A IEIIRES*

e, 2 -1 16¥e f- 20O/

W amets

R
7 GHCTLOSURY
/ ® DEC 9 TI75

RIS T e
o

Ak b To 4 & Mol BBy pned Co HSEE it foym
o

lﬁavh\ ce: Paul Daly

/A' M
r 7 ﬁkﬁﬂfjg

‘./v( 2 ,'V?"'

<12
. 5 -\l L4 6y {fﬁﬁ'

3
W&

PN

)"’Vuam’é')@
™

’);s |91°
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OCT 21 1975

TO: dJohn A. Mintz, Assistant Director
- Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Steve Blackhurst ‘
Assistant Specilal Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

SUBJECT: House Select Commitbtee Letter dabed October 20, 1975

‘ Attached is a letter from the House Select Gom-
mittee dated October 20, which requests various FBI ma-
terials, Please prepare an appropriate response to this
request,

¢e: Paul Daly

MW 55303 DocId:32%8%69%5 Page 227
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' - ‘ ) Y
LT OTIS G, PIKE, N, Y., CHAIRMAN ’ 4 A. SEARLE FIELD, STAFF DIRECTOR

- AARON B, DONNER, COUNSEL

¢ ° 'WOBERT N.GIAIMO, CONN. ROYERT MC CLORY, ILL,

JAMES V. STANTON, OHlé ¢ DAVID C. TREEN, LA,

RONALD V. DELLUMS, CALIF.  JAMES P, JOMMSON, COLO. TELEPHONE: (202) 2233751
MORCAN F. MURPHY, ILL. * ROBERT W. KASTEN, JR., WIS, .

LES ASPIN, WIS, R :

DAL Ll ones T, Select Committee on Fntelligence
LPHILIP H, HAYES, IND.  ~ >

WAL LEHHAN, FLA. U.S. Pouse of Repregentatibes

Washington, B.C. 20515
October 20, 1975

Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

We hereby request access to all notes, memoranda, files,
reports, and actions directed toward Mr. John Kerry, former
head of the Vietnam Veterans Against the War from 1971 to
the present.

In addition, we request access to the same materials for
the Vietnam Veterans Against the War for the same time
period. .

Please provide these materials forthwith.
. Sincerely,
* ./;7 /i \?éﬁy

A. Searle Field
Staff Director

\ HW 553303 DocId:323859685 Page 228
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

! Addresses: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

“ CJLTR  XILHM [T3Memo [} Report dated 11 /14/75
! U.S, HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

Caption of Document:
10/20 and 10/28/75, Item 5 ‘

1

5C ¥
! Originating Off FBI , / ‘/? / "}'7{
), : Date: /,// ?/?J/

‘ Delivered by#
f

! Received by:

Title:

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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E: SEE IN.STRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
g CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

*

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index _ «
e 8l

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

for review but not transmitted, so note.)

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

RI DOCUMENT I |BRIEFING | | INTERVIEW l ITESTIMONY | IOTHER 11/14/75

FOR REVIEY

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC

| Hsc

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandun

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other-
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

Hsc letter 10/20/75 and 10/28/75, item 5

. CLASSIFICATION OF

INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

U

used underline for emphasis)

Enfefmatiun‘hanﬁling
Intelligence collection

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; 1f key words not listed are

8. SUMMAR? (see reverse side before completing this item)

the present.

62-116464

For review by appropriate HSC Staff Members at FBIHQ all materials
concerning the Vietnom Veterans Ageinst the War, from 1971 to

FHK: fmk
(4) . ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
IN CONNECTION WITH HOUSTUDY
TREAT AS VELLOW
379[ (6-75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

o Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes. to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

1
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» .

RO : E DIRECTOR OF Cl‘l\l”RAL iNT"I ucn
. : WASH!NGTON, D. C. 20505

lr_lt'cﬂigehce'Commun.it_y Staff o e . DCL/TC 75~ 26?6 .
‘ : : o 25 November 197%

-

MEMORANDUM FOR: .Menlbers of the USIB Ad Hoc Coor dma.tlng
- e G1 oup’ : . :

+SUBJECT i Securi_ty Clearances - :

()@/ B Attached is a listing of staff personnel of the House Select
. . . . . - . 'i“". - o

. Committee on’ Intelligence who have Been‘-brief;—:d for co.m.part—-' '

mented information. I
\ /3//7 A L
\\’j‘}"’f‘\ -7.- :[’ I\M/VJ
/Jack E. Thomas
_ : Major General, USAF (Ret.)
B n ) ' Chief,_\goordination Staff, ICS

Attachment

| &@ | - =
& ) . o \m (a;z Vi gz@

3 PEN O 107‘% S

‘~3WM%54 .-

5;4/@ 4oy

%DEC 1] 7
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Z G A v adted

AL T e N St N o S A T
A RS RiCE N st H

- Staff Members of the House Select Commlttee on Lntelllgence who have been brxefed on Co _parumented

Information are 1lsted below

N'AME"
o Andrade, Carolyn M

Atklsson .Tohn

: .Bach Stanley
R "Be_am, Alex -

' Boos, John, L.

Brooks, Herb'e'z't

"‘vCarrol.l',_ ,Roge'r
" Donnor, Aaron B.

.Field, A. Searle

'Flin;c,r Jonathan

" Gitten, Dehise

" Hattery, Tom

Hecht, Stanley

‘Hess, Jacqueline

Hughes, ‘Peter III

Hyndman, Paul V.
HW 55303 DocId:32989695

" Social Security No.

JFK Act 6 (3)

Page 233

Briefed (SI, "TK & BYC) |

‘ Yes .
Yes
:.Ye:-s'

“yes .

Yes 3
Ye-‘s,'
Yes

: Yes:

' Yes
_Yes
Yes
Yes
Yee
Yeé

'Yes

Co- (fs e ;'«2!'5‘;‘

* ey f("T nnc‘-"‘rn.ﬁi )



SN e Ty

NAME - . . . Social Security No.  Biiefed (SI, TK. & BYC)

:Kizl'Asc‘:hstein‘, Fred - N o S o Yes

| .',M:att_:ox, Charles W..- T L S - © Yes.
‘I\/i‘iller,"Z‘Eiillen: L o T | | Yes

' . . _.Ql_ipl’.l_aini_:, James ,B" F T _ _'Y,e..s ’

‘Paisner, Susan = ' o . Yes .

- Poor, Susan - - . - ' " Yes’

' Rushford, Gregory .. :« . . . Yes. :

JFK Act 6 (3)

_ Szc.:h_eiber, Joséph‘.ine' BT - - 'Yeéi
I:.-sCtheher{' i{éth}; : B . N 7.‘1‘-: - " 3 Yes
‘Sté,rek,:__szsccl)e - S | o k : Yes ‘
Vermitre, Richard. o wes R
. ‘Whieldon, Jeffrey . | Yes

| Yamainoto; Cheryl = . L Yes el

E 'Zeuﬁ‘e,"Sandra A, S . : Yes :
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TO

FROM

-

" SUBJECT:

l

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO’*RNMENT

Memorandum

Mr. W. R. Wamnall @]

.,‘ fﬁ&
W. 0. c«:‘égé)/:%’égé,,

O
HOWSTUDY 75

f
h & i,

1 - Mr, J. J. McDermott
l -~ Mr, W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar

DATE: 12/4/75

o

Houstudy 75 is the code word assigned to the 'gféyyy

control file containing communications pertaining to requests
made by the House of Representatives Select Committee on

Intelligence Activities.

Ly
. Asvoc. Dyt
“Dap. Aa

Asst, Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst. ——
Ext. Affairs —
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Loboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Eval. —
Spec. Inv.
Training
Telophone Rm, .
Director Sec'y ——

By memorandum dated 6/11/75, captioned as above,
which was approved, it was recommended that, for purposes of
sensitivity and urgency of handling, the Bureau file relating
to captioned matter be maintained in the work area of
personnel assigned to the Houstudy Project, Room 4063 JEH.

It is noted that the above arrangement must be reevaluated
and recommendations submitted on a semiannual basis.

For reasons cited above, maintenance of the above
file in Room 4063 JEH has proven to be of invaluable assistance
to personnel assigned to that Project. It is recommended,
therefore, that the above arrangement be continued for an
additional six-month period or until such time as the Project
is discontinued, whichevex. comes first,

RECOMMENDATION:
That this memorandum be forwarded to the Files an%ab

Communications Division for action requested above. e

S, } ‘
[(J ;fjm ;{’F:':ﬁv’v""

62-~116464 .,
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' STATEMENT OF ARTHUR MURTAGH .
2=, +.BEFORE THigWELECT COMMITTEE ON INxEL! ENCE
’ . NovEMBER 18, r.

<«

MrR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CoMMITTEE:

] WELCOME THIS OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIFY BEFORE you., As'A _
RETIRED FBI SPECIAL AGENT WHO LOYALLY SERVED THE BUREAU. FOR 20 frf~f,_-
YEARS AND WHO. WAS ASSIGNED 70 THE FBI'S INTERNAL SECURITY INTELLIGENCE L

[<75QUAD 1N ATLANTA For 10 YEARS, I wouLD HopE T COULD GIVE THIS o
"COMMITTEE INSIGHT INTO THE BUREAU'S INTELLIGENCE. PRACTICEssNOT T_;

FROM THE THEORETICAL VIEWPOINT OF A POLICY-MAKER BUT FROM THE"

PRACTICAL VIEWPOINT OF A FIELD AGENT, - é}"uAji*f, f;7¢‘

THE THRUST OF MY COMMENTS WILL BE TO ATTEMPT TO HAVE YOU SEE
THAT IT 1S POSSIBLE FOR THE SlRUCTURE OF AN ORGANIZATION SUCH AS
THE BUREAU TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MUCH WRONGDOING WITHOUl ANY
MEASURABLE. CULPABILI"TY ON THE PART OF INDIVIDUAL$ WORKING IN THE
LOWéR LEVELS OF THE ORGANIZATION. For EXAMPLE} T-was AT ONE TIME:' ‘

ASKED TO OBTAIN THROUGH MY INFORMANTS HANDWRITING SAMPLES OF A gir k4
NTLEMAN WHO IS. NOW A MEMBER OF YOUR BODY, THE HONORABLE ANDREW - .
,//g§E§§ OF ATLANTA., | WAS ALSO ASKED ‘TO OBTAIN HANDWRITING SAMPLES {é l
OF SEVERAL OF HIS ARSOCIATES N DR, MARTIN LUTNER Kine’s SOUTHERN B ;%
CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE. I WAS AN AGENT WITH LOTS OF K} ‘ig
EXPERIENCE AT THE.TINE THIS REQUEST CAME.TO ME FROM MY SUPERVISORNL”“‘ "g
I WAS AWARE THAT THE MANNE ER:IN WHICH THE REQUEST WAS MADE WAS 35
| THAT THE INFORMATION AS TOMEé?UStD FoREaNE" OF THé/IE?%GNg Ppﬁéﬁié _ g%
OF THE BUREAU, NGT RECORDER - £
- e 7 'S DER 9 1975 ' 'hﬁég
THE REQUEST WAS MADE AFTER REGULAR WORKING HOURS=ORAELZY" T6~ - (213
ME IN PRIVATE. I TURNED TO MY SUPERVISOR WHO WAS 'KNOWN AMONG THE j§§~
AGENTS AS “COLONEL KLINK” AND TOLD HIM THAT [ FLATLY REFUSED TO - jlz
i T é%? =5
H’w%ﬁg %lcpggzgassgp/m@/\wq)q . "ﬂ( LY ! ("% 5 g?e
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'COMPLY WITH HIS REQUEST AND THAT HE COULD TELL HIS COUVTEQPART AT -
THE BUREAU WHO HAD CALLED HIM ON THE WATCHLINE SEEKTNG THE
- INFORMATTON THAT I KNEW DAMN WELL IT WAS GOING TO BE_USED IN Amf
| 'UNRECORDED COUNTERINTELLIGENCE OPERATION .TO DESTROY MRr. Youne’ $
CHANCES OF GETTING ELECTED TO THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. THE'
REQUEST CAME ONLY A FEW DAYS AFTER M. YOUNG HAD ANNOUNCED THAT

HE WAS SEEKING A SEAT IN THE HOUSE. S ‘ .

| MY SUPERVISOR S REACTION WAS, ”New DON'T GET EXCLTED ART,
WE WILL MANAGE SOME OTHER WAY.” AND I RESPONDED "I supposE vou -
wiLt.” Ann I ToLD HIM.THAT IF HIS COUNTERPART AT THE BUREAU WANTEb '
' TO FORCE THE ISSUE WE WOULD DO 1T IN THE OPEN WITH ‘LOTS OF PUBLICITY. .
THAT WAS THE LAST | HEARD OF THAT REQUEST FROM MY SUPERVISOR AND ’
I NOTICED LATER THAT MR.. YOUNG MADE IT ro YOUR AUGUST BODY. so_I»."
- MUST ASSUME THAT MY SUPERVISOR HAD NO OTHER soURCE AT-TUAT TIME.. .
“THAT COULD GET THE INFORMATION FOR HIMI You, OF COURSE, WILL FIND '
NO RECORD OF THE ABOVE INCIDENT IN THE. BUREAU FILES: - '

1 AMVCOGNIZANT OF YOUR MANDATE TO INVESTIGATE.THE INTELL;GEQ@E'
|OPERATIONS OF THE BUREAU AND OF THE GREAT MASS OF INFORMATION THAT _ -
HAS ALREADY BEEN UNCOVERED REGARDING THESE OPERATIONS, 1 BELIEVE,
HOWEVER, THAT A CLEAR AND PRECISE PICTURE OF THE BUREAU'S INTELLI- @
GENCE PRACTICES CAN ONLY BE SEEN BY ANALYZING THE-AUM&UIS%RA%IVE' :
STRUCTURE, THE ENTRENCHED BIASES AND THE PERVASIVE INDOCTRINAT:D .
- FBI MENTALITY THAT COMMANDS AND CONTROLS THEIR INIELLIGENCE PRAUTICES.'

"IN THE INCIDENT INVOLVING REPRESENTATIVF AUDREW YOUNG, IF THE
SAME REQUEST HAD BFEN MADE TO MOST AGCNTS wHo HAD REACHED THE LEVEL 'g‘j
IN THE BUREAU THAT I WAS AT THAT TIME, THEY WOULD HAVE ROUTINELY-

Lﬁwjﬂﬂﬁ_ﬂa_ﬂd:ﬂﬁgéﬁﬁggiﬁaﬁgﬁ\g. o L . I




| COMPLIED WITH THEIR SUPERVISOR’S REQUEST SIMPLY BECAUSE ‘THEY  ~
WOULD HAVE GONE THROUGH A PROCESS WHICH WOULD HAVE ELIMINATED
ALL THOSE WHO SAW ANYTHING WRONG WITH THE TYPE. OF. ACTIVITY _' o
~ CONTEMPLATED BY- THEIR SUPERVISOR. THE OFT TIMES EXPRESSED FEELINGS
OF ALL OF THE PERSONNEL WORKING IN CONJUNCTION WITH ME -ON THE
INTELLIGENCE SQUAD IN ATLANTA DURING THE PERIOD" THAT THE YOUNG
INCIDENT TOOK PLACE ACCOUNTS FCR THE FACT THAT'THE INFORMATIoﬁ
'REQUESTED WOULD HAVE BEEN ROUTINELY OBTAINEDI THE’FEELING WAS
THAT THE RACIAL MOVEMENTS IN WHICH MR. YOoUNG WAS ENGAGED; ALTHOUGH
'NOT ILLEGAL PER SE, WAS INIMICABLE TO THE VALUE STANDARDS THAT THE:
SQUAD MEMBERS SUBSCRIBED T0, IF IT TOOK,A,LITTLE ILLEGAL ACTIVITY
TO COMPROMISE THE MOVEMENT, THEN SO BE IT. PasT EXPERIENCE HAD.
MADE IT CLEAR TO ALL AGENTS THAT MR, HOOVER HAD NO SYMPATHY WITH.

ANY RACIAL MOVEMENT »

You MAY JUSTLY INQUIRE AT THIS SUNCTURE'HOW 1 HAPPENED TO
SURVIVE IN THE BUREAU IF THESE SELECTION PROCESSES wEEDED‘THOSE IN
OPPOSITION OUT, THE ANSWER WAS AND IS THAT T WAS BOTH STUBBORN
AND SMART ENOUGH ‘TO KEEP .MY RECORD GOOD AND CLEAR AND THOSE ' AROUND

ME KNEW 1T, As AN ATTOQNEY AND' SOMEONE WHO BELIEVED IN THE RULE -
OF LAW, I WOULDN'T CONFORM IF IT REQUIRED ME To BE DISHONEST 'OR

TO VIOLATE THE LAW AND | KNEW THE LAW. I CAN SORROWFULLY SAY THAT =~

MY VIEWS WERE NOT SHARED BY MY PEERS IN THE BUREAU,

I JoinED THE FBI As AN AGENT IN 1951 AND RETIRED IN 19711
By 1957 THE WEAKNESSES IN THE STRUCTURE OF THE BUREAU HAD BECOME. '
ALL TOO OBVIOUS TO ME: -IN 1960 As A RESULT OF ADMINISTRATIVE .
ACTION TAKEN AGAINST M; BY MR, HOOVER, oON ACCOUNT OF AN AL;EGED
PROBLEM OF OVERWEIGHT, I FOUND MYSELF IN A YNMCA rooM IN MacoN, -
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GEORGIA AWAY FQO% MY FAMILY FOR A PERIOD OF ABOUT FIVE MONTHS.‘
DURING THAT TIME I DID A GREAT DEAL OF SOULSEARCHING AND READING_»
IN. AN EFFOQT TO MAKE A DCCISION AS TO hHETHER I SHOULD LEAVE THE-
BUREAU AND ATTEMDT TO EXPOSE THE WEAKNESSES IN STRUCTURE OR STAY

IN THE BUQEAU AND WAIT FOQ A MORF OPPORFUV TIME WHEN THE PROBABILITY

OF SUCCESS IN CORRECTING THESE WEAKNESSLS WOULD BE GREATER; 1
- DECIDED TO REMAIN AND OBSERVE BUT | RESOLVED THAT I WOULD UNDER
NO CIRCUMSTANCES PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THE UNETHICAL OR ILLEGAL
: ACTIVITIES THAT WERE BY THEN SO PREVALENT IN THE BUREAU,

-1 wAS ABLE TO OBSERVE FROM MY VANTAGE POINT IN THE.FBL THAT -
THE BUREAU WAS ON A COLLISION COURSE OF COLLAPSE WHICH WOULD RESULT
IN CONGRESSIONAL INVESTIGATION, AND 1. SAID SO OPENLY AMONG- AGENT

. ASSOCIATES FROM 1960 ONWARD. [ COUNSELLED WITH MANY, YES, PRACTICALLY
| - LA

' ALL, OF THE AGENT PERSONJEL WITH WHOM | CAME IN CONTACT AT THIS
TIME AND FOR THE REMAINING 11 YEARS THAT I SPENT IN THE BUnEAU AND
FOUND THAT THEY WERE VAGUELY AWARE IN 1960 oOF HE PROCESS OF
WHICH ] SPEAK AND THEY WERE ACUTELY AWARE OF IT IN 1971.

THE INHERENT ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESSES WITHIN THE BUREAU WHICH
I HAVE ALLUDED TO BEFORE, WHICH ADVERSELY AFFECT THE BureAu's -
| INTELLIGENCE FUNCTIONS CAN BE SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOWS: - '

I, SECRECY |

MR, HOOVER THREW ‘A VEIL OF SECRECY OVER THE BURLAU AT
ITS VERY INCEPTION THOUGH THE GREAT MASS OF INFGRMATION |
HANDLED BY THE BUREAU COULD BE PLAGED ON' BILLBOARDS IN THE_.

MIDDLE OFIIMES SQUARE AND THE PUBLIC INTEREST WOULD NOT . - { i

I ‘ BLOCK THE SIDEWALKS, BUT StCRECY SCRVED MANY USEFUL PURPOSES
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TO THE BUREAU, [T MADE .IT IMPOSSIBLE FOR THE PUBLIC 0R T
CONGRESS TO KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT WHAT WAS GOING ON IVTERNALLY.
IT GAVE THE BUREAU OPERATION AN AURA OF -MYSTERY AND GENERATED
A TYPE OF FEAR AND.RESPECT FOR THE. Bureau WHICH I PERSONALLY
FEEL 1S UNHEALTHY IN A SOCIETY THAT STRIVES TO BE BOTH
EMOCRATIC AND OPEN,

11, . COMPLETE UNFETTERED CONTROL OF THE PROCESS OF SELCCTING
PERSONNEL.

~ THis 1s THE AREA TO WHICH YOUR COMMITTEE SHOULD DIRECT ..
ITS GREATEST EFFORT, FOR IT WAS THROUGH A SELECTION PROCESS -

EXEMPT FROM CIVIL SERVICE UNDER THE SOLE CONTROL OF THE
DIRECTOR THAT MR. HOOVER wAS ABLE OVER A PERIOD OF NEARLY |
50 YEARS TO BRING IN THOUSANDS OF CAREFULLY SELECTED AGENT
PERSONNEL WHO WERE POLITICALLY DISPOSED TO THE RIGHT AS .HE-
WAS AND THEN THROUGH A PERSONNEL SYSTEM; WHICH OFFERED NO©
POSSIBILITY AT ALL FOR AN AGENT TO QUESTION HOOVER'S ETHICS -
AND METHODS, TO FORCE THOUSANDS OF THOSE SELECTED TO. LEAVE
THE BUREAU IN UTTER DISGUST SIMPLY BECAUSE THEY HAD MO
AVENUE THROUGH WHICH THEY COULD AIR GRIEVANCES INVCLVING
UNETHICAL OR ILLEGAL PRACTICES, FOR EXAMPLE, A YOUNG AGENT

wHOM T KNOW WAS SENT TO ALBANY, CEORGIA FOR HIS FIRST OFFICE.

HIS WIFE WAS A SDCIQLOGJST. SHE VIAS OFFERED A POSITIOV IN

THE HEAD START PROJECT IN ALBANY, GEORGIA THAT WAS UNDER %HE'
DIRECTION OF A BLACK ATTORNEY NAMED King, THE AGE NT REPORTED
THIS INFORMATION TO HIS SUPERIOR IN ALBANY. HE WAS IMMEDIATE;Y
SUMMONED TO ATLANTA BY THE AGENT-IN,CﬁARGE AND TOLD THAT His‘-'

WIFE COULD NOT TAKE THE JOB BECAUSE THEY DID NOT WANT FBI..

MW 55303 DooId:32889695 Page 240




. ”. ’ ‘ . . _ 6"‘ 7 .
PERSONNEL OR THEIR WIVES ASSOCIATED WITH BLACKS WHO WERE -
ACTIVE IN THE CIVIL R;GHTS-MOVEMENTS. THIS AGENT SUBSEQUENTLY

RESIGNED IN DLSGUST;
I17.. MANIPULATION AND CONTROL OF THE PRESS.

THE EXAMPLES OF THIS SUBJECT ARE LEGION, THE ONE THAT I
AM MOST FAMILIAR WITH WAS THE CONCERTED EFFORT . TO GET WHAT _

WAS ALWAYS REFERRED TO IN THE BUREAU AS "QUR FRIENDS' IN THE ..
,MEDIA” TO PUBLISH PERSONAL’ANDVVERY PRIVATE INFORMATION TAKEN-
FROM THE WIRETAP WHICH ITSELF WAS OF QUESTIOVABLE LEGAL - .
VALIDITY og Da, MarTIN LuTHER Kine., OF COURSE, - THE DAY TO _

DAY MANIPULATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED BY LEAKING CHOICE ITEMS TO .
OUR "ERIENDS”. IT WAS NOT AT ALL UNCOMMON TO LEARN OF SOME '

POLITICALLY DAMAGING INFORMATION ABOUT somc LEADING FIGURE :
1IN POLITICS AS HAVING BEEN D:VELOPED BY THE BUHEAU AND THEN _'
ALWAYS AT A TIME WHEN IT WOULD BE,MOST'DAMAGiNGVfO THEhh
INDIVIDUAL, THE INFORMATION WOULD SOME WAY SHOW UP &V:fHE
CHICAGO TRTBUNE OR SOME OTHER FRIEND OF THE BUPtAU.V IF THE

INFORMAT [ON -WAS MORE VALUABLE FOR PURPOSES OF POLITICAL
BUACKMALL. BY HOLDING IT, THAN BY GIVING lT T0 THE PREss, IT
WAS WITHHELD. = THE LEAKED IuFOQMATION ALHAYS SEEMth T0 INVOLVE
PERSONS OF LIBERAL PERSUASION, (FROM MY YEARS 'IN THE BUREAU;,
[ CAN ONLY ASSUME THAT THE BUREAU HAD DEDUCED THAT PERSONS
OF LIBERAL PERSUASION ARE SOMEHOW MORE APT TO sLEEPJQITH ;
SOMEBODY ELSE'S WIFE, DRINK Too'MucHAF;éUOR, OR BE SEX UALLY
PERVERTED THAN ARE SOLID CONSERVATIVES.) L

IV, ABSOLUTE AUTHORITY AT THE TOP AND BLIND LOYALTY AT THE . -
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BOTTOM AIDED BY THE SELECTIOM PROCESS*Z

THIS‘QUESTION OF LOYALTY 1S INTERESTING:SINCEJVOF COURSE,

WE ALL LIKE OUR FRIENDS TO BE LOYAL TO US AND WE RESPECT -
IT AS A QUALITY, IN MAN, THE YATERGATE HEARINGS WERE ’~:‘7:,,'

PARTICULARLY INFORMATIVE ON THIS FOINT AS YOU WILL RECALL.
FACH OF THE WITNESSES WHO WERE IMPLICATED IN WRONGDOING IN
WATERGATE OPENED THEIR STATEMENTS WITH A BIT ON LOYALTY AND'

. NENT ON TO TELL EVENTUALLY HOW IN THE NAME OF- LOYALTY- THCY

HAD VIOLATED THE LA, THE Bureau HAS ITS DARALLEL IN THIS
CONCEPT OF BLIND LOYALTY. iEQSONNEL HAVE BEEN WILLING TO -

FOREGO THEIR OWN INTEGRITY TO ALLOW IMPROPER, UNETHICAL, oR™

ILLEGAL ACTIVITY BY THE BUREAU TO 60 ON UNCHALLENGLD RATHER

_THAN INJURE THE BURFAU BY A PUBLIC ATTACK WHICH MANY RtGAQD :

AS DISLOYAL TO THE BUREAU,
V. HARSH DISCIPLINARY MEASURES(

THE HARSH DISCIPLINARY MEASURES WHICH WERE THE HALLMARK
oF MR, HOOVER’S PERSONNEL POLICY ARE TOO EXTENSIVE TO GO
INTO AT LENGTH HERE. THEY SOMETIMES RESULTED IN HUMOROUS B
SITUATIONS BUT VERY OFTEN IN VERY TRAGIC SITUATIONS. By
THE MIp-1960’ S THESE HARSH DISCIPLINARY NEASUQES HAD SO

'ERODED CONFIDENCE IN dooch AMONG THE AGENT PEKSONNEL THAT.
(THE POLICY OF "TELL THE MAN NOTHING” HAD REACHED A POINT

WHERE INFORMATION. COULD ACTUALLY: GET. INTO'THE HANDS OF BUREAC:
SUPERVISORS AND IT STILL WOULD NOT GET TO HOOVER BECAUSE TH:.

HARSHNESS OF THE DISCIPLLNARY ACTION MADE THt INTEGRITY OF
ALL AGENTS VERY PLIABLE;:
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IN A DEMOCRACY, DOMINATION OF A POWERFUL ORGANIZATION SUCH o T

As THE F:DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION BY ANY SEGMENT OF THE . ’

POLITICAL SFECTRUM THREATENS THE VERY tXIp1ENCE-OF DEMOCRACY. - f

THE PROCESS RESULTS IN THE ORGANIZATION BEING USED TO AID THE o
POLITICAL AND PHILOSOPHICAL FRIENDS OR CAUSES OF THE LEADER AND TO

-

NEUTRALIZE ANY OPPOSITION.

| MR Hooch S VENDETTA APAIVST DR HARTIN LuTHER KING ILLUSTRATES
THIS PROCESS IN A GRAPHIC MANNER. -

I SUBMIT THAT THE TBI now CONSTITUTES A DEGENERATE DICTATOR- :
SHIP IN WHICH THE STRUCTURE STILL REMAINS BUT FROM WHICH' PUBLIC -
SUPPORT 1S RAPIDLY BEING WITHDRAWN. | FURTHER SUBMIT THAT SUCH A
: DICTA%ORSHIP IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH THE CoNSTITUTIONAL'CCNCEéTs‘UPCN {3
WHICH THIS NATIONAL WAS FOUNDED, | FEEL THAT THIS CAN BE HISTORICALLY -
PARALLELED WITH THE-ASCENSION OF OTHER-DICTATORSHIPS(TOROUGHOUT THE
onn, K RS o

1 RECOMMEND THAT ANY REFORM WHICH YOU CstLbER DEALfDIAEC%LY’
WITH EACH OF THE POINTS I MENTIONED IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE :
PROCESS BUT | URGE YOU TO GIVE PARTICULARLY CAREFUL ATTENTION TO
- THE PROCESS OF AGENT SFLECTLou, '

IN ORDER TO INSURE AGAINST RE- ESTABLISHM:NT OF UNCOVTROLLABLE
- POWER WITHIN THE BUREAU 1 HOULD SUGGEST THE FOLLOWING

1. SEEK THE REMOVAL OF ALL ENTRENCHED PERSONNEL.INCLUDING"_
THE DIRECTOR AS QUICKLY AS IS PRACTICAL. (NoT v A- - - (
VINDICTIVE MANNER, BUT FOR THE GOOD OF THE SERVICE D)
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2. [ESTABLISH A.SYSTEM BY WHICH LINE LEVEL'PERéoNNEL CAN -
_REPORT UNETHICAL OR ILLEGAL ACTIVITY WITHIN THE BUREAU .
TO AN OUTSIDE CONTROL AGENCY, ALTHOUGH THERE ARE SOME ' X
_CONSTITUTIONAL QUESTIONS INVOLVED, I WOULD RECOMMEND |
“THAT THE CONTROL AGFNCY BE UNDER.THE JUDICIARY, THUS
EXTENDING THE CONCEPT OF CHECKS AND BALANCES, AND THAT
THE TIME NECESSARY FOR SETTING UP HEARINGS AND RESOLVING
DIFFICULTIES BE EXTREMELY. SHORT, MAYBE AS LITTLE AS
SEVEN DAYS SO THAT CORRUPTIVE PROCESSES COULD NOT GET
STARTED, ‘

3, THAT ALL PERSONNEL WORKING WITHIN -THE AGENCY AND- ALL NEW
.PERSONVEL WORKING WITHIN THE‘AGENC9.BE REQUIRED'TO _ATTEND
INSTRUCTIONAL CLASSES GIVEN BY VARIOUS EDUCATIONAL e _
INSTITUTIONS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY. IN WHICH -THE RIGHTS AND .
DUTIES OF BUREAU EMPLOYEES WOULD BE THOROUGHLY TAUGHT SO -
THAT WE WOULD NOT HAVE PEOPLE LIKE JiM McCorD IN THE
WATERGATE SITUATION TELLING THE SENATE }N'YEARS TO COME
CTHAT HE THOUGHT THAT WHAT VAS OBVIOUSLY ILLEGAL COULD BE
MADE LEGAL ﬁY'THE FLICK OF A PEN BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. . -

i, LEGISLATE THE PROCESS OF AGENT’SELECTION-I& SUCH A wAY L
THAT FUTURE PERSONNEL WOULD REPR:SEVT THE FULL SPECTRUM
OF AMERICAN SOCIETY INSTEAD OF ONLY A NARROW SEGMENT AS
IT NOW DOES. EITHER REDUCE THE PAY OF AGENT PERSONNEL -
OR ESTABLISH EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION THAT1;
WOULD JUSTIFY THE CURRENT HIGH-PAY STANDARné, I WOUgb ‘
PREFER THAT THE STANDARDS BE MADE HIGHER AND LEAVE THE'

5 MW 55303 DocId:Bf0boWsEREageT 248 .7




Y

5, LEGISLATE CONTROLS REGARDING THE RELEASE OF INFORMATION °
FROM THE BUREAU WHICH WILLréREVENT THE BUREAu-FéoM USING
THE HLALTH OF INFORMATION IT COLLECTS AT GOVERNMENT e
EXPENSE AS A MEANS OF PRESS MANIPULATION, (IF QUINN MARTIN
'PRODUCTIONS CAN EXAMINE BUREAU-RECORDS AND PRODUCE A o
'TELEVISION PLAY AS THEY DID IN THE PHILADELPHIA- stsxsszppz a
CASE AND, AS | BELIEVE, DISTORT THE TRUE PICTURE IN AN
EFFORT TO PROTECT THE BUREAU' IMAGE, THEN | FEEL THESE -
RECORDS SHOULD BE THROWN OPEN TO ALL OF THE MEDIA TO DO
WITH AS THEY CHOOSE IN THE INTEREST OF PROTECTING THE
FIRST AMENDMENT.) YOU HAVE HERE A CASE OF INVERSE ABRIDGE- ~.
MENT OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS. PROHIBIT THE PRACTICE:
OF ALLOWING THE DIRECTOR TO USE BUREAU FACILITIES TO S

- PONTIFICATE THROUGH THE GUISE OF NEWS 'RELEASES IN WHICH
HE NEVER SUBMITS TO CROSS EXAMINATION BY. THE PRESS, IT -
 SEEMS THAT MR. KELLEY HAS MODERATED THIS EVIL TO SOME

EXTENT. BUT IF YOU DON'T PROHIBIT THE PRACTICE THROUGH
LEGISLATION;.HE'OR A FUTURE DIRECTOR, ONCE THEY FEEL MORE
SECURE WOULD UNDopBTEDLY FALL BACK ON THIS ODIOUS PRACTICE.

. THANK You Mr. CHAIRMAN.
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